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Providing financial assistance to exporters and importers, and...

functioning as the principal financial institution for coordinating

the working of institutions engaged in financing export and import of goods and
services with a view to promoting the country's international trade...

‘Act on business principles with due regard to public interest'.

(The Export-lmport Bank of India Act, 1981)
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: | TS ST e
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The financial year 2020-21 has been for the most
part the 'Year of the Virus'. Beginning with a stray
case which reportedly erupted from one of Asia’s
provincial capitals in end-2019, the COVID-19 virus
has rampaged across the globe, leaving in its wake
much misery, iliness and sadly death. Numbers,
frightening as they may be, are mere statistics. The
cost in terms of the setback to human progress
around the world has been terrible. India has been
hard hit too and our hearts go out to our fellow
Indians, and all human beings, who have borne the
brunt of the virus. We gratefully salute the medical
fraternity and the scientists who have worked
heroically to stem the onslaught and give us the
shield of vaccines.

The adverse impact of the virus on health has been
exacerbated by its pernicious impact on business
and the economy. While the varied lockdowns and
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restrictions have helped in controlling the spread of
thevirusandinreducing fatalities, the costin terms of
economic activity has been heavy. While agriculture
has ploughed its lone furrow, manufacturing and
services have been hit, especially the latter which
require more of personal interface. On the positive
side, even with the impact of the second wave, the
GDP degrowth of 2020-21 is widely expected to
transition to a robust recovery in 2021-22.

The pandemic has resulted in phenomenal
alterations in the way we operate. Globally, there
has been a steady transformation in the way
businesses and people operated since the beginning
of this millennium, from flexible working hours, to
work from home, to doing financial transactions
over electronic gadgets. Emerging economies
including India were adopting these changes but
there was an element of hesitation and reluctance.
However, the pandemic changed the equation and
essentially drove much of India to embrace these
new realities and possibilities of doing businesses.
In fact, Indian financial institutions that conduct
extremely confidential and complex operations,
accepted the changing circumstances with elan
while executing deals as they worked from home.
Robust IT systems and a well-trained and committed
staff base has enabled Exim Bank, among others,
to work seamlessly in a virtual environment. The
Bank’s Business Continuity Plan has proved its
worth, and even after we return to the physical
office, the lessons of Work From Home will benefit
us. There is of course no substitute for the fellowship
and culture of a physical office; moreover, while
existing business can be serviced virtually, new
business cannot be sourced through a screen. But
those officers who need to Work From Home, and
those activities that do not always require physical
presence, can certainly thrive virtually as well.

Financial and Business Results

The business environment in 2020-21, especially for
exports, has been challenging, with projects under
execution slowing down, and new projects taking
time to materialise. Companies too have tended to
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be cautious, favouring deleveraging of their balance
sheets and deferment of capital investment. For a
Development Financial Institution like Exim Bank,
this is a dispiriting combination. Nevertheless, the
Bank adapted fast and despite the challenges posed
by COVID-19, Exim Bank can look back at a positive
FY 2020-21. The key financial highlights are:

2 e 3 i bilon, KN in ) Prtotats Petrtancs _Guoth
A. | 3501 qIcmIferal /Loan Portfolio 994.47 1,038.51 4.43%
B. |iR-f4frep qicmIferal/Non-Funded Portfolio 158.69 14229  (10.34%)
c. [T mseqté;ﬁo m”aolaio (ﬁg)@“’f )/ 115316  1,180.80|  2.40%
D. |faer f4aer /Net Investments 108.37 10017  (7.57%)
E. |gat IutRani/Total Borrowings 1,051.66 1,096.17 4.23%
F. | ot =earr (H1+21+3) /Total Business (C+D-+E) 2,313.19 2,377.14 2.76%
G. |ufer Rl e /Business per Employee 6.51 6.83 4.91%
H. |gRaTecde 4/ Operating Profit 20.31 28.23|  39.00%
. |~ gd </ Profit Before Tax 2.44 3.56|  45.90%
J. | PR uyTd <4 /Profit After Tax 1.24 2.54| 104.84%
K. |faer smsia 3R/ Net Non Performing Assets 1.77% 0.51% | (bps 126)
L. |SiRew w1Ra R YSit 31U/ Capital to Risk Assets Ratio 20.13% 25.89% |  bps 576
M. | TTaer daxst 37urd /Provision Coverage Ratio 88.76% 96.74% bps 798
N. | RSt arure/ Slippage Ratio 1.94% 1.52%  (bps 42)
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<l g1 gRuEREReY, JAT 31 ATE, 2021 Bl
TR TRPR B 3R &b gRI va T et
RIS UICHhIferIT T 61 Tfierd @, Siefdh
IR e 39 Ufierd JET| 3 SR,
fTRTes e o Xig e forgrs e dant
Pl GART &1 3@, O R §F & FaR des
Ll

quaﬁfaﬁfﬁqaﬂ#és%vézﬁgmﬁﬁmﬁﬁ
fhy Tq Fed fheeRT AM@l & SIRY d bl
SR ot ® RO GUR 2l & 8 3R a8

The growth rate of 4.43 per cent in the loan portfolio
is actually an underestimate due to exchange rate
fluctuations. The currency-neutral growth is close
to 7.0 per cent, but the appreciation of the Rupee
from March 31, 2020 to March 31, 2021, adversely
impacts the translated number. During the vyear,
the Bank faced pre-payment pressure from its top
corporate customers looking for lower interest rates,
combined with a marked reluctance by corporates
to undertake fresh investment. As a result, as of
March 31, 2021, the Policy Business done by
the Bank on behalf of the Government of India
amounted to 61 per cent of the loan portfolio,
while the Commercial Business stood at
39 per cent. Additionally, close to a third of the
Commercial Business was lower-yielding refinance
to banks.

A marked positive has been the sustained
improvement in the Bank’s asset quality, arising
from tighter filtering standards implemented by

qrfies Ul 2020-21
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the Bank to minimise bad loans. As a result, over
89 per cent of the Commercial Business is rated
Investment Grade, materially reducing the probability
of slippage (as evidenced by the drop in the Slippage
Ratio). The improvement in the Bank’s credit skills
is also evidenced by the fact that 97.20 per cent
of the Bank’s NPAs as of March 31, 2021, are legacy
cases sanctioned prior to March 31,2017, and only
2.80 per cent pertain to loans sanctioned on or after
April 01, 2017. Intensive focus on recovery of bad
loans, combined with aggressive provisioning have
reduced the Bank’s net NPAs to just 0.51 per cent
of the net loans, with a Provision Coverage ratio
of 96.74 per cent, implying minimal legacy pain
going forward. In fact, the Bank has consciously,
and with the approval of the Board, stepped up
provisions and prudential allowances beyond the
de minimis requirements of the RBI. The Bank
has also maintained its trend of profitability with
a significant improvement in Operating Profit and
a doubling of the Profit After Tax. From a prudent
business and accounting perspective, the Bank,
with the approval of its Board, has chosen to bolster
provisions and reserves, thus strengthening the
balance sheet at the minor expense of a lower
declared profit.

The Bank is privileged to serve as the agent of the
Government of India (GOI) in its overseas economic
diplomacy via concessional Lines of Credit (LOCs)
for development projects across the globe. As of
March 31,2021, Exim Bank has extended 272 LOCs,
covering 64 countries with credit commitments of
over US$ 26.76 bn.

A further positive has been the launch of the
Ubharte Sitaare Programme, aimed at offering
future export champions a combination of equity,
debt and technical assistance to qualitatively
and quantitatively grow their exports under the
programme, apart from sanctions of just under
% 1 billion in loans, the Bank has a high-quality
pipeline of cases (shortlisted out of an overall
pipeline of more than one hundred potential cases
across various sectors), and expects to convert
several of them to sanctions in the current year.
Moreover, all preparatory work for the Alternative
Investment Fund in association with SIDBI are in
place. Over time, | expect the Ubharte Sitaare to be
the flagship development business programme of
the Bank. | am highly optimistic that the Ubharte
Sitaare programme will identify and develop future
export champions of India in the days ahead.
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The Bank is deeply appreciative of, and grateful
for, the unstinted support of the GOI, through
the Department of Financial Services (DFS), in
providing the Bank with capital to strengthen the
balance sheet and grow. As of March 31, 2021, the
Bank's leverage multiple stood at 7.60 (maximum
permissible 10), implying high utilisation of capital,
yet leaving room to grow further. The Bank’s Capital
to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) as of March 31, 2021
stood at a robust 25.89 per cent (20.13 per cent on
March 31, 2020). This is however arithmetically
distorted by the zero-risk weightage for GOI
guaranteed Lines of Credit / Concessional Finance
Scheme Loans; at a midway risk weightage of
50 per cent instead, the adjusted CRAR would
stand at 18.30 per cent (14.84 per cent on
March 31, 2020), which is still robust and offers
room for growth.

The Bank maintained its enviable track record
in the international debt capital markets, raising
US$ 1 billion in 10-year bonds in January 2021, at
the lowest coupon for any Indian 10-year issuer
ever. Over the last five years since January 2016, the
Bank has been the largest and most competitively
priced issuer of foreign currency paper out of India.
All foreign currency bonds issued by the Bank are
listed on India INX, which is India’s first International
Exchange set up at GIFT City. We are also proud to
convey that Exim Bank is cumulatively the largest
bond issuer listed on India INX, and we hope to
continue to strengthen the Bank's relationship with
India INX in the years ahead.

The current year 2021-22 looks to be promising
as well as challenging. During 2020-21, the Bank
in compliance with all applicable regulations
has maximised Work From Home and has been
successful in managing its business uninterrupted.
However, while ongoing business is amenable to
Work From Home, origination of new business
without active travel and marketing is impractical.
As the country opens gradually after the second
wave, | look forward to the Bank actively generating
new business proposals to enable superior growth
performance in 2021-22. Encouragingly, the rapid
improvement in India’'s major export markets
augurs well for growing Indian exports.

Board Members

The Bank will complete 40 years later this year, and
this voyage, as productive as it has been, would
not have happened without the stellar direction

qrfies Ul 2020-21
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and advice received from the Board members from
time to time. The founder Eximites, who created a
new institution in the early 1980s have proved to be
visionaries, creating the foundation for a robust and
effective institution.

As we stand today, we are blessed to being
guided by members of our Board of Directors
representing the Government of India - Shri Rahul
Chhabra, Secretary (ER), Ministry of External
Affairs; Shri Rajat Sachar, Principal Adviser,
Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal
Trade, Ministry of Commerce and Industry;
Shri K. Rajaraman, Additional Secretary, Department
of Economic Affairs, Ministry of Finance;
Shri Pankaj Jain, Additional Secretary, Department
of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance; and
Shri Amitabh Kumar, Joint Secretary, Department
of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce and Industry.

We continue to benefit and learn from the
expertise of Directors from various institutions
and commercial  banks, which include
Shri R. Subramanian, Executive Director, Reserve
Bank of India; Shri Dinesh Khara, Chairman,
State Bank of India; Shri M. Senthilnathan,
Chairman-cum-Managing Director, ECGC Ltd.;
Shri  Rakesh Sharma, Managing Director
& CEO, IDBI Bank; Shri Rajkiran Rai G.,
Managing Director & CEO, Union Bank of India;
and Shri A.S. Rajeev, Managing Director & Chief
Executive Officer, Bank of Maharashtra; apart from
my colleagues, Ms. Harsha Bangari and Shri N.
Ramesh, Deputy Managing Directors of the Bank.

There have also been changes on the Board of
the Bank due to relinquishment of directorships
consequent upon change in office or achieving
superannuation, as may be the case-these include,
Shri  Bidyut Behari Swain, Special Secretary,
Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce
and Industry; Shri Anand Singh Bhal, Senior
Economic Adviser, Department for Promotion of
Industry and Internal Trade, Ministry of Commerce
and Industry; Ms. Indrani Banerjee, Executive
Director, Reserve Bank of India; and Shri Rajnish
Kumar, Chairman, State Bank of India - we thank
them all for their guidance and support.

On a personal note, it is time for a change of guard.
Just over 36 years ago, in 1984-85, | joined the
Exim Bank as a callow and untested Management
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Trainee. | am deeply grateful for the generosity and
kindness of eminent elder Eximites at all levels,
who guided and taught me. | am also grateful to the
Government of India, for reposing confidence in me
to lead the Bank, first as Deputy Managing Director
and then as Managing Director. A lasting regret for
me is that a major share of my time and attention
had to perforce be devoted to repairing the balance
sheet and attacking the NPA problem, leaving me
less time and attention to address growth and
strategy. This defensive work is now over though,
and the Bank’s balance sheet is strong. On May 31,
2021, | lay down office as the last representative
of the 1980s generation and pass the torch to the
1990s generation. | am confident that the change of
guard will see an energetic, youthful, and growth-
oriented mind-set that will leverage the strong
balance sheet and take the Bank to new heights,
leaving no stone unturned in the years ahead, to
live up to, and in fact exceed, the expectations of
the Government of India.

| am optimistic that India will bounce back given the
recovery in some of the major markets for Indian
exporters like the US and Europe which have already
started recuperating. We at Exim Bank stand to
believe that we are going to have a good year as we
go ahead, and we look forward to partnering with
Indian exporters in fulfilling their global aspirations.

I would like to express my gratitude and appreciation
for the dedication and contribution of each and every
employee of the Bank who stood tall during these
extremely unprecedented times and performed
exceedingly well. Sadly, we suffered losses to staff
and their families on account of COVID-19, losses
that can never be made up. The expertise, domain
knowledge and commitment of all Eximites is
a source of strength that will see the Bank grow
from strength to strength in the years ahead.
| wish the Bank, and all Eximites, all the very best
for the future.

-
David Rasquinha
May 18, 2021
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At srefegawan

et v af & gfar 9gg ot J ggelt B
PIfs-19 HMRT 7 gfRIT &I ISft A 3o FueT
T of foram @iR affe srefegaven & forg smafaa
A @E! PR Sl FRRY Fdhe, I8 T W
anfiep GSURUTHAT & theRaod 3Mfieh b
TecIeT &1 TRIT| DIfIS-19 ITaRA Dl e | A
& o, @ 2020 & SAfBeR HEFT & GRM g
b THM <A 7 JRET g, PR AR TR
dreTee) S SRy fhu ardle 2021 7 SRR
TGT BIY (SMSTATH) & dos SIS ANSTHD
3P & IR, 2020 H af¥es arefeuawen
H 2019 @F 2.8 Ufferd @1 gig R @I Jorm |
3.3 fcrerd @t fRTET 3M1$ 1 =4 1930 @F AgMHS &
915 o) g1 3TRiep Het b B9 H ol o <@ g

$D FESE, 2020 P MR &b HFY AL H,
3AfRyepeR QT 7 el H @it &l gy, faRaiRepRt
o SR e iRl iR Seprerur & IRY
3Mffes FUR T AR FUARTI TSIAR, 2020 B
SRIY H SRR § IR S B A1
SUHIRIRT & IR H FUR AT

3T e T SR Qe @l 2020 H HY
B AR uhe feAT omiie JGuUR @ feam
RT3 &3 3R 29 F R & 21 s
UdT IAdT § fob 39 HEMR | S qrene &
AI-AY  Afmd AT B g o
AT TR BT @ gl Sod  IrfggweRrman
4 fige dfdwaget & oz, RPRE @ wu
T gud (2019 B 2.2 yfad B g H
2020 H -35 witerd), I & (2019
1.3 Ufirerd &t Jarm | 2020 H -6.6 Ufcrer) 3iR
gd (2019 BT 1.4 UfTerd @ gerT H 2020 §
-9.9 Ufdyerd) SRt s srefegeveran & yurfad
fpar g1 SRt @R fapmaefier arefeuawenman
Pl fGpRT <R 2019 7 3.6 wfcrerd <&t oft, fpg
2020 5 Ig 2.2 Ui I8 TS| G @l qHH
§St srefeyawret ¥ i UaHT U1 Q9T @, S
2020 5 2.3 Ufierd & &TcH Serdt gig &
g Ul

et @ Ji 3R dol B BiFal § agd fivae
2020 P TP FR Agw@qut g | 3 TemRY
3R 3 the™ A Ab P IURT b Fold ol Bl
g7 3R Al ¥ e fikrae a1 7 3iR
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Global Economy

The world has changed dramatically in the last
one year. The COVID-19 pandemic swiftly engulfed
the world and has caused an unprecedented
challenge to the global economy. The health crisis
has spilled over to become an economic crisis
with large-scale economic repercussions. In an
effort to contain the spread of the COVID-19 virus,
nations across the world implemented social
distancing practices, quarantines, and necessary
lockdown measures during most part of 2020.
According to the estimates by the International
Monetary Fund (IMF)’s World Economic Outlook
in April 2021, the global economy contracted by
3.3 percentin 2020, as compared to a growth rate of
2.8 per cent witnessed in 2019. This is considered
to be the worst economic recession since the Great
Depression of the 1930s.

Nevertheless, in the last few months of 2020 most
nations had set out on a path to economic recovery,
with easing of lockdowns, expansionary fiscal and
monetary policies, and the prospect of vaccinations.
Accordingly, business and consumer confidence
had largely improved across the world in the latter
part of 2020.

The pandemic plunged most countries into a
recession in 2020. Economic recovery has varied
across regions as well as countries, based on
degree of the pandemic-induced disruptions
and the extent of policy support. Among
advanced economies, the weakening has been
broad-based, affecting major economies notably
the United States (-3.5 per cent in 2020, as against
2.2 per cent in 2019), Euro area (-6.6 per cent in
2020, as against 1.3 per cent in 2019), and the
United Kingdom (-9.9 per cent in 2020, as against
1.4 per cent in 2019). Growth in the emerging
and developing economies, which was at
3.6 per cent in 2019, contracted by 2.2 per cent
in 2020. Among all the large economies in
the world, China was the only country to show a
positive GDP growth (2.3 per cent in 2020).

Another important feature of 2020 has been the
historic collapse in oil demand and oil prices.
The pandemic and efforts to contain it triggered
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HHdl § 3 9 fiRmEae @1 St iR sienfies
el & FRfael R @™ dR R f[Iwid uwa
TeT|

Ay R

T HEMERT 3R 39d IRUTHRG™Y oY T AT
3R uRagd ufedl | 2020 7 oy @R 2
RE UHIfad gaTT| AT Y Y | 2020 H, awqal
IR Jaen & df¥p @R d 8.5 ufaad &
fiRrae got &Y 78, SEfB 2019 § 99 0.9 wfderd

&1 Arett gfg <&t T8 ot I8 fiREe 2009 &
e foxitar Aae & T gl

af¥p Feres AR H HET & gt A fiRmEae
gof & 121 a¥ 2019 § 0.3 ufcerd & s &
q1g g 2020 H 5.1 ufcrerd 6t fikrae gof & TS
TR, ¥ 2020 H fay wdersw fEfa
17.2 fSfoRM Jua iR &1 @11 §9H 7.4 ufierd
o fiREe &of & g1 URaEd, divReas,
anfres @ik SgTE SN AuG-Ted & H g
fiRree ot M3

oy arftrSres et fFafa af 2020 § 4.9 foform
Jud iR P 3el, R 19.5 ufcrerd &Y firee
AE| AT IR AT FY A IR =T
gfedel & @Ro iRt I wfadyl & wRon
Hifcres IuRAURY H srfariar areft damen &t
feefia’t amfera g3 |

YR srefeaean

focfir a¥ 2020-21 IRa & fow ft TR
Tl "I 2020 A A AR ATAEG] AT bR
glel 2 H | T @ URd P {UB Pg 2T
4 Ugelt R HY P AWEAT aRAT IS @ gl
o ¥ 2020-21 &t ugelt fommd & & IR
3! # fiRTae TSt dY T3 EIAifch, TART fommel o
JURTHD IUTAT b AT AT TG Dl TRV
b | @ 3R qifd g8 A7 & ofR-oR
ge A URd o a¥ 2020-21 6 AR TR
4 ‘gl Tl | aTER o1 W1 ARk 3R
HIIHH DIRIFaIT HTeTd, TR TNDR P 3Mhel
& AR faia a¥ 2020-21 & YoF s@fy &
SRM 9IRd H erfegevr & 7.3 yufaed @t
UNCERICIRIEL

SHed) & gchl H Ae 37 g9 Jarsfi 3R
e (e fafmion) et R ge1l wad g
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an unprecedented collapse in oil demand and a
crash in oil prices. Exporters of energy or industrial
commodities were particularly hard hit due to a
severe terms-of-trade shock.

World Trade

The slump in activity due to the pandemic and
the resultant restrictions imposed on travel and
movement severly affected global trade in 2020. In
volume terms, global trade in goods and services
contracted by 8.5 per cent in 2020, down from a
modest 0.9 per cent growth in 2019, a drop similar
to that witnessed during the global financial crisis
in 2009.

Global merchandise trade in volume terms
registered a decline of 5.1 per cent in 2020, after
rising by 0.3 per centin 2019. Accordingly, the dollar
value of world merchandise exports in 2020 fell by
7.4 per cent to US$ 17.2 trillion. Contact-intensive
sectors such as transportation, logistics, hospitality
and aviation, especially witnessed a sharp
contraction.

Services exports declined by 19.5 per cent in 2020
to US$ 4.9 ftrillion. Services trade was especially
weighed down by international travel restrictions,
which prevented the delivery of services requiring
physical presence or face-to-face interaction.

Indian Economy

The financial year 2020-21 has been an unusual
year for India as well. India, which had one
of the strictest nationwide lockdowns since
March 2020, moved into recession for the first time
in several decades, with a double-digit contraction
in the first quarter of FY 2020-21. However, with
the phased easing of lockdowns from the second
quarter, and the gradual release of pent-up demand,
alongside reform measures, India rebounded out
of a ‘technical recession’ in Q3 of FY 2020-21.
India’s economy is estimated to have contracted by
7.3 per cent for the full year FY 2020-21, as per
data from the Ministry of Statistics and Programme
Implementation, Government of India.

Among the components of GDP, services and
industry (mainly manufacturing) sectors were the
most affected, registering a contraction of around
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gU &I S | SFT &1 J e 8.4 Hicerd iR
1.0 fcrerd & fiRTae gof & 131 IR, 31fred,
uRag, TR 3R TR Feht Ym0 iR fFmior
4 fiRrge o & 7SI fFEivr, e Td I
IR fafgior & & 7.0 | 9.0 uferd d @
fiRTae ams|

Y wHAE & @, R 3.6 Tferd &t
YA Jfg gof Y TS| 3 TRIERT P SR HiY
&5 7 hdel YR sreferawerr i iy B SRR
G | HER—IP @l, dfed Pifds-19 dleTsal &
91 eI J Tal B YR AT § YAR—IT PR T
Aol T ISR o # Y AeER <@

faer =R & 9gmer 9, foxier a¥ 2020-21
4 YRd &1 999 Hderge fafd 7.1 ufdera
B fiRlae & W 2911 R Jgd Sier
@ @ o e 2020-21 & SRE Al
P TN WgH H RSP @ &5 H T B
AII-FTY RSP IR @ieT (41.1 ufdgerg &
3fg), P 3R Hag IcuTe (23.7 Hfcrerd), ge a1y
(15.7 Tf9r), TARA 3R Hag SIS (7.2 Taera)
3R IeeR, wReR, AT & a¥qu (7.2 Hfierd)
SRT &3 e @1 a8l R IR, WA & R
ST fiR/ge oof &l 12, S99 Ueiferid I
(37.6 MIfCTereT), I Td STTHYUT (27.5 Hfcrera), aReg
JUBRTT  (14.6 Ufi9), codersa 3§ (10.0
yfcrerd), HefRT (7.4 wfcrer) iR Selargifep av]
(5.2 ufdera) S & onfiret %, R YRa &
frafdl # wRg fgar <& ¢

I P SRM, YT TR A F Terd, AT v |
qegdl 3R Yot awqall & "mel | 3mardl
4 frRafdl @ et fiRae a1 wRa & Imma
faiar a9 2020-21 & SR Tq a¥ @ Jorm
17.1 Tfcrerd &t fivae & @ 393.6 fafer awa
SIeR & X1 FT It & 3mRmat ¥ gfg &
Tod foi af 2020-21 & SR PHad BT 3R
Hag &5 & ATl § 2.9 Hfrerd &l gig 5t D
TS U & et IRa o 3maTdl § TRg faee
g 3R RFH fRree gt &1 18, STH-Ugiferm
SR (&I B9 A He) | 37.6 Hicierd & fiRrae
oSt B TS| 3TP 9IS HHM: AP IR G
(23.8 Tfcrera), Fef=Rt (20.2 wifcierd), qeT ol
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8.4 per cent and 7.0 per cent, respectively, in terms
of gross value added. Trade, hospitality, transport,
communication and broadcasting related services
were the most impacted, registering a double-digit
contraction. Construction, mining and quarrying
and manufacturing witnessed a contraction in the
range of 7.0 to 9.0 per cent.

Agriculture was the only sector to maintain positive
growth at 3.6 per cent. The healthy performance
of the agricultural sector has not only helped in
sustaining the Indian economy during the pandemic,
but also accommodated the excess labour from
urban areas after the COVID-19 lockdown.

On the external front, India’s overall
merchandise exports declined by 7.1 per cent to
US$ 291.1 billion in FY 2020-21. Sectors
which drove exports during FY 2020-21
were ores and minerals (record a growth of
41.1 per cent), agriculture and allied products
(23.7 per cent), base metals (15.7 per cent),
chemicals and related products (7.2 per cent) and
articles of stone, plaster, cement (7.2 per cent),
among others. On the other hand, sectors like
petroleum products (recorded a contraction of
37.6 per cent), gems and jewellery (27.5 per cent),
transport equipment (14.6 per cent), textile products
(10.0 per cent), machinery (7.4 per cent) and
electronic items (5.2 per cent each), which account
for a major share in India’s export basket, have
registered significant contraction.

Imports contracted more than exports due
to weaker domestic demand during the year,
especially for the intermediate and capital-
intensive goods. India’s imports declined by
17.1 per cent over the previous year to
US$ 393.6 billion during 2020-21. Import
growth during 2020-21 was positive only
for the agriculture and allied sector at
2.9 per cent, on account of the increase in import
of vegetable oils. Other sectors, which account
for a major share in India’s import basket, have
contracted — petroleum products (mainly crude) by
36.7 per cent, followed by ores and mineral
(23.8 per cent), machinery (20.2 per cent),
base metals (16.6 per cent), plastic and its
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(16.6 Tfcierd), wiResd 3R w@iRed B awqy
(7.3 ufdera) IR uRagT Suawur (32.9 ufaerd)
ORI &3 QfieT ]| Pl fHetreR ay 2020-21 &
SRM 9IRd HI IR °el fUsd af & 161.3
fafera Jua Sier | "ear 102.5 ffera Jud
SleR BT 3T

I R uRag Har Fafdl & g3t avg wwrea
N | URd & Aar fafdl § o a9 2020-21
P SR 3.3 UfJerd it fiRkrae g & 18 IR
206.1 fafera Jud Sier & 21 T, fSiiee
B deq A QPR Jar i oy a9
2020-21 H 41 wited & g F Q™Y
100.0 fIfeR U 8leR & B

YRA & YR YRS H U 3H SR
uRadd A g ad 2020-21 & SRE =1e],
T SIRey @ gg 240 ffoRrm gww
SieR I1 @R el H dg al Shel @
0.9 mfcrere T

PIfTs-19 HEMRI & di9 facer @R 6 gt A
TR BT HpI-3PAIHD AdIed oz ShiRkad
Pl FY &G AP HH PR H AP @ ¢l i
I 2020-21 & SR 81.7 faferm o Sfer 6t
el facer Faer aTrae g8, ST ARd i Srefbrord
gfg o fagel & O o qorfdt 31 o
TR & deNg UBd a9 @l genr A
9.8 ufcrerd &t gfg TSt bl g1 FAT, 3Mfyehien
JerRt dhles fae & gomn H fde @
3TeIEur & Terd J@t| GFRTR | HicargT Ul
b T s ARG A drerar | facef
qicwhiferar fraer ot sgnl a8 faxfia ad 2019-20
& 0.6 ffoRM Jua SleR @t e § fach ad
2020-21% 38.1 fafera Jua iR &1 @

WRd @ Rl g WeR  sgaw @R
31 9, 2021 &1 579.3 Afera U SleR @1 &
T, S ST 17 9EH1 & ATal & ITTY gl
g, IAT 31 9, 2021 DI IWBR BT feeft =,
STETdt @ 4.0 Tfrerd I8 3R IR a1 faceft o
4 & 97 @ ARG @ faceft kot AT 2020 A
558.4 e Jud SfeR @1 o1, S A1 2021 &
3 H ggepR 570.0 fAfera Jud SieR T 8l 1T

foa ¥ 2020-21 &t oiftm fommEl (SHERY
A AR) H R SRiIawR] B 4T hidhd
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articles (7.3 per cent), and transport equipment
(32.9 per cent). Overall, India’s trade deficit during
2020-21 stood at US$ 102.5 bhillion, narrowing
from US$ 161.3 billion in the previous year.

India’s  services  exports  contracted by
3.3 per cent to US$ 206.1 billion during
2020-21 as travel and transport services exports
were severely affected. However, due to the
increased digital modes of work, software services
exports in FY 2020-21 have grown by 4.1 per cent
to US$ 100.0 billion.

This unusual shift in India’s trade dynamics resulted
in India registering a current account surplus of
US$ 24.0 billion or 0.9 per cent of GDP during
FY 2020-21.

India’s macroeconomic resilience on the external
front has helped mitigate its financial risks to
some extent, amidst the COVID-19 pandemic.
Investor confidence in India’s long-term growth
was reflected by the robust foreign direct
investment (FDI) inflows of US$ 81.7 billion
during FY 2020-21, registering an increase of
9.8 per cent over the previous year, notwithstanding
the pandemic. However, much of the increase was
due to mergers and acquisitions, as compared
to greenfield investment. Surplus global liquidity
triggered by the stimulus packages across the
world, resulted in foreign portfolio investment (FPI)
increasing from US$ 0.6 billion in FY 2019-20 to
US$ 38.1 billion in FY 2020-21.

India’s foreign exchange reserves increased to
US$ 579.3 billion as on March 31, 2021,
corresponding to approximately 17 months of
imports. At the same time, India’s external
debt continues to remain sustainable with the
government external debt at 4.0 per cent of GDP
as of March 31, 2021. India’s external debt rose to
US$ 570.0 billion as at end March 2021, from
US$ 558.4 hillion in March 2020.

The prime focus of the Indian economy in the
last quarter (January to March) of FY 2020-21
was to contain the spread of the virus along with
consolidation of economic revival. Going forward,
the fiscal stimulus under the Atmanirbhar Bharat
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anfdfes Fgrelt & A1 IR Bl thetd A A
R @ A ael F9F H, IRA Reid § &
Hifaeh HICATET & 1T STCHMWR AR A
o 3fcriia foriia e @ gfg Pl iy Hem b
TG 21 FIifch =IA—&maT ST & Fordd
ot Faer 7 & s g DY SMAd Tl bad
goIC 2021-22 H 3 & AIY-A1Y TR fafmi,
TR HT, g ST IR FaHR W SR
b AY-AY JgR Yo T R S bigd
fopaT TT| T, BT & H HpHU Pl TS AR
& AIY-ATY JRRA b Y RIS AW A AT
& 91 E & Tod FUS GUR & forg AR
ST &1 a9 &1 g8 2

fod o 2020-21 &6 9T YRT & IRUEE
SlepTehRUT I bl oA TUT HhHUI bl
T AR 3R IR & Y GRUC A T &
1T g5 | Ty, 3nfefes wfcifafer efik-R A=
g & 3R g3 R gl gD gfg # firtae @
SIRET &1 g1 & dTas[g CIpTaRUl H ITRITR
g & GUR & S T 21 STHTH
Jos SHAIED AP (3T 2021) &b T
et & AR 2021 H ARA & 12.5 Hfirerd
P 3BT R A JUR PR BT Fhd 2 |
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Abhiyan, along with the Reserve Bank of India's
monetary stimulus, is likely to accelerate growth,
although private investments may continue
to remain sluggish amidst the low-capacity
utilization. The Union Budget 2021-22, with its
thrust on domestic manufacturing, healthcare,
infrastructure, innovation, among others, focuses on
investment-led measures along with increased
capital expenditure. However, the recent emergence
of variants of the virus along with new waves of
infections and resultant lockdowns, coupled with
materialisation of the financial risks continue to
pose challenges for sustained recovery.

The fiscal year 2020-21 ended with the onset of
India’s phased vaccination drive, as well as the
second wave of infections coupled with newer
variants of the virus. Nevertheless, economic
activity is normalising with the progressive increase
in vaccinations and prospects for recovery appear
much brighter, in spite of the persistence of
downside risks. The IMF World Economic Outlook
(April 2021) indicates, a stronger recovery for
India at 12.5 per cent in 2021.
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gfRemert a1 A< fAsures &Y awien

RUT TRaT

dp A ff= o1 wRipd & SFdiid
focfr af 2019-20 & 40255 ffer= &
HU P HbEel R a¥ 2020-21 &b ARM
¥365.21 fform @1 =or oAl vl
focfir af 2019-20 & ¥ 337.35 fafer= &t
g H foxil a9 2020-21 & SRE 6 A
T341.22 fSfema @1 o1 <dfgaqRor
focfr ad 2019-20 & SRM o g H
feT e T334.87 faferm off, @@ forfiw
g¥ 2020-21 & SRE T 24854 ffere <&
gem 31 #rE, 2021 @ fgel  Skor-enRaan
2103851 foferad &1 <&, R 7aq af &t
goFT H 443 Ufied Hl sGRR S5 D
TS AT 31 HIE, 2021 B By RN B
20 wfcrerd Rz, @@l 9y 80 ufderd faqeh Har
9 I JAT 31 9, 2021 P 3feuTafey ko, faet
SROT TR IET &b 14 Tl IR

R-ffe glream

d% grT fofl oy 2019-20 it T71.39 fafera=
IR T Jorm H i a9 2020-21 & SRH
% 64.22 ffera &1 IR-Fftrep ko1 Flaemd wsR
6 71 3 IR TR, o TRfeat ik
ARI—T M 21 TAT 31 AT, 2021 BT S T
ol IR-Ffrep dicwiferan, g 31 7/, 2020 &
158,70 faferad & gorm o T142.29 faform

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE

Loan Assets

The Bank approved loans aggregating
< 365.21 billion under various lending programmes
during FY 2020-21, as against I 402.55 billion
during FY 2019-20. Loan disbursements during
FY 2020-21 were ¥ 341.22 billion, as against
< 337.35 billion during FY 2019-20, while loan
repayments during FY 2020-21 amounted to
< 248.54 billion, as against ¥ 334.87 billion in
FY 2019-20. Net loan assets as of March 31, 2021,
were I 1038.51 billion, registering an increase of
4.43 per cent vis-a-vis the previous year. Rupee
loans and advances accounted for 20 per cent of
the net loan assets as of March 31, 2021, while
the balance 80 per cent were in foreign currency.
Short-term loans accounted for 14 per cent of the
net loans and advances as of March 31, 2021.

Non-Funded Facilities

During FY 2020-21, the Bank sanctioned
non-funded facilities aggregating I 64.22 billion as
against < 71.39 billion in FY 2019-20, comprising
project  guarantees, financial  guarantees,
and letters of credit. The Bank’s aggregate
non-funded portfolio, comprising guarantees,
letters of credit and standby letters of credit,
as of March 31, 2021, stood at ¥ 142.29 billion
as against ¥ 158.70 billion as of March 31,
2020, representing a decline of 10.34 per cent.

' lsfrastructure Development for Power Evacuation Facilities
b of Bsoppur Nuclear Pawer Plant

r'mﬂ:n‘.ﬂnn-.r‘
Aminbaanr - KalEalenir 00 Y 51 km Dotble Cirouit Tramsmdsiion Ling
seppar - (haka | Aminbarar - Kafisknir) 400 kv Doubie Cirouft Transmission Lis
Rooppur - Gopabpanj 400 kY Singla Circoft Tramsmissbon Line
Rotppur - Dhamral 230 k¥ Deombls Cirewit Transmission Line
Rooppur - Begera 400 kY Single Circait Transmission Ling
Tl by

H.E. Shedilch
Prime: Minizter of Bangladesh

- Marendra Modi
Prime Liréster of indy

WWWW%?@QH@WWW@WWW/WWWWW@T%W
TR §RT agsrer WU W Wl g1 3 ST TIARI TP Bl G FU[— v & S [ &
Virtual foundation stone laying ceremony by Hon’ble Prime Ministers of India and Bangladesh of the nuclear power evacuation facilities
of Rooppur Nuclear Power Plant . These facilities have been financed under an LOC to the Government of Bangladesh.
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@1 @, d TRyl 9Rg-us vg 3T
ARE-UF Qe gl $EH T ¥ @ Jer A
10.34 ¥fged @ fiRge T @ TR
faciar @ 2019-20 5 ¥50.30 fafer &1 i
g foxior a9 2020-21 & SRE T30.71 fafor=
6 TRfeT SR & 1| O g 2020-21 &
SR T ¥ & X17.64 ffore & o o
2370 fiferA & IRg-99 IRt fr Ml §4
6 gl § TRfear Iem 31 Orf, 2020 A
315040 ffeRm & gamm #, Jur 31 HM,
2021 &Y T 139.67 fafera & B agl, =g U7,
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Guarantees  issued during FY  2020-21
amounted to <30.71  bilion as against
I50.30 billion in FY 2019-20. Letters of
Credit issued during FY 2020-21 amounted
to ¥3.70 billion as against I 17.64 billion in
FY 2019-20. Guarantees in the books of
the Bank as of March 31, 2021, were
< 139.67 bhillion as against I 150.40 billion as
of March 31, 2020, and Letters of Credit as of
March 31, 2021, amounted to ¥ 2.62 billion as
against ¥ 8.30 billion as of March 31, 2020.

Income/Expenditure

The Bank registered Profit Before Tax of
< 3.56 billion on account of the General Fund
during FY 2020-21, as against < 2.44 billion for the
FY 2019-20. After providing for income tax of
<1.02 billion, Profit After Tax amounted to
< 2.54 billion during FY 2020-21, as against
<1.24 billion during FY 2019-20. Out of
this profit, an amount of 1.75 billion is
transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve
and an amount of < 0.54 billion is transferred to
the Reserve Fund. The balance of ¥ 0.25 billion
was ftransferred to the Government of India
(GOI), as provided in the Export-Import Bank of
India Act, 1981.

Profit before and after Tax of the Export
Development Fund were both at ¥ 93.65 million
during FY 2020-21, as against % 108.79 million and

HAE ARBIR Pl TG 1 T3 23.50 11T JUH SIoR &l
FU-qT & ST Ferd! 3 forggen 75 H Te ofel
SITgfct FoTeA] T R8I fobar T

A new water supply system from Likhubula River in Malawi

was constructed under the LOC of US$ 23.50 million to the
Government of Malawi.
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& ST, 643 fifera Jua sier feuefa/ oaa/
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245017 e & 9oprT IuAT |AIEE 3|
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el gor W
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e I & el o7 e e 9 A
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o i et e} frfice @ g gt @ & s
farTaIyor @ forv Hargt Fer 75T 1357/

Exim Bank extended a term loan to Surya Roshni Ltd. for part
financing its capital expenditure.

< 70.98 million, respectively, during FY 2019-20.
The profit of ¥ 93.65 million is carried forward to
the next year.

Business income, including interest on loans,
exchange commission, brokerage and fees,
etc. during FY 2020-21 was < 46.09 billion, as
compared to I56.35 billion in FY 2019-20.
Investment income during FY 2020-21, including
interest on bank deposits, was ¥ 39.68 billion,
as compared to ¥ 30.18 billion in FY 2019-20.
Interest expenses in FY 2020-21 at
I54.92 billion, were lower by I8.18 billion,
from that recorded in FY 2019-20, despite
an increase in borrowings. Administrative
expenses as a per cent of total expenses
(excluding provisions for contingencies) worked
out to 4.54 per cent during FY 2020-21, as against
4.72 per cent during 2019-20.

Borrowings

Total borrowings of the Bank were at
<1,096.17 billion as of March 31, 2021, higher
by 4.23 per cent than the total borrowings of
< 1,051.66 billion as of March 31, 2020.

Resources

During the vyear, the Bank received capital of
< 13 billion from the GOI by way of budgetary
allocation. As of March 31, 2021, the Bank’s total
resources including paid-up capital of I 151.59
billion and reserves of I 24.26 billion aggregated to
< 1,272.02 billion.

The Bank’s resource base interalia includes rupee
bonds, certificates of deposit, commercial papers,

a1 RAIE 2020-21
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term deposits, foreign currency bonds, foreign
currency loans and long-term swaps. During
the year, the Bank raised borrowings of varying
maturities [excluding raised and repaid during the
year aggregating < 343.08 billion], comprising
rupee resources of I 194.45 billion and foreign
currency (FC) resources of US$ 2.03 billion
equivalent. FC resources of US$ 1 billion were raised
through bonds, US$ 643 million through bilateral/
club/ syndicated loans and US$ 386.91 million
equivalent through swaps. As on March 31, 2021,
the Bank had a pool of foreign currency resources
equivalent to US$ 12.08 billion and outstanding
rupee resources of I450.17 billion. Market
borrowings as of March 31, 2021, constituted
100 per cent of the total borrowings and 86 per cent
of the total resources of the Bank.

Foreign Currency Resources

During FY 2020-21, the Bank raised FC resources
aggregating US$ 2.03 billion equivalent,
through a variety of instruments. The Bank, in
January 2021, raised US$ 1 billion for a 10-year
tenor at a coupon of 2.25 per cent p.a. in the
144A/Reg-S format. The transaction marked
the lowest coupon from any Indian issuer for a
10-year US Dollor issuance. The issue attracted
a total order book in excess of US$ 3.50 billion

T (ﬁ’-ﬂ'\’)' 3R 3reuTd o T foRadi & forg at close, thereby achieving more than
Ui+ ST geH &1 T gl § gRT IRY IR 3.5 times  subscription  from  high-quality
: On successful listing DPUSD J..BIHI{FH Notes g 2

On
Global Securities Market ~
—

INDIAIN>

R, e e
india’s first intérnationaPfund raising platform

YR W qTe¥ ST T TN qi7s] 7 e 7 2.25% P FATT BT G T 1 [81errT Z5 SIerk T 10 T8 518 ABeraig@a i) [

Exim Bank successfully launched a US$ 1 billion 10-year Bond at a coupon of 2.25%, lowest for any 10-year bond issuance out of India.

Annual Report 2020-21

23



YR fRafa-smara 4

o= 1 gt @ e gRT T+ /ReR 3R ot
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TR Jora=TT

fota wvermell & fou wRd Red d6 gRT
iR fadeqel aFcs & TR I K0T/
Pol P IToidh MR (TTHT) & HT § IR
fopar Srar 2, s Gy § 27 & 3k /
Ty 90 oAl A oiftrs Fwa & gr 811 aUT
31 A7, 2021 BT §p B Fbd oI MR
37413 Uferm & &, ST §6 F pa won
T 1T BT 6.69 Uferd 21 JAT 31 9, 2021
Pl (UEY GcTR) S HI IFoih  JATRAAT
Z5.33 fafera &t &, S I2m 31 9, 2021
B et ko g T (WU o) &
0.51 Tfarere J&f1 I 31 9rf, 2021 & wraer
RS U 96.74 U2 <&l

e aafferxor
‘e IR 9 't €, e s
3R /eryar gae 90 feAi 4 et wwy |
gHRT Bl gl Ul oMo Raa Il
12 A78 | 31fp 3@l a@ IFeia MR & ®U
g ot gt g, @ S Afcy eniaal’ & wu o

FIIT & ‘I YIISIRIY T FIIT Bl Top-SAlST FAND
I P T & forv 2.71 [AferIT U SierR I For-
SR HGTT P TEI 9% TIIT Bl FARPI & RIT TY
fIRar @7 v Sk @re GRET & fory ST 1THRar
gIRIeT % & 75e faeT ¥&T &1

A bulk-blending fertiliser plant set up under an LOC of
US$ 2.71 million to Banco Exterior De Cuba is helping Cuba to
reduce its dependence on imported fertilizers and attain food
self-sufficiency.
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investors. The transaction was priced at the fair
value of CT10+145 bps, well inside the initial price
guidance of CT10+185 bps area, representing
significant price tightening of 40 bps, implying nil
new issue premium. The bonds were distributed
55 per cent in Asia, 29 per cent in USA and
16 per cent in the Europe, the Middle East and
Africa regions.

During the year, the Bank has also raised funds
through bilateral loans from Banks/Financial
Institutions. So far, the Bank has raised FC resources
in diverse currencies including Australian Dollars,
Euros, Great Britain Pounds, Japanese Yen, Mexican
Peso, Offshore Renminbi, Singapore Dollars, South
African Rands, Swiss Francs, Turkish Lira and United
States Dollars.

International and Domestic Rating

The Bank is rated Baa3 (Negative) by Moody’s,
BBB-(Stable) by  S&P  Global  Ratings,
BBB-(Negative) by Fitch Ratings and BBB+ (Stable)
by Japan Credit Rating Agency. All the above
ratings are of investment grade or above and are on
par with the sovereign rating. The Bank’s domestic
debt instruments have the highest rating viz., ‘AAA
(Stable)’ for long-term instruments and A1+ for
short-term instruments from the rating agencies
CRISIL and ICRA. The Additional Tier 1 Bonds,
issued by the Bank have been rated as AA+(Stable)
by CRISIL and AA+(Hyb) (Stable) by ICRA.

Asset Quality

As per the Reserve Bank of India (RBI)’s prudential
norms for Financial Institutions, a credit / loan
facility in respect of which interest and / or principal
has remained overdue for more than 90 days,
is defined as a Non-Performing Asset (NPA). The
Bank’s gross NPAs at ¥ 74.13 billion worked out to
6.69 per cent of the total loans and advances as of
March 31,2021. The Bank’s NPAs (net of provisions)
of ¥5.33 billion as of March 31, 2021, were at
0.51 per cent of the net loans and advances (net
of provisions) as of March 31, 2021. The Provision
Coverage Ratio (PCR) as of March 31, 2021 was
96.74 per cent.

Asset Classification
‘Sub-standard assets’ are those where interestand /
or principal remains overdue for more than 90 days.

a1 RAIE 2020-21



giffepet o ST 21 ‘I SR’ d @il € S
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SURSAT Wl & foll 39 sifead kor Hi
(spmer: 20 wfderd SR 45 wfderd) @ waemn
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Sub-standard assets that have remained as NPAs
for a period exceeding 12 months are classified
as ‘doubtful assets.’” ‘Loss assets’ are those
considered uncollectable. The gross NPAs as
of March 31, 2021, comprised sub standard
assets of 1.00 per cent, and doubtful assets of
5.70 per cent. The net NPAs as of March 31,
2021, comprised only sub-standard assets of
0.51 per cent. Doubtful assets have been fully
provided during FY 2020-21. The Bank did not
have any loss assets as of March 31, 2021.

Capital Adequacy

The Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) was
25.89 per cent as of March 31, 2021, as compared
to 20.13 per cent as of March 31, 2020, as against
a minimum 9 per cent norm stipulated by the RBI.
The Debt-Equity Ratio as of March 31, 2021 was
6.15, as compared to 6.46 as of March 31, 2020.

Exposure Norms

The RBI has prescribed credit exposure limits for
all-India term lending institutions, at 15 per cent
of the financial institutions’ Total Capital Funds
(TCF), effective from March 31, 2002, for exposure
to individual borrowers and at 40 per cent of TCF
for borrower groups. An additional exposure up to
5 per cent of TCF (i.e. a total exposure up to
20 per cent of TCF for single borrowers and
45 per cent of TCF for borrower groups) can be
taken in exceptional circumstances, with the prior
approval of the Board. The exposure ceilings for
individual borrowers and group borrowers can be

ol —

v d% 7 G  dereTT FAIRT RIS B SHCE BT SIS SIK diG-g-dieT Prie & RiFEi & fory aRaisT &

TN TR & [oT9 TERICT 7GTT P/

Exim Bank supported the phase Il project of Welspun Flooring Ltd. for manufacturing of tufted carpet tiles and wall-to-wall carpets in Telangana.
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el @l

exceeded by an additional 5 percentage points
(i.e. 5 per cent of TCF) and 10 percentage points
(i.e.10 per cent of TCF), respectively (over and
above the maximum limits of 20 per cent and
45 per cent, respectively), provided the additional
credit exposure is on account of infrastructure
projects in India. The Bank’s credit exposures to
single borrowers and borrower groups as of March
31, 2021, were within the limits stipulated by the
RBI. There was one borrower as of March 31, 2021,
for whom exposure over 15 per cent of capital funds
was assumed with the approval of the Board.

RBI has advised financial institutions to adopt
internal limits on exposures to specific industry
sectors to ensure that the exposures are more
evenly spread over various sectors. The exposure
limit adopted by the Bank for each industry sector
is 15 per cent of the Bank’s aggregate credit
exposure to all industry sectors. None of the Bank’s
exposures to individual industry sectors was more
than 15 per cent of its total industry exposure as of
March 31, 2021.

el i
13 EXimBank

e
|

!
o

Vi & 7 Arercia H AT] qiel e GRIISTT @ 1oy 400 fATorIT JURT SIeR @1 FuT- el 55T B/
Exim Bank extended an LOC of US$ 400 million for undertaking Greater Malé Connectivity Project in Maldives.
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af & SR, d& gRT URRT gerid, smhieT 3R
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PROJECTS, PRODUCTS AND SERVICES EXPORTS
The Bank provides a range of export credit products
like finance for export of projects and consultancy
services, capital equipment finance, export project
cash-flow deficit finance and guarantees. The Bank
is equipped to offer a comprehensive financing
package to Indian project exporters which includes
funded as well as non-funded support.

Export Contracts

During the year, the Bank supported 38 project
export contracts valued at US$ 3.60 billion, secured
by more than 25 Indian companies in 29 countries
across Asia-Pacific, Africa, and CIS. Some major
project exports contracts supported by the Bank
during the year include:

I } =
N 1

.
-

T,

Exim Bank supported L&T Ltd. for construction of Cryostat and related parts for developing a 500 MW Nuclear Power Plant at

Cadarache, France.
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e  Design, supply, installation, testing and
commissioning of 400 KV transmission
line for a 1320 MW Power Plant on turnkey
basis in Bangladesh, executed by KEC
International Ltd.

e  Supply and installations for 20 dolphin decks,
two ship access platforms, longitude and
transverse walkways, and access stairs at the
Cape Lambert Wharf, Australia, executed by
an overseas subsidiary of Sterling & Wilson
Pvt. Ltd.

e A 460 MW solar EPC project in Queensland,
Australia, secured from Western Downs Green
Power Hub Pty Ltd., Australia, executed by
Sterling & Wilson Solar Ltd.

e  Supply and construction of a 230/115kV
substation and expansion of three substations
in Thailand, executed by KEC International Ltd.

Export Credits and Guarantees

During FY 2020-21, the Bank approved Export
Credits and Guarantees aggregating I 77.05 billion
by way of buyer’s credit and funded/non-funded
support to Indian exporters for Project Exports.
Disbursements amounted to I 45.97 billion and
guarantees aggregating to ¥ 30.71 billion were
issued during the year. These guarantees mainly
pertain to overseas projects in sectors such as
EPC services, engineering goods, capital goods,
agro and food products, construction, power,
mining and minerals etc. Disbursements under the
commercial Buyer's Credit programme aggregated
to ¥ 4.08 billion for exports to countries that include
Uzbekistan, Netherlands, UAE, Qatar, Thailand,
Egypt, etc. During the year, the Bank has also
extended credit lines aggregating to around US$
300 million to banks in Asia and Africa to facilitate
export of goods and services from India.

Buyer's Credit under the National Export
Insurance Account

As on March 31, 2021, the Bank has sanctioned an
aggregate amount of US$ 2.88 billion, for thirty-
two projects, valued at US$ 3.15 billion under
Buyer's Credit under the National Export Insurance

29



oo & 3 et & wta o g e ST 9
Vebigper ST STYfct GRS & forg SIS At T @t
& St 91.80 MAferIT YT Siere Pt T o GraeT ol
o

Eq)?n? Bank sanctioned a buyer’s credit facility under NEIA of

US$ 91.80 million to the National Water Supply & Drainage
Board of Sri Lanka for an integrated water supply project.
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Account (BC-NEIA). The projects supported by the
Bank include water projects in Sri Lanka, Uganda
and Cameroon; supply of vehicles to Cote d'Ivoire,
Senegal and Tanzania; transmission line projects in
Cameroon, Mauritania, Senegal, Zambia and Kenya;
an irrigation project in Suriname; and connectivity
projects in Maldives, Zambia and Ghana.

The Bank has also given in-principle commitments
for an aggregate amount of US$ 1.58 billion for
supporting 16 projects valued at US$ 1.78 billion,
under BC-NEIA, at the request of several leading
Indian project exporters.

Lines of Credit

The Bank, on behalf and with the support of the
Government of India, extends Lines of Credit to
sovereign governments, regional development
banks and overseas entites to promote
development in partner countries. During the
year, the Bank extended 20 LOCs, aggregating
US$ 2.23 billion, to support the export of projects,
goods and services from India. During the year,
LOCs were extended to the Governments of Angola,
Eswatini (Swaziland), Guinea, Kenya, Maldives,
Mauritius, Nigeria, Nicaragua, Sierra Leone,
Suriname, Sri Lanka, Syria, Uzbekistan and Vietnam.
These LOCs will catalyze exports by way of financing
projects in defence, renewable energy like solar
power and wind energy, road, housing and social
infrastructure, transmission lines and substation,
rehabilitation and improvement of healthcare
system, and setting up of water supply scheme.
The Bank has a portfolio of 272 GOI-LOCs with
credit commitments aggregating US$ 26.76 billion
which are at various stages of implementation.
With ever expanding reach, the LOCs have gained
momentum in stimulating economic growth across
64 countries in Africa, Asia, Latin America, Oceania
and the CIS region.

Concessional Financing Scheme

The Bank has extended a term loan of
US$ 1.60 billion to the Bangladesh-India Friendship
Power Company Pvt. Ltd. (a 50:50 joint venture
between the Bangladesh Power Development
Board, Bangladesh and NTPC Ltd., India) for
financing the strategic 1320 MW (2*660 MW)
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Exim Bank extended a facility of & 2.31 billion for the expansion
of container terminal at Visakhapatnam Port.
ultra-super-critical  Maitree  Super  Thermal
Power Project on a turnkey basis at Rampal,
District-Bagerhat, Bangladesh. The contract was
awarded to Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd., following
an International Competitive Bidding process.
State-of-the-art technologies have been selected
for this project to make it an environment friendly
project. Once commissioned, the Maitree Super
Thermal Power Project is expected to be one of
the largest power plants in Bangladesh. The power
plant is a part of the Government of Bangladesh's
plan for infrastructure development in the country,
which includes augmenting the power generation
capacity and reducing the current power deficit.
An amount of US$ 1.09 billion has been disbursed
as of March 31, 2021 under the scheme.

BUILDING EXPORT COMPETITIVENESS

The Bank operates a range of financing programmes
aimed at enhancing the export competitiveness
of Indian companies. During FY 2020-21,
India Exim Bank sanctioned loans aggregating
< 76.34 billion under programmes for enhancing
export competitiveness. Disbursements amounted
to ¥ 56.34 billion under these programmes.

Loans to Export Oriented Units (EQUs)

During the year, the Bank approved term loans
of I7.04 billion to EOUs, with disbursements
amounting to ¥ 9.80 billion. Under the Production
Equipment Finance Programme, nine exporting
companies were sanctioned < 8.28 billion for
financing acquisition of production equipment, and
disbursements under the programmme amounted to
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Exim Bank extended a facility of US$ 5.50 million to TCG Ltd. for setting up a unit in New Jersey for TCG GreenChem Inc.
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< 5.77 billion. Long-term working capital loans
aggregating I 13.88 bhillion were sanctioned to
22 companies with disbursements amounting to
< 2.21 billion.

Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (TUFS)
The Bank is one of the nodal agencies appointed
by the Ministry of Textiles, GOI, to establish
and approve the eligibility of projects under
TUFS, and release subsidy directly to the
approved projects. So far, the Bank has accorded
approval for 233 projects with aggregate cost of
< 185.77 billion. Loans approved and disbursed
under TUFS aggregate to ¥67.89 billion and
< 50.77 billion, respectively. The Bank's assistance
to the textile industry under TUFS is spread across
various segments of textile manufacturing and
covers several states in India.

Overseas Investment Finance Programme

The Bank has acomprehensive programme covering
equity finance, loans, guarantees and advisory
services, to support Indian outward investment.
During the year, 5 corporates were sanctioned
funded and non-funded assistance aggregating
< 7.42 billion for part financing their overseas
investments in 3 countries. So far, the Bank
has provided finance to 640 ventures set up by
476 companies in 78 countries. Overseas
investments supported during FY 2020-21 include,
short-term working capital funding for a pipe
manufacturing facility in the USA, funding to an
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Indian textile company towards part financing its
equity investment in its 100% step down subsidiary
in the USA, part financing the investment of an
Indian pharmaceutical company for setting up of a
new facility in the USA, through its wholly owned
subsidiary, part financing the investment of a
software company in its subsidiary in the USA,
among others. Aggregate assistance extended
towards overseas investment amounts to
I620.36 billion covering various sectors
including pharmaceuticals, home furnishings,
readymade garments, construction, paper,
paper products, textiles, garments, chemicals,
dyes, computer software and IT, engineering
goods, healthcare, natural resources (coal and
forests), metal and metal processing, mining and
minerals, agriculture, agro-based products, steel,
oil and gas, among others.

Standby Letters of Credit (SBLC) / Letters of
Credit (LC)

To facilitate the transactions of Export-Oriented
Units, the Bank issues LCs mainly for imports
financed by the Bank. The Bank also extends
financial guarantees by way of guarantees / SBLCs
to enable Export Oriented Units raise funds for their
overseas ventures at competitive rates. During
the year, the Bank issued financial guarantees
amounting to ¥ 0.23 billion. The Bank’s financial
guarantee portfolio stood at ¥ 13.62 billion as
of March 31, 2021, as against I 17.31 billion
as of March 31, 2020. During FY 2020-21, the
Bank opened 17 LCs aggregating X 3.70 billion.
The Bank also handles negotiation/ collection of
export documents. The Bank handled 1,083 export
documents worth ¥ 66.17 billion.

Ubharte Sitaare Programme

The Ubharte Sitaare Programme is aimed at
identifying Indian enterprises with potential
advantages by way of technology, products, or
processes along with export potential, but currently
underperforming or are unable to tap their latent
potential to grow. The nature of assistance under
the USP includes a mix of structured support, both
financial and advisory services through investments
in equity / equity like instruments; debt (funded and
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non-funded facilities); and technical assistance
(including advisory services, grants and soft loans)
to Indian companies.

The Bank, through the newly formed cross-
functional team called Sustainable Enterprise
and Export Development, has operationalised
this initiative. The Bank has undertaken extensive
market outreach by way of organising stakeholder
consultations with banks, industry associations,
academia and companies. Based on extensive
desk research and the outreach activities, a
pipeline of over a 100 potential companies has
been developed across various sectors such as
pharma, auto components, engineering solutions,
agriculture, software, etc. Focussed discussion with
select companies is being conducted to determine
their fit under USP and the Bank is in the process
of structuring possible support to these companies
by way of debt, equity or quasi equity. The Bank
has sanctioned fund and non-fund based facilities
to five companies aggregating I 0.96 billion as of
March 31, 2021. The Bank has set up an Advisory
Committee comprising internal and external experts
to provide the necessary guidance on activities
under the programme, including selection of
eligible enterprises, review and monitoring of the
implementation activities. The Bank has also created
a distinct brand identity of ‘Ubharte Sitaare’ that is
being used in promoting its outreach activities.

fer. " (379) 39T 3eurg Yo & fory ‘Ao afofT eifeict’ & Reisaes wifie® Gl @1 fafadiar 8 i SIRIfSardiet caier (917)
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oY & ST EIT JGT P TS 1

The Ubharte Sitaare Programme (USP) was operationalised and companies across various sectors were supported. Banyan Sustainable
Waste Management Pvt. Ltd. (right) is a manufacturer of ‘near virgin quality’ recycled plastic granules for consumer product packaging
and ideafForge Technology (left) is one of India’s largest manufacturer of drones for security, surveillance and industrial applications. Both

companies were supported under USP.
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Exim Bank; in partnership with UNDP, organised a training programme
on organic farming for 100 women farmers in Assam.
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Exim Bank - UNDP Co-operation on Capacity
Building of MSMEs in the North East Region

The Bank and the United Nations Development
Programme (UNDP) are jointly implementing a
project on 'Capacity Building of MSMEs in North
East India for Export Competitiveness'. The initiative
aims at creating stronger MSMEs in the North East
region to boost exports. The key strategy of this
programme is to identify emerging opportunities
under the Government of India’s ‘Act East Policy’.
The project focuses on the states of Assam and
Mizoram.

Some of the key initiatives under this project during
2020-21 include conducting scoping studies to
identify the issues faced by MSMEs due to COVID-19,
organizing  buyer-seller meetings, capacity
building and technical training programmes in
organic farming, textiles, handloom, and handicraft
sectors, and setting up knowledge platform under
“AgroLoomCraft” database for entrepreneurs
to understand the benefits offered by various
government departments. A notable example of the
capacity building programmes under this project is
the skill upgradation training programme organised
for product diversification for weavers of Aizawl,
especially for producing PPE Kits, which are being
supplied to various government organizations in
the region. Additionally, a webinar on the ‘Impact of
COVID-19 in MSME Sector in the North East India:
Challenges and Opportunities' was also organised
in October 2020 under the aegis of Exim Bank

o

v d 7 [RBNTST INBR P STmeT drgdl 3N
G- FCT & [FEI & 177 26.24 [AferrT e giarw bt
FOT- T T &1/

Exim Bank extended an LOC of US$ 26.24 milion to the
Government of Nicaragua for construction of transmission lines
and substation.
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Exim Bank extended an LOC of US$ 100 million to the
Government of Mauritius for the purpose of financing
procurement of defence items from India.
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Dr. Shoumitro Chatterjee (left), Assistant Professor of
Economics, Department of Economics (Pennsylvania State
University) and Dr. Adam Yao Liu (right), Assistant Professor
at Lee Kuan Yew School of Public Policy (National University
of Singapore) were adjudged the winners of Exim Bank’s
International Economic Research Award 2019 and BRICS
Economic Research Award 2020, respectively.

UNDP co-operation mechanism, for exchanging
knowledge and experiences on the challenges faced
by MSMEs and exploring opportunities. A coffee
table book compiling impact stories of selected
entrepreneurs from Assam, Mizoram and Nagaland
under the project was launched during the webinar.

Exim Mitra

The Bank's Exim Mitra portal provides exporters
and importers a wide range of trade information
services. The portal contributes towards reducing
the asymmetry in information and availability of
trade finance and credit insurance facilities amongst
MSME entrepreneurs. The platform also provides
exhaustive trade-related data and information,
allowing users to make informed decisions for
their internationalization efforts. This, inter alia,
includes assessment of demand across products
and markets; information pertaining to market
standards, sanitary/ phytosanitary requirements;
rules and regulations in key markets, like the USA
and the EU; government incentives across various
sectors; relevant contact information of handholding
agencies; cost and duration of shipments from
across the globe, and country ratings.
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Exim Bank’s trade facilitation portal, Exim Mitra, was conferred
an award for best practices in development finance institutions
in the extra-regional category by the Latin American Association
of Development Financing Institutions.
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Exim Bank’s support to Looms of Ladakh Women’s Cooperative
was conferred a merit award under the Outstanding Development
Project Awards for ‘Local Economic Development’ by Association of
Development Financing Institutions in Asia and the Pacific.

The Bank also works closely with the commercial
banks and credit insurance agencies to provide
information and guidance to exporters. The Bank
has partnered with 16 banks/financial institutions
for facilitating financial services through the portal.

The portal also has a helpline section to cater to
specific queries of exporters and importers. As of
March 31, 2021, Exim Mitra has addressed more
than 1050 queries of exporters from various
industrial segments. A majority of the queries have
been from MSME exporters in labour intensive
sectors such as agro and food products, and textile
and garments.

During 2020-21, the Bank started dissemination
of export-related information through a
monthly e-newsletter, ‘Exim Connect’. The
e-newsletter comprises information pertaining
to a focus sector, latest trade notifications,
foreign trade news highlights, FAQs, forthcoming
events, and SPS and TBT alerts.

Award for Business Excellence

The Bank and the Confederation of Indian Industry
(Cll) joined hands in 1994, to promote ‘excellence’
among Indian companies through the ‘ClI-Exim
Bank Award for Business Excellence’ for best Total
Quality Management practices adopted by an Indian
company. The Award is based on the European
Foundation for Quality Management model. In 2020,
there were eight companies which received varying
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levels of recognition. Godrej Precision Engineering
Division of Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd. was
adjudged the winner of the ClI-Exim Bank Award for
business excellence.

International Economic Research Annual Award
The International Economic Research Annual (IERA)
Award was instituted by the Bank in 1989. The
objective of the Award is to promote research in
international economics, trade, development, and
related financing, by Indian nationals at universities
and academic institutions in India and abroad,
leading to a doctorate degree. The Award consists
of a sum of ¥ 350,000 and a citation. The winner
for the year 2019 was Dr. Shoumitro Chatterjee,
for his doctoral thesis titled 'Essays in Trade and
Development Economics'. Dr. Chatterjee received
his degree in 2018 from Princeton University, USA.

Exim Bank of India BRICS Economic Research
Annual Award

During India’s Presidency under the BRICS
Interbank Co-operation Mechanism in 2016, the
Bank instituted the BRICS Economic Research
Annual Award (BRICS Award), with an objective
to encourage and stimulate advanced doctoral

The Bank supported a series of training programmes for over 250 farmers in Nashik and nearby villages, to promote and support

indigenous grapes varieties.

Annual Report 2020-21
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research on topics of contemporary relevance
to the member nations of BRICS, in the field of
international economics, trade, development and
related financing. The Award, comprising a citation
and prize money of I 1.50 million is sponsored by
the Bank. The Award is open to nationals of any of
the five member nations of BRICS, for exemplary
doctoral research work. The winner of the Award for
the year 2020 was Dr. Adam Yao Liu, for his doctoral
thesis titled 'Building Markets within Authoritarian
Institutions: The Political Economy of Banking
Development in China'. Dr. Liu received his degree
in 2018 from Stanford University, USA.
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Research and Analysis

The Bank’s Research and Analysis Group offers

a range of insights on aspects of international

economics, trade and investments through

qualitative and quantitative research techniques.

The research work carried out by the Group under

the broad classification of regional, sectoral and

policy related studies, are published in the form

of Occasional Papers, Working Papers, special

publications and books, among others. Nineteen

research studies were published during the year.

These include the following:

1. Building Infrastructure in CLMV: Opportunities
for India

2. Prospects for Enhancing India-Japan Trade
Relations

3. BRICS: Promoting Trade, Investment and
Business Cooperation

4. Strengthening India-Bangladesh Partnership:
Paving the Way for Regional Development

5. Building Value Chain: Opportunities for India
and ASEAN

6. India-Africa
Opportunities

7. India Securing Rare Earth Elements

8. Digital Manufacturing in India

9. Indian Apparel Sector - Overview and Way
Forward

10. Promoting Agriculture Exports from India

11. WTO: World Trade and India

Healthcare: Prospects and

v b 7 ‘UNT-Sig Geel Bl @1 GRIISTT [AFia SN 37T FHIGY @Y 9v SiforT afs=R @ S St

QT & AT IR & Iguea deel Pl

oY1 SN T Srer S7ETTT BT 191 15T

Exim Bank released a study titled ‘Enhancing India’s Bilateral Relations with the GCC Countries: Trends in Trade, Migration and
Remittances’ during a webinar on ‘Enhancing India-GCC Relations: Prospects in Project Exports and Beyond'.
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12. The Political Origin and  Firm-Level
Consequences of Bank Proliferation in China

13. Countertrade Strategy: International
Comparison and Indian Perspective

14. Impact of Covid-19 on India’s International
Trade: Strategies and Policy Perspectives

15. Self-Reliant India: Approach and Strategic
Sectors to Focus

16. Mandis, Competition and Farmer Incomes in
India

17. Promoting Exports from Kerala: Insights and
Policy Perspectives

18. MSMEs in North East India: Capacity Building
for Export Competitiveness

19. Strengthening Exports from Karnataka

Export Leading Index

The Bank had developed an in-house model to
generate an Export Leading Index (ELI) for India
to track and forecast the movement in India’s
exports. The ELI, gauges the outlook for the
country’s exports and forecasts growth in total
merchandise and non-oil exports of the country,
on a quarterly basis, based on several external
and domestic factors that could impact exports
of the country.

The Bank’s forecasts are released during the first
week of the months of June, September, December,
and March, for the corresponding quarters, with
continuous improvisation to the model. The results
presented therefrom could be of interest to policy
makers, researchers, and exporters, among others.

Information and Advisory Services

The Bank provides a wide range of information,
advisory and support services, which complements
its financing programmes, whilst also underlining
its role as a policy Bank. These services are
provided to the Bank’s stakeholders including state
governments, Indian public and private sector, and
overseas entities. The scope of services includes
policy inputs and papers for the state governments,
market-related information, sector and feasibility
studies, technology supplier identification, partner
search, capacity building exercises, investment
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AfCFTA:
Opportunities for India in
Africa's Economic Integration

Gecanisnnl Pager N 197

& ST TOBHITHNT: SIPIBT & 3TTRf ThINT § R @ 1e7y S/avr’ &l famraT 15T T/
Exim Bank’s study titled ‘AfCFTA: Opportunities for India in Africa's Economic Integration’ was released by Dr. S. Jaishankar, Hon’ble
Minister for External Affairs at the 15" Cll-Exim Bank Conclave on India-Africa Project Partnership, organised on a virtual platfrom.
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facilitation and development of joint ventures both in
India and abroad. The Bank also provides assistance
to a number of institutions in the developing world
through its well knitted advisory and consultancy
services. During the year, Saudi Exim Bank sought
India Exim Bank’s support to review its Product
Manuals and Assessment Policies, as a follow
on to an earlier assignment. The scope of the
assignment included review of products developed
by the Bank for Saudi Exim Bank as part of the
earlier assignment, and of products developed by
other agencies. Saudi Exim Bank has accepted
most of the recommendations made by the Bank
and suitable modifications have been made in its
product manuals.

Support to States for Promotion of Exports

The Bank has been engaging with state
governments to evaluate their state-level export
performance and potential, and outline strategies
for development of their trade competitiveness.

The Bank, during FY 2020-21, undertook two
State level export studies, the latest one being
‘Strengthening Exports from Karnataka’. The
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Study titled ‘Promoting Exports from Kerala:
Insights and Policy Perspectives’ was released by
Dr. K. Ellangovan (IAS), Principal Secretary,
Department of Industries & Commerce and
NORKA, Government of Kerala.

The Bank also provided inputs to the Niti Aayog
for preparation of the Export Preparedness Index
(EPI), which was released in August 2020. The EPI
examines export preparedness and performance
of Indian states; and intends to identify challenges
and opportunities; enhance the effectiveness of
government policies; and encourage a facilitative
regulatory framework at the state level.

Eximius Centre for Learning

The Eximius Centre for Learning (ECL) is
responsible for the overall conduct, coordination
and implementation of programmes, seminars and
workshops for Indian exporters and importers to
enhance their awareness, and thereby facilitate
India’s international trade and investment.

During the financial year 2020-21, ECL conducted
22 seminars for exporters, with themes broadly
classified into export capability creation, business
opportunities, industry, country and region focus,
and export potential of Indian states. Due to the
pandemic, most of these seminars were conducted
on virtual platforms.

The Bank organised a webinar on ‘Strategies for
Alleviating Policy Constraints for Exports in Select
Sectors’. The webinar was chaired by the Hon’ble

Exim Bank partnered with the Export Promotion Council for Handicrafts to organise export capability creation workshops for the

handicraft clusters in Wayanad, Dharwad and Hyderabad.

Annual Report 2020-21
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Goyal, who highlighted the efforts taken by the
GOI to reverse the recent slowdown in exports and
enhance competitiveness of Indian exporters in the
global market. Further, in line with the GOI's focus
on ‘Aatmanirbhar Bharat’, the Bank organised a
webinar on ‘Strategies for a Self-Reliant India’ that
discussed several proposed measures to give an
impetus to the manufacturing sector.

The Bank organised sector-focused seminars for the
packaging, solar PV manufacturing and sports goods
industries. Stakeholders, including Indian exporters
and export promotion councils, participated in these
virtual sessions. Recognizing the need for state-
focused strategies for export promotion, the Bank
partnered with the State Governments of Kerala and
Rajasthan to organize two webinars during the year.

Highlighting the contribution of India’s trade and
investment in Africa and the Bank’s ongoing
engagements under various programmes, several
webinars were organised, covering the themes
of ‘Assessment of Project Implementation by
Indian Companies in West Africa’, ‘India-Africa
Dialogue: Prospects in Healthcare’, ‘Opportunities
for Infrastructure Development in Rwanda’ and
‘India-Morocco Business Forum’. These seminars
brought together representatives from African
missions, the GOI and the Indian corporate sector
having presence in Africa, who shared insights into

o A
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s

Exim Bank sanctioned a buyer’s credit facility under NEIA of

US$ 200 million to the Government of Senegal for construction of
the 225 KV high-voltage transmission lines.
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Prof. Arvind Panagariya, Professor of Economics and the Jagdish
Bhagwati Professor of Indian Political Economy at Columbia
University, delivered Exim Bank’s 36" Commencement Day Annual
Lecture on the topic ‘India’s Trade Policy: Past, Present and Future.’
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areas for diversification and strategies for achieving
greater collaboration. The Bank also organised
country-focused seminars such as ‘Enhancing
India-GCC Relations: Prospects in Project Exports
and Beyond’ and ‘Stepping up India’s Investments
in the UAE’.

ECL partners with Multilateral Development Banks
(MDBs) to jointly organize seminars on business
opportunities in projects funded by them. During
the year, the Bank partnered with the World Bank to
organize an online interactive workshop on business
opportunities in externally aided projects. Experts
from other MDBs such as the Asian Development
Bank, Asian Infrastructure Investment Bank and
New Development Bank, also conducted sessions
during the workshop.

To enhance export capability of the rural and
grassroots enterprises, especially after the
pandemic, Exim Bank partnered with Export
Promotion Council for Handicrafts to organize
three workshops on themes related to export
documentation, export marketing, e-commerce,
design trends, etc. in the handicraft clusters in
Wayanad, Dharwad and Hyderabad. Nearly 250
artisans benefitted from these workshops. The Bank
also conducted an online session on ‘Empowering
Women Entrepreneurs’ that highlighted the role and
contribution of women, specially from the grassroots
enterprises, in trade and economy. These sessions
were conducted in Hindi and regional languages for
better connect with the grassroots entrepreneurs.

To reach out to a global audience on matters
pertaining to international trade, economy and
trade-related policies, among others, the Bank
conducts online educative sessions for exporters.
The sessions, called ‘Exim Bank’s Masterclass’, were
held on topics such as ‘Essential Tools for Accessing
Export Markets’, ‘How to Sustain your Agribusiness
post COVID-197?’, ‘Impact of Union Budget on Select
Sectors’, and ‘Overview of Latest Notifications for
Exporters and Importers’. Economists from the
Bank as well as external experts were invited as
speakers for these masterclasses.
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Exim Bank supported KEC International Ltd. for setting up of
a 400 KV overhead line and substations for Dubai Electricity
& Water Authority.
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INSTITUTIONAL LINKAGES

The Bank has fostered a network of alliances and
institutional linkages with multilateral agencies,
export credit agencies, banks and financial
institutions, trade promotion bodies, and investment
promotion boards to help create an enabling
environment for supporting trade and investment.

BRICS Interbank Co-operation Mechanism

Exim Bank is the nominated member development
bank from India under the BRICS Interbank
Co-operation Mechanism. The Bank entered into
a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with the
development banks of the BRICS nations on the
Principles of Responsible Financing. Under the
framework of the MoU, member development banks
have agreed to explore the possibilities of adopting
the common principles of responsible financing.
The Bank also participated in the Annual Meeting
and the Financial Forum of the BRICS Interbank
Co-operation Mechanism, and associated meetings
organised online by Russia’s State Development
Corporation (VEB.RF), on November 16, 2020.

Asian Exim Banks Forum

In 1996, India Exim Bank took the initiative of forming
the Asian Exim Banks Forum (AEBF). The Forum
seeks to enhance economic co-operation and forge
stronger linkages among its member institutions,
thereby fostering a long-term relationship within
the Asian Exim Banks’ community.

The twenty-sixth Annual Meeting of the AEBF
could not be organised during the financial year
due to the pandemic. However, Turk Eximbank
hosted a virtual Technical Working Group Meeting
in June 2020 which was attended by all member
institutions.

AEBF provides a sound platform for knowledge
sharing by way of training programmes that have
helped the staff of the member institutions learn
the best practices in areas as diverse as project
financing, capital markets, ship financing, SME
financing, commodity financing, country risk and
cross border investment, among others. Due to the
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travel restrictions imposed by the pandemic, the
training programs under the tutelage of AEBF are
being organised, through the online mode. The first
online training programme was organised by the
Export-Import Bank of Korea in July 2020 on the
theme ‘Environmental and Social Considerations
and Actions That Need to Be Taken’.

Global Network of Exim Banks and Development
Finance Institutions

The Global Network of Exim Banks and Development
Finance Institutions (G-NEXID) was set up in
Geneva in 2006 through the Bank’s initiative and
that of other public development banks, under the
auspices of the United Nations Conference on Trade
and Development. The Network has endeavored to
foster enhanced South-South trade, and investment,
and co-operation.

The Network held its last physical Annual General
Meeting in Geneva in June 2019 in conjunction
with the UN-MSME Day, and consequently the
fourth Exchange Programme was hosted by
the African Export-Import Bank (Afreximbank) in
Cairo in October 2019. However, due to the ongoing
pandemic the Annual General Assembly was held

T 5 7 YareY H 3TN STeeeT SIS VS SPITCH @bl 20 Aleell PN @ 107 ST 18977s 1aere FforerT arigH
& fory STEIICT 95T @11
Exim Bank supported an online design development training programme for 20 women tribal weavers of '‘Anwesha Tribal Arts &
Crafts' in Bhubaneshwar.
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virtually on 23 September 2020. The fifth Exchange
Programme, which was due to be held in Ghana last
year, was also postponed.

Nevertheless, the Network used the opportunity
to offer an introductory online programme
on 'Blockchain Technology' from September
to November 2020, which was attended by
13 institutions and 44 participants from among
the G-NEXID cohort across the globe.

Commencement Day Annual Lecture

Exim Bank’s Commencement Day Annual Lecture
series, instituted in 1986, contributes to the debate
and discussions on contemporary finance, trade and
development issues impacting the global economy.
The 2021 lecture was delivered by Professor Arvind
Panagariya, Jagdish N. Bhagwati Professor of Indian
Political Economy, Columbia University, USA and
former Vice Chairman, Niti Aayog. Prof. Panagariya
spoke on the topic ‘India’s Trade Policy: The Past,
Present and Future.’
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Human Resources Management

The Bank's staff, comprising management
graduates, chartered accountants, bankers,
economists, legal, library and documentation
experts, engineers, linguists, human resources,
marketing and IT specialists, numbered 345 as
of March 31, 2021. The Bank organizes various
group training programmes, facilitating continuous
upgradation of skills of its staff. Officers are also
nominated for customised training programmes and
seminars including e-learning, aimed at enhancing
skill sets for handling highly specialised portfolios.

During FY 2020-21, 224 officers attended training
programmes and seminars on various subjects
relevant to the Bank’s operations, which include
credit rating, Indian treasury market, resolution of
distressed assets, procurement policy framework,
operational risk management, bond mathematics,
cloud security and audit and anti-money laundering.
Training was also imparted in stress management,
work-life balance, time management and personal
effectiveness. During FY 2020-21, 65 per cent of
the Bank's officers were nominated for 58 training
programmes conducted by reputed institutes, and
by internal trainers.

Representation of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled
Tribes and Other Backward Classes

Of the total staff of 345 in the Bank's service as of
March 31,2021, there were 38 Scheduled Caste (SC),
24 Scheduled Tribe (ST) and 58 Other Backward
Class (OBC) staff members. Equal opportunities and
trainings are provided by the Bank to staff members
belonging to SCs, STs and OBCs.

Internal Committee Under “The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013”

The Bank has zero tolerance for sexual harassment
at the workplace and has adopted the 'Policy on
Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace', in line
with the Act and the Rules made thereunder. All
employees of the Bank have read, acknowledged
and are aware of the Policy implemented by
the Bank.
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d& & e drrfery 4 erer 99IRTeT 3NTdeT & e
AR TheT 13IfaR @ SITiar 5 T

A blood donation drive was organised at the Bank’s head office
in partnership with Tata Memorial Hospital.

In compliance with the Act, the Bank has constituted
Internal Complaints Committees for considering
complaints of sexual harassment of women at the
workplace as defined under the Act. The committees
have held regular meetings and organised an online
awareness session for employees at all offices of
the Bank. No complaint was received by the Internal
Complaints Committees during the FY 2020-21.

Treasury

The Bank’s integrated treasury handles fund
management functions including investment of
surplus funds, money market and forex operations
and securities trading. The Bank has segregated
front/middle/back-office functions and has set up a
state-of-the-art dealing room. The range of products
offeredbythe Bank’streasurytoits borrowersinclude
foreign exchange deals, collection/negotiation
of export documents, issuance of inland/foreign
letters of credit/guarantees, structured loans, etc.
The Bank uses financial derivative transactions for
raising cost-effective funds and hedging its balance
sheet exposures, with an objective of reducing
market risks. The Bank is a member of the Indian
Financial Network and has registration authority
status from Institute for Development Research in
Banking Technology, the certifying authority.

The Bank holds a digital certificate to deal
through the Negotiated Dealing System-Order
Matching segment of the RBI, which provides
the electronic dealing platform for trading in
GOl securities. The securities/foreign exchange
transactions of the Bank are routed through the
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Guaranteed Settlement Facility provided by the
Clearing Corporation of India Ltd. (CCIL). The Bank
is @ member of Tri-Party Repo Dealing System
(TREPS) and Clearcorp Order Matching System
(CROMS), the Repo Dealing Systems of CCIL. TREPS
and CROMS are Straight Through Processing
enabled anonymous Order Matching Platforms
launched by CCIL for facilitating dealing in market
repos in all kinds of Government Securities, on
T+0/ T+1 basis. CCIL acts as a central counterparty
to all TREPS/CROMS trades and settlements are
guaranteed by CCIL. Also, the Bank is a member
of FX-Clear segment, the forex dealing system of
CCIL. The Bank has a centralised SWIFT facility
(with connectivity to the London Branch), which is
capable of handling multiple Bank Identifier Codes.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANGCE
[ESG] FRAMEWORK

The Bank has in place a Board-approved ESG
Policy for Sustainable Development / Responsible
Financing. The Policy seeks to ensure compliance
with the respective host country regulations and
envisages evolution of a common policy approach
for all lenders in the consortium. The Bank is also
a part of the deliberations led by the Indian Banks'
Association (IBA) on a sustainability framework
for banks.

Green Financing

The Bank has been promoting sustainable financing,
both in India as well as internationally, through its
various programmes. The Bank has been funding
projects in areas such as renewable energy, energy
efficiency, waste management, water management,
mass transportation and energy efficient transport.

Process Focused Initiatives

The Bank has been reviewing its internal operations
for ESG-related parameters. The Bank has taken
up energy audit and associated measures for
optimising energy consumption. Solar panels and
solar-powered streetlights have been installed at
the Bank’s staff quarters in Mumbai. The Bank has
installed LED lights in the work areas and motion
sensor lights in washrooms at its Head Office, which
has considerably reduced energy consumption.
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Further, motion-sensor faucets are being used,
which help in reducing water wastage.

The Bank aims to minimise the use of paper through
digitisation of workflows, including circulation
of agenda papers for meetings, e-Greetings and
e-Invites for various occasions and functions. Use
of video conferencing has helped reduce the carbon
footprint. As an alternative to presenting bouquets
at events, donation certificates in the name of the
recipient for a social cause (such as SOS Children’s
Village) have been introduced by the Bank. The
Bank also supports artisan communities and
clusters by procuring handicraft items as corporate
gifts, thereby promoting such artisanal products to
its global institutional network.

Paper cups and single-use plastic water bottles
have been replaced with reusable glass mugs
and glass bottles across all facilities of the Bank.
Pencils made of recyclable material and with seeds
at the tip have been distributed to employees to
reduce usage of plastic ball pens in their daily work.
Artificial plants in the Bank’s head office have been
replaced with natural low-maintenance plants.

People Focused Initiatives
The Bank showcased its 'Go Green' initiative by
organising a sapling plantation drive. Saplings were
planted by the Bank’s officials on the outskirts of
Pune. The Bank’s staff also participated in a blood
donation camp organised at the office premises, in
partnership with Tata Memorial Hospital, Mumbai.

W%#%W#G@?WWW
aRT & 10 35 IRl B I S g fAwrg &
IREI0T Pl 2 1o1 STERIT QT 11

Exim Bank supported a training programme in ‘Product
and Design Development’ for Urmul Marusthali Bunkar Vikas
Samiti for 10 experienced artisans in Phalodi, Rajasthan.
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The Bank implemented its ‘Work from Home’
policy during the COVID-19 pandemic to ensure
safety of its employees. Several initiatives such as
online medical consultancy, distribution of vitamin
supplements, sanitizers, masks, etc., talks on
mental wellness and precautionary measures were
undertaken by the Bank. The Bank supported all
its contractors, vendors and suppliers during the
lockdown imposed during the pandemic. Steps
were taken to create awareness through the Bank’s
Social media platfroms to mitigate the impact of
COVID-19.

Grassroots Initiatives and Development

The Bank, through its Grassroots Initiatives
and Development (GRID) programme, helps in
supporting globalisation efforts of small and
micro enterprises, generally based out of rural India.
The Bank assists by way of providing grants and
organizing various capacity building programmes.

The Bank supported a month-long online design
development training programme for 20 tribal
women weavers of Anwesha Tribal Arts & Crafts
in Bhubaneshwar. The training programme aimed
at developing new designs and prototypes in
tribal jewellery, in line with the market trends. The
200 prototypes developed were exhibited at
‘Basant 2021’, a craft exhibition organised by
Dastkar, Delhi. The Bank also organised a
45-day training programme in product and design
development for Urmul Marusthali Bunkar Vikas
Samiti, in Phalodi (Rajasthan), for 10 master
weavers, to enhance their understanding of quality,
weaving techniques and fabrics, among others,
thereby enhancing the scope for income generation.

The Bank supported a series of 14 training
programmes for over 250 farmers in Nashik and
nearby villages, to promote and support indigenous
grapes varieties, in association with Kamdhenu
Foods, an exporter of premium fresh table fruits. The
training aimed at providing knowledge to marginal
farmers about cultivation of residue-free grapes,
right blend of fertilizers, and soil maintenance,
to vyield export quality grapes conforming to
international standards. The training helped the
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AT 7l & U aRuded i Fafdhear Suawur
(dfceier) ot Tlig & foru g fear siik qas
TIRUTfRTERT TUT TRBRT SRYATA b ARG
P GREM FELl IUIRT UGH fhUI HERTSE b
TG et § 100 TRART &Y 3 HEIHT db waesdT
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% 7 RRIE 7 Ireuarat, o™ § febfedat
PR & forv FRafhear Suawon & @i & forg
o ugE fan 39 Suawon A fafdear deef
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3Rl | SR IyeRr H @hie & forw
faa vee fham TaT1 39 I ) SRUAT AT
BRI 3000 HIR AT B SRe=ell Dl G PRA
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Exim Bank in association with UNDP and the Government
of Mizoram conducted a skill upgradation and product
diversification workshop for 20 women weavers for producing
PPE Kits.

farmers in finding new export markets, thereby
increasing exports of Kamdhenu Foods by 40 per
cent, resulting in better incomes and livelihood for
the small farmers.

Fifteen artisans were sponsored by the Bank for
promoting their products in the Saradotsav festival, a
cultural event held during the festival of Durga Puja.
Due to the pandemic, an online platform was created
by the organisers for crafts persons to market their
products to a global audience. More than 40 artisans
were supported by the Bank for participation in the
virtual Handloom Festival, organised by the World
Trade Centre, Mumbai. The Bank also partnered with
Kala Ghoda Arts Festival 2021 for sponsoring stall
space for 45 artisans to display their products at the
virtual festival.

The Bank signed mandates with four small
enterprises engaged in oil extraction, moulded
plastic parts, fabrics and auto components, seeking
the Bank’s support in identifying potential customers
overseas.

The Bank was conferred with the ‘local economic
development’ merit award by the Association of
Development Financial Institutions in Asia and the
Pacific (ADFIAP), for its support to Looms of Ladakh
Women’s Cooperative that has helped in providing
sustainable employment to the women from
backward areas of Leh by using locally available
raw materials.

57



YR fAafa-smara d6

4 e g 3R 3 UPR "l Rl & SRYaTal
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ST frgai & R R e (THIATSARY)
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nfSdhet B fierfl 3R 39 TR Taomdl H 9
R P FY A H Aeg At § 3 dgrg & o
et & |t Aiml & ergga el & i
3R AfgeT Aegprt AffT & fow ufdrer giat &t
wRed & forg off wgan

g 7 FgRTSg H 4g &R W A foieR! &= arat
BHATDBRI B P [IpRT IR I8 oIt &
foTq N UeTH fohaT| H9s <l Afget gferaepttal
F gHHE T ‘Hede € Ulicded U dl T,
S a8 & & Sftad i AR & qTeaNe
PRAT AR & vT H 3FYUH AR f:xaref
AT A BT IR 81| 7 Afgel Gferaniidl o
atiifes erge He fovam mm, Y oA g |
RITIRRIYD ST QT aTell T TR ¢ | I8 9ES
Ueh ARG SEH | @RI T-T AT, S ST
TRl § Bic fhami (R & siftpar Afgamg
) DI FYFR TR W AYARET UTer J e
R gY TR DT BH PR TR I IRAT g 3R
I ANIH 2EE Pl IR T Igard gl
Hipd Ade Riera e g ARt
worret! (*dim=T)

ol AreST+d R MR vd AR
TuTTet! (FAdm=T) a9 menRa siFersd Riven

URTT d& 7 HEERT & R s fege faetor’
& G ety srfisi & 100 gRar! @t gisofi fae
faaRa @t

Exim Bank partnered with SOS Children's Village to distribute
hygiene Kits to 100 families in Alibaug during the pandemic.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

In June 2020, the .Board of Directors approved
a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy
for the Bank. During the year, the Bank's CSR
Committee approved 12 projects / programs
in six states and one union territory for
Covid-19 relief, education, healthcare, and skKill
development and livelihood activities. Several of
these interventions were targeted in aspirational
districts of India.

Under education initiatives, the Bank financed
construction of a school block in a residential high
school for children of prisoners, victims of serious
crimes, destitute people, and tsunami victims in
Kanchipuram district, Tamil Nadu. The building
will cater to the needs of about 100 students who
will reside in the premises and receive vocational
training. The Bank also provided financial
assistance for the education of 41 girl children of
ex-servicemen through the Kendriya Sainik Board,
New Delhi.

Under healthcare and sanitisation initiatives,
the Bank supported a hospital in Sangli district,
Maharashtra, for procurement of medical equipment
(ventilator) towards Covid-19 pandemic relief
and provided protective equipment to healthcare
workers of the Mumbai Municipal Corporation and
government hospitals. Sanitisation material and
basic hygiene kits were provided to 100 families for
three months in Maharashtra’s Raigad district.

The Bank financed the procurement of medical
devices for critical care in Sirohi district
hospital, Rajasthan. The devices will be able to
provide relief to about 2,500 patients annually
during medical emergencies. Procurement of
radiography equipment for cancer care hospitals
in the aspirational districts of Barpeta, Assam, and
Ranchi, Jharkhand, was financed under healthcare
initiatives. The two hospitals will be able to cater to
the needs of nearly 3000 cancer patients annually,
thereby reducing the pressure on the hospitals in
metro cities. Conversion of a wardroom to a neo-
natal intensive care unit (NICU) in a hospital at
Palghar district, Maharashtra, was also financed
under CSR initiatives. The NICU will be able to
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BRI H TAIfT Y e SR oR e &
AMYSIRAT B U P PrIeR= HRfT o
fg=al @1 TN RA g UIdIed B B oIy
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IS BT T AT g, WRATT a<hlsl &
RTINS, 9Tec] bl el JTST BT TS/
faR, 9aE & <) 9re, I U Taf, 9 dara
TR, ST HaTe, 3Ti-olis Tfcraran
& SIRY IR B few) BT T g™ & forg
MeATfed fopam mam

JRHTIRAT &t feeat ufdreror Faeft amgegamaman
B WM § @A gU Sve PRITUS G adT
TOTaT I R e Ufeter & forn it fha
T MfRIRAT @t il dee siiR da & wrt
4 fal & TN B WAfRd dRT b 95T A
d% o U@ IdTET o fL Bl d6 7 TR
ST prifFae Al H d3al, Briga!
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dep &Y PIIRC JeFT8e IR oy B IIcet S
e iR oieht ¥ 81 Jorumer et & Hefdra
Yot AT Pl Th T WR Iy IR & foTg
% § U IoTaTST gice oft B
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Exim Bank felicitated the policewomen of Mumbai Police by
distributing immunity booster Kits, including organic honey
from the social enterprise ‘Under The Mango Tree Naturals and
Organics Pvt. Ltd.", supported by the Bank under its grassroots
initiatives.
provide medical care to 200 neonates from the
tribal communities of Dahanu and Talasari areas
annually, and thus reduce the Infant Mortality Rate.
The Bank supported construction of all-weather
toilets and renovation of a training hall for awomen’s

cooperative in Leh district, Ladakh.

The Bank contributed towards skill development and
livelihood support through a training programme
for mouth and foot artists in Maharashtra. Another
initiative titled ‘Protect the Protectors’ was taken
to felicitate the policewomen of Mumbai, who
despite the challenges of daily life in the metropolis
of Mumbai, continue to work as Corona warriors
tirelessly and selflessly. Organic honey, which
according to ancient Ayurveda is considered as an
immunity booster, was gifted to these policewomen.
The honey was procured from a social enterprise,
which focuses on poverty reduction by training
small farmers (many amongst whom are women) in
tribal communities in beekeeping with indigenous
bees, and markets organic honey.

Centralised Public Grievance Redress and
Monitoring System (CPGRAMS)

CPGRAMS is an online web-enabled system
developed with the objective of speedy redressal
and effective monitoring of grievances by Ministries/
Departments/Organizations of the Government of
India. The Bank has implemented the Grievance
Redressal mechanism and details of the Grievance
Redressal Officer for Borrowers and the Appellate
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Exim Bank's Head Office and New Delhi Office were awarded the first prize by respective Town Official Language Implementation

Committees for commendable performance in use of Hindi language.

d & uRaremi vd gfspanail & Fefid e &
qer femTRIe TeTe 'Y PRt @’ & |t afent
ol femt o ot yemifera fopam mam| §a di 78 ufFar
‘gferferd’ # famdy @ off 31 ot oo &
SUAET H UfFSISRT &1 Udh 3 IISTHINT
fgomis’ & wu ¥ yefdd fear i §6 &
T3 feoel orfem @ wod &= $-ufdemr
‘oo Faet’ @1 gemeH oft g fhar R R
aiifer wrishA § Y MY el & AR 9% &
S s, AUT &A1 BRIl & gt & folg
fEmal geien! i @RI Y 15| b 1 fewat b HAIT
1 IGET o & oY 3Gl aRaer o fmfor qm
é@T%WM%@&ﬁWW&SW
do ¥ fa=t foawt, oy o) ey e siasrsdiy
TITHTST et T 3TRISH foharT TIT| g7 prRishH
& IR & R fama! Tfernfiamen, rea i,
¥ ISRl b osTdl b fow fafde rimH
gleranfedT iR TaiiRe AR &1 IS
fopar mam|

g¥ & SRME b b YU PR, T fCoad!
BT, SHTer &1 PRI Ud Bletepra a1y
HRITAT DT ISTHTST faret b TN H ARG prRf
2 TR ISTHINT BRI AT GRT GRRgpa
fram | Siefige AT B SIRY Y ereql @l
AT S B db DI Uge ‘ereal hl HA'
Bl IIRTe 3k food wrgfcd 3ifh
sfea gRI 9y diem it & sfarfd gRapa
o |

I gt

b 1 FIAT DT FEdt SRl b AR, I

Uil & g H a9 R SR I@T @R
3o |{Hl PRIERI W Aedd, SIel KR, HRLCH

60

Authority for Redressal of Grievances of Borrowers
are provided on the Bank’s website. During the
financial year, the Bank received 2 grievances on
the CPGRAMS portal which were responded within
the stipulated 30 days for response.

Progress in Implementation of the Official
Language Policy

During FY 2020-21, the Bank continued its efforts
to strengthen the implementation of the Official
Language Policy of the Government of India. The
Annual Programme for FY 2020-21, received from
the Department of Official Language, Ministry of
Home Affairs, Government of India, was implemented
through an Action Plan to achieve the targets. The
Official Language Implementation Committees
constituted at the Bank’s Head Office and Regional
Offices reviewed the progress on quarterly basis.

Hindi workshops and orientation programmes
were organised to motivate the staff to use Hindi
in their day-to-day official work. In addition, various
activities such as lectures by eminent speakers,
Shabdon ki Mail, Aaj-ka-Shabd/ Vichaar, Saptah
Ke Hindi Shabd, Chai pe Charcha, Teen Sawal
Pratiyogita, Rajbhasha Samvad, online competitions
were organised, to promote the use of Hindi.

Considering the Hindi training needs, officers were
nominated for suitable training programmes to attain
working knowledge/ proficiency. A scheme offering
incentives, aimed at encouraging officers to learn
and use Hindi in the Bank’s business, is in place in
the Bank. The Bank has actively participated in the
meetings, programmes and competitions organised
by the Town Official Language Implementation
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eI 3 HETEYUl JUDHRUIN T IR DRAT SR
ET| §b & DR dfeh RIved &R Grae Iall
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SRIR ST Hex gl & amsuwen 27001 9
TqTord 2|

Plfds-19 HEHRT & SRM IR RAle e
enfid g=pReaaR @ foparfad fear m,
SR STfrpRY R | & PR | Hed gul av &
SR FaTrss 3R feargd smena srfea—difea
BIhT Gfaer ¥ fAfte gai & di9 et
IR FUTOT Y9G g U7 &
$-Tad SR $- A

AR UREATEHI, THIARUS, FaAR SIREEHT,
XTI FEE, gdhrelt, Feads SR GRET & forg
b 1 RV AN 2| da o BRTSIT BT bl ~—FAaH
I SR I H 3T B b A1 AT Hfshal
AT P P o dlenfichl smenRa wfhamg
fpfad &t 81 §b AFa - i
S (TTSUATE ) BT e a7 1T 3 | THauavet
U shise RUINC 8, 1 UGS gRT IRga
& T e it gaell 1 WSRUT vt
g 3R I¢ STAIRATIIR FaTH BRI gl e 7
frifea foree iR el anfdfe JIRgEHT -1 |
TH EII3H T AR 3THelg SCekl (IR
fomaT 21 ST Fediad UfhaT & SR g9 ga=1att
BT YN fopam ST g1 § Al qen & =
focfiar ok IR-foxfla deai & JRféa grafied
¥ fou Rate 31T TR IR Tolehiy
BT ST PRAT 21 A T fhriet Wetheq
(PR 3R ¢oRT) H §9N I & 3R Foe I TR
& IRT Rave UTAdheM &l B9 o &l
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Under the LOC of US$ 4 million to the Government of Guyana,
Apollo International Ltd. installed heavy-duty pumps for drainage

in Georgetown and nearby areas, thereby helping in reduction
of flooding during rains.

Committees (TOLICs) and has also hosted interbank
Hindi competitions.

The Bank maintains its corporate website and the
Exim Mitra portal, both in Hindi and English. The
Bank also has a Rajbhasha Portal, for providing
all the material related to Rajbhasha Hindi, at
one place.

Apart from literature on the Bank’s operations and
procedures, Hindi versions of all the issues of 'Export
Advantage' and 'Agri Export Advantage' were also
published in Hindi. The Bank’s in-house magazine
‘Eximius’ also includes a Hindi section. A special
issue of ‘Eximius’ was published as ‘Rajbhasha
Visheshank’ on Hindi Day. ‘Exim Sparsh’- a half-
yearly Hindi e-magazine was published by the
Bank'’s office at New Delhi. Hindi books were added
in the Bank’s Knowledge Centre, as also the libraries
at the Regional Offices, as per the targets given in
the Annual Programme. For creating an enabling
environment for the use of Hindi and spreading
awareness about the harmonious linguistic culture
of the nation, Hindi Divas, World Hindi Day, and
International Mother Language Day were celebrated
in the Bank. Various Hindi competitions, lectures,
‘Balvatika'-a dedicated programme for the children
of staff members, and interactive webinars were
organised during these events.

During the year, the Bank’s Head Office, New Delhi
Office, Bengaluru Regional Office, and Kolkata
Regional Office were awarded by their respective
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&b A TR DY A Ugel I ST d Rl g
focfir g 2020-21 & SR okar wem ARy i
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TOLICs for commendable performance in
implementing the Official Language. The Association
of Business Communicators of India (ABCI)
awarded a prize to ‘Shabdon ki Mail’- an initiative
to popularise Hindi words through Bollywood songs,
under the Special Column category.

Information Technology

The Bank continue to invest on IT infrastructure
to support the growing need of business, and to
upgrade networks across its offices, data centre,
computing, and other crucial equipment. Seamless
integration between the Bank’s core banking system
and payment channels (RTGS/NEFT and SWIFT)
supports better fund management and real time
appropriation of funds. The Bank became one of the
early members of '‘BankChain', a forum of Indian
banks to explore the feasibility of implementation of
Blockchain-based technology in the Indian banking
industry.

The Bank has implemented state-of-the-art
technology platforms and solutions for its primary
Data Centre (DC) located at Mumbai. The Bank has
a Disaster Recovery (DR) Site at Bengaluru with
fully automatic and remote monitoring capabilities,
which enabled lesser manual intervention for DR
maintenance. Both the Primary and DR Data centres
are ISO 27001 certified.

Secured remote access technology infrastructure
was implemented during the COVID-19 pandemic,
which enabled employees to work from home.
Cloud and device-based audio-video conferencing
facility enabled seamless business communication
among stakeholders during the year.

E-Governance and E-Payment

Systems are in place for business operations, MIS,
business intelligence, document management,
workflow, networks and security. The Bank
has developed technology-enabled processes
that minimize paperwork and ensure seamless
processing with minimal manual intervention. The
Bank is a member of the National e-Governance
Services Ltd. (NeSL). The NeSL is a credit repository,
which accepts, stores, and makes readily
available authenticated financial information
submitted by creditors. The Bank has created
an internal online database on negative lists
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Exim Bank extended a buyer’s credit facility under NEIA of US$ 245.74 milion to the Government of Zambia for design and construction
of Lusaka City Decongestion Project.
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and on information received from the Central
Economic Intelligence Bureau, which are being
referred during loan appraisal cycles. The Bank
is using the SWIFT Alliance Access software
platform to securely transmit financial and
non-financial messages across  countries.
The messages are created in the Finacle
Application (Core and Treasury) and transmitted
to the SWIFT application by a Straight
Through Process.

Corporate Governance

The Bank is committed to and is continuously
striving to ensure compliance with the best practices
of corporate governance as relevant to the Bank.
The Bank has established a framework of strategic
control and is continuously reviewing its efficacy.
Business / financial performance related matters
and analytical data / information are reported to the
Board / Management Committee of the Board (MC)
periodically for review. The Bank has put in place
a Board approved Compliance Policy and a senior
officer has been made responsible in respect of
compliance issues with all the applicable statutes,
regulations and other procedures / policies as laid
down by the GOI/RBI and other regulators and the
Board, and for reporting deviation, if any, to the
Audit Committee (AC) of the Board. The Bank’s
Board held five meetings during the FY 2020-21
and the MC held six meetings.

Audit Committee
The Bank’s Audit Committee (AC) of the Board
provides direction to the total audit function of the
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qft praferl i feorex Revast areren 6t o

v da @ 593 TAIRITT St fa drgfaacy
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Exim Bank won five trophies at the 59" Association of Business
Communicators of India Awards, for its annual report, film,
online campaign, special column and journal.
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Bank to enhance its effectiveness as a management
tool and to follow-up on all the issues raised in the
statutory/external/internal/concurrent audit reports
and RBI inspection reports. The AC reviews the
quarterly and annual financial statements before
submission of the same to the Board. The Audit
Committee met six times during the FY 2020-21.

Asset-Liability Management (ALM)

The Asset-Liability Management Committee
(ALCO) of the Bank oversees the monitoring and
management of market risk with support from the
Bank's Risk Management Group. Liquidity/interest
rate risks are managed by the ALCO as per the
comprehensive ALM/ liquidity policies approved
by the Board. The role of the ALCO includes, inter
alia, reviewing the Bank's currency-wise structural
liquidity and interest rate sensitivity positions
vis-a-vis prudential limits prescribed by the RBI/
Board, monitoring results of periodical stress
testing of cash flows and identifying a suitable
ALM strategy based on the quantum of interest
rate risk as measured through (a) assessment of
sensitivity of net interest income, and (b) sensitivity
of economic value, using duration-gap analysis,
to interest rate movement. Regular stress testing
of the currency-wise liquidity position is
carried out and a Contingency Funding Plan
is drawn up periodically to estimate the
worst-case fund shortfall in each currency.
Value-at-risk is computed for the Bank's held
for-trading and available-for-sale investment
portfolio of GOI securities. The Funds Management
Committee  decides on the investments/
disinvestments and raising of resources as per the
Fund Management/Resources Plan approved by the
Board at the beginning of each financial year and
reviewed during the year.

Risk Management

The Risk Management Committee of the Board
(RMC) is responsible for monitoring and managing
Bank-wide risks and overseeing the policy and
strategy for integrated risk management, relating to
credit risk, market risk and operational risk.

The RMC reviews the Bank's position with regards
to various risks (portfolio, liquidity, interest rate,
off-balance sheet, and operational risks) and
oversees the operations of the ALCO, the FMC, the
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Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC) and the
Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC),
all of which have cross-functional representations.
While ALCO deals with issues relating to ALM policy
and processes and analyses the overall market risk
(liquidity, interest rate risk and currency risk) of
the Bank, CRMC is tasked with management and
control of credit risks on a Bank-wide basis.

The Bank has in place an advanced Credit Risk Model
(CRM) that enables a broad-based credit decision
support (by incorporating a range of qualitative as
well as quantitative parameters/ measures) and
internal credit grading of borrowers depending on
credit risks. The model helps in evaluation of risk
of a borrower at an enterprise level as well as at
a facility level depending on underlying security
of the facility. A Rating Committee is in place to
independently review the credit ratings assigned
by sponsor officers to the respective proposals.
The ORMC reviews the occurrence of operational
risk events in the Bank and recommends corrective
action(s) to prevent recurrence, as also includes
identification, assessment, and / or measurement,
monitoring and control / mitigation of operational
risks related to/ emanating from IT-assets of the
Bank. The Bank also undertakes an annual review
of the Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery
plans of its offices. Each of the plan is vetted for
completeness with regard to critical Business
Continuity Risk Events, and the safeguards in place
for mitigating the impact thereof.

Special Situations Group

To provide focused attention to monitoring of
loan accounts which are under stress and also
strengthening of recovery measures for NPAs, the
Bank has a dedicated Special Situations Group
(SSG). The SSG takes proactive steps towards
loan recovery as per the Board-approved Loan
Monitoring and Recovery Policy, rehabilitation of
NPAs which are viable, and also focuses on recovery
from NPA accounts where legal action is to be
pursued. Monthly reviews of NPAs are undertaken
by a Committee within the SSG. The Bank accords
highest priority to the recovery of NPAs through a
multi-pronged strategy comprising restructuring,
legal action, sale of assets through court receiver,
negotiations, one-time settlements, transfer /
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A letter of intent was signed for extending a buyer’s credit facility
under NEIA of US$ 110.50 milion for design and construction of
2000 social housing units in Hulhumale, Maldives.
assignment of NPAs, possession and subsequent
sale of assets under provisions of the Securitisation
and  Reconstruction of  Financial  Assets
and Enforcement of Security Interest Act
(SARFAESI Act), and referring the company
to the National Company Law Tribunal
(NCLT) under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code (IBC).

KYC, AML and CFT Measures

The Bank has a policy approved by the Board on
‘Know Your Customer (KYC)' norms, ‘Anti-Money
Laundering (AML) standards, and ‘Combating
Financing of Terrorism (CFT)’. The Policy conforms
to the RBI guidelines in the matter. The KYC, AML
and CFT policy covers:

(@ Customer Acceptance Policy

(b) Risk Management

(c) Customer Identification Procedure

(d) Monitoring of transactions

The Bank has access to the Bankers Accuity
Database, an online database service, a product
of one of the world's leading business publishers,
Reed Business Information, part of the Reed
Elsevier Group. Accuity's enhanced Global Watch
List is a comprehensive collection of caution lists
from all major sanctioning bodies, law enforcement
agencies and financial regulators worldwide.
All the customers of the Bank are subjected to
KYC standards, which establish the identity
of the natural / legal person and those of the
beneficial owners.

The implementation of KYC policies and procedures
covers identification of corporate borrowers,
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Medial equipment was donated by Exim Bank to upgrade the
medical infrastructure of hospitals providing COVID-19 and
cancer treatment in Sangli, Barpeta and Ranchi.
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term deposit holders, correspondent banks and
recruitment of new staff members. The Bank
obtains data required for ensuring compliance by
its counterparty banks with regard to KYC norms
through the Wolfsburg Group AML Questionnaire,
in line with international market practice. The Bank
also maintains information in respect of certain
transactions in accordance with the procedure and
manner as may be specified by the RBI and SEBI,
as the case may be, from time to time. Records are
maintained for minimum period of five years from
the end of the business relationship, depending on
the nature of transactions. An officer of the rank of
Chief General Manager has been appointed as the
Principal Officer, who is responsible for the Bank’s
KYC, AML and CFT measures. An extract of the
KYC-AML-CFT  Policy is posted on the
Bank’s website.

Fair Practices Code for Lenders

The Bank has in place a Board-approved policy
on Fair Practices Code for Lenders, framed in line
with RBI guidelines. The Code is hosted on the
Bank’s website.

Right to Information

The Bank, as a public authority as defined in the
Right to Information (RTI) Act, 2005, is compliant
with the Act. Citizens of India may apply for
information under the provisions of the Act by
communicating the same to the Central Public
Information Officer of the Bank at its head office
in Mumbai, or to the Assistant Public Information
Officers at the Bank’s regional offices in India, as
mentioned on the Bank’s website. The Bank has
complied with the guidelines of the government
authorities, issued from time to time. During FY
2020-21, the Bank had received a total of 166
RTI applications including cases transferred by
other Public Authorities to the Bank and were
responded within the 30 days permitted for
response, as specified under the RTI Act. The
Bank has filed RTI quarterly returns on the portal
www.dsscic.nic.in during the year.

Joint Ventures

GPCL Ltd., conceived and promoted by the Bank as
a private sector outfit in the year 1996, is a joint
venture between the Bank and nine other reputed
private and public sector companies. GPCL Ltd.
was a pioneering concept, brought to reality through
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Exim Bank extended an LOC of US$ 50 million to the Government of Maldives for the purpose of financing for defence projects.
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a synergetic partnership among industry leaders
in sectors such as agriculture, energy, industries,
mining, transportation, water resources and others.
GPCL Ltd., in the past year, has broadened its range
of services built around the procurement function
to cover areas such as bid advisory, procurement
training,  e-procurement  solutions,  project
identification, pre-feasibility studies, preparation
and review of reports, functioning as a lender's
engineer, undertaking due diligence of projects,
project monitoring, evaluation, capacity building
and a variety of support services to the bilateral
and multilateral lending agencies. The company
recorded a total income of I47.71 million in
FY 2020-21 with a pre-tax profit of I 11.26 million.

Kukuza Project Development Company (KPDC),
Mauritius is another Joint venture company
co-promoted by Exim Bank along with the African
Development Bank (AfDB), SBl and the Infrastructure
Leasing & Financial Services (IL&FS) group to
facilitate Indian participation in infrastructure
projects in Africa. The total authorised capital
of KPDC was US$ 25 million with contributions
from IL&FS (41 per cent), AfDB (20 per cent),
SBI  (19.5 per cent) and Exim Bank
(19.5 per cent). Owing to the inability of IL&FS
to subscribe to the capital, Exim Bank picked up
part of the share of IL&FS with the approval of its
Board, increasing its share to 40.0 per cent as of
March 31, 2021. While KPDC incurred a loss of USD
0.98 million during FY 2020-21, it has projected
profit from FY 2022-23 onwards.
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INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The President of India
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of General Fund of “Export-Import Bank of India”
(“the Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Profit and Loss account, Statement
of Cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the accompanying
financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Bank as at March 31, 2021, of
its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Regulation 14 (j)
of Exim Bank of India General Regulations, 2020 and the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the ICAI. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note No. 29 of the Financial Statements regarding impact of COVID-19 pandemic. The
situation continues to be uncertain and the Bank is evaluating the situation on an ongoing basis with respect
to the challenges faced. In view of these uncertainties, the impact on the Bank’s financial statements is
significantly dependent on future developments.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the Key Audit Matters to be communicated in our
report:
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Sr. No.

Key Audit Matter

Response to Key Audit Matter

Identification of Non-performing advances and
provisioning of advances:

Advances constitute a significant portion of the Bank’s
assets and the quality of these advances is measured
in terms of ratio of Non-Performing Advances (“NPA”)
to the gross advances of the Bank. The loans &
advances constitute 77 per cent of the total assets and
the gross NPA ratio of the Bank is 6.69 per cent as at
March 31, 2021.

The Reserve Bank of India’s (“RBI”) guidelines on
Income recognition and asset classification (“IRAC”)
prescribe the prudential norms for identification and
classification of NPAs and the minimum provision
required for such assets. The Bank is also required
to apply its judgement to determine the identification
and provision required against NPAs by applying
quantitative as well as qualitative factors. The
identification of NPAs is affected by factors like stress
and liquidity concerns in certain sectors.

The provisioning for identified NPAs is estimated
based on ageing and classification of NPAs, recovery
estimates, value of security and other qualitative
factors and is subject to the minimum provisioning
norms specified by RBI.

Additionally, the Bank makes provisions on exposures
that are not classified as NPAs including advances
in certain sectors and identified advances or group
advances that can potentially slip into NPA. These are
classified as contingency provisions.

The Bank has detailed its accounting policy in this
regard in Significant accounting policies and notes
to accounts under note | (iii) Asset Classification and
Provisioning.

Since the identification of NPAs and provisioning for
advances require significant level of estimation and
given its significance to the overall audit, we have
ascertained identification and provisioning for NPAs as
a key audit matter.

We performed the following audit procedures,
among others, including:

- Considering the Bank’s policies for NPA
identification and provisioning and assessing
compliance with the IRAC norms.

- Understanding, evaluating and testing the
design and operating effectiveness of key
controls (including application controls) around
identification of impaired accounts based on the
extant guidelines on IRAC.

- Examined the efficacy of various internal controls
over advances to determine the nature, timing
and extent of the substantive procedures
and compliance with the observations of the
various audits conducted as per the monitoring
mechanism of the Bank and RBI Inspection.

- Reviewing account statements and other related
information of the borrowers selected based on
quantitative and qualitative risk factors.

- Examining the early warning reports generated
by the Bank to identify stressed loan accounts.

- Holding specific discussions with  the
management of the Bank where there is
perceived credit risk and the steps taken to
mitigate the risks.

With respect to provisioning of advances, we
performed the following procedures:

- Gained an understanding of the Bank’s process
for provisioning of advances.

- Tested the calculation performed by the
management for compliance with RBI regulations
and internally laid down policies for provisioning.

- For loan accounts, where the Bank made
provisions which were not classified as NPA,
we reviewed the Bank’s assessment for these
provisions.

Contingent Liability for Income Tax:

The Bank has material open tax litigations including
matters under dispute which involve significant
judgement to determine the possible outcome of these
disputes.

Since the assessment of these open tax litigations
requires significant level of judgement, we have
included this as a key audit matter.

- Gained an understanding of the Bank’s process
for determining tax liabilities and the tax
provisions.

- Involved external Tax experts to understand
the evaluation of likelihood and level of liability
for significant tax risks after considering
legal precedence, other rulings and new
information in respect of open tax positions as at

reporting date.
- Reviewed the tax demand by referring
to  supporting  documentation, including

correspondence with tax authorities.
- Assessed the disclosures within the financial
statements in this regard.
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Modified Audit Procedures carried out in light
of COVID-19 outbreak:

Due to COVID-19 pandemic, Nation-wide lockdown
and travel restrictions imposed by Central / State
Government / Local Authorities during the period
of our audit period and the RBI directions to Bank
to facilitate carrying out audit remotely wherever
physical access was not possible, audit could not be
conducted by visiting the HO and premises of certain
RO’s of the Fl. As we could not gather audit evidence
in person / physically / through discussions and
personal interactions with the officials at the ROs /
Administrative / Corporate Offices, we have identified
such modified audit procedures as a Key Audit Matter.

Accordingly, our audit procedures were modified to

Since physical access was not possible due to
travelling restriction, necessary records / reports
/ documents / certificates were made available to
us by the Bank through digital medium, emails or
remote access to other relevant application software
and relied upon as audit evidence for conducting the
audit and reporting for the current period.

Accordingly, we modified our audit procedures as
follows:

a. Conducted verification of necessary records /
documents and other Application software
electronically through remote access / emails
wherever physical access was not possible.

b. Carried out verification of scanned copies of the

documents, deeds, certificates and the related
records made available to us through emails or
remote access over secure network of the Bank.

carry out the audit remotely.

¢. Making enquiries and gathering necessary audit
evidence through Video Conferencing, dialogues
and discussions over phone calls / conference
calls, emails and similar communication
channels.

d. Resolution of our audit observations telephonically
through e-mail instead of a face to face interaction
with the designated officials.

Other Information

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Directors’ Report, Overall Business Operations, Management and Corporate
Governance but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance / conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other Information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of this
auditors’ report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, then we will
communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Other Matters

The Bank has nine domestic Representative offices (ROs), eight overseas offices and one foreign branch. The
financial accounting systems of the Bank are centralised for the Domestic and Overseas Offices. We could visit
only 4 domestic ROs and have not been able to visit the other domestic ROs and foreign branch because of
Covid-19 Pandemic and have relied on the accounting statements and returns received from the branch/ROs,
which are included in these Financial Statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management of Bank is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Regulations framed thereunder and for such internal
controls as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. As part
of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain Professional Skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e (Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement have been drawn up as per Schedules
I, I and Il of the Exim Bank of India General Regulations, 2020.

We further report that:

i. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

ii. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with Books of Account.

iii. The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

iv. The accounting statements, information and returns received from the offices and a foreign branch of the
Bank have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit.

v. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements dealt with by this report comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards.

For JCR & GO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.105270W

CA Mitesh Chheda

PARTNER

Membership No.160688
UDIN: 21160688AAAAEU2953
Mumbai, 18" May, 2021
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2021

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Acceptances, Guarantees, Endorsements and other obligations
0On outstanding forward exchange contracts

On underwriting commitments

Export-lmport Bank of India

GENERAL FUND
This year Pervious year
(As at 31.03.2021) (As at 31.03.2020)
4 g
LIABILITIES SCHEDULES
1. Capital I 151,593,663,881 138,593,663,881
2. Reserves Il 26,543,243,671 24,257,259,181
3. Profit and Loss Account I} 253,900,000 123,900,000
4. Notes, Bonds and Debentures 965,345,341,400 906,280,902,600
5. Bills Payable - -
6. Deposits v 2,051,739,943 2,348,776,136
7. Borrowings Vv 128,772,977,903 143,067,005,089
8. Current Liabilities and Provisions for Contingencies 33,014,055,544 31,337,589,965
9. Other Liabilities 40,441,231,470 62,398,347,751
Total 1,348,016,153,812 1,308,407,444,603
ASSETS
1. Cash and Bank Balances Vi 144,922,665,318 128,790,544,979
2. Investments Vil 100,172,242,817 108,370,660,101
3. Loans and Advances Vil 1,024,413,455,089 980,515,012,545
4. Bills of Exchange and Promissory Notes Discounted/Rediscounted IX 14,100,000,000 13,950,000,000
5. Fixed Assets X 3,959,149,600 3,729,129,019
6. Other Assets Xl 60,448,640,988 73,052,097,959
Total 1,348,016,153,812 1,308,407,444,603

136,925,745,884
1,504,006,991

)

i)

)
iv) Uncalled Liability on partly paid investments 180,035,910
v) Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts 7,752,500,000
vi) Bills for collection -
vii) On participation certificates =
viii) Bills Discounted/Rediscounted -
ix) Other monies for which the Bank is contingently liable 5,580,808,626

Total

‘Notes to Accounts' attached.

For and on behalf of the Board

145,486,078,032
4,925,978,657
178,542,365
9,408,600,000

11,049,905,466

151,943,097,411

171,049,104,520

Ms. Harsha Bangari
Deputy Managing Director

Shri N. Ramesh
Deputy Managing Director

Shri David Rasquinha
Managing Director

Shri Rajat Sachar Shri K. Rajaraman Shri Pankaj Jain

Shri R. Subramanian Shri Dinesh Kumar Khara Shri M. Senthilnathan

Shri A. S. Rajeev As per our attached report of even date
For JCR & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105270W

(CA Mitesh Chheda)
Partner
M. No. 160688

Mumbai, Date : May 18, 2021
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2021

[N
M 2o ©

© N o g &~ w D=

EXPENDITURE

Interest
Credit Insurance, Fees and Charges
Staff Salaries, Allowances, etc. and Terminal Benefits

Directors' and Committee Members' Fees and Expenses

Audit Fees

Rent, Taxes, Electricity and Insurance Premia
Communication Expenses

Legal Expenses

Other Expenses

Depreciation

Profit carried down
Total

Provision for Income Tax [Net of Deferred tax]
3 776,148,307 (previous year - including deferred tax
of ¥ 1,429,270,589)

Balance of Profit transferred to Balance Sheet

INCOME

Interest and Discount

Exchange, Commission, Brokerage and Fees
Other Income

Total

Profit brought down

. Provision for loan losses/contingencies, depreciation on investments

Excess Income/Interest tax provision of earlier years written back

'Notes to Accounts' attached.

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri N. Ramesh
Deputy Managing Director

Shri Rajat Sachar

Shri R. Subramanian

Shri A. S. Rajeev

Mumbai, Date : May 18, 2021
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Ms. Harsha Bangari
Deputy Managing Director Managing Director

Shri K. Rajaraman

Shri Dinesh Kumar

Khara

GENERAL FUND

This year Previous year

4 4
54,181,896,186 62,519,630,086
736,601,198 573,869,341
946,231,917 855,494,692
1,198,100 1,198,100
233,717,376 224,564,022
50,891,039 51,215,211
50,210,455 77,237,262
926,601,821 1,563,917,056
401,966,573 350,003,968
24,671,675,118 17,875,849,648
3,563,241,717 2,437,432,706
85,764,231,500 86,530,412,092

1,023,357,227

1,198,945,128

2,539,884,490 1,238,487,578
3,563,241,717 2,437,432,706
79,798,063,740 82,463,660,553
2,501,882,725 2,321,411,488
3,464,285,035 1,745,340,051
85,764,231,500 86,530,412,092
3,563,241,717 2,437,432,706
3,563,241,717 2,437,432,706

Shri David Rasquinha

Shri Pankaj Jain

As per our attached report of even date

For JCR & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105270W

(CA Mitesh Chheda)

Partner
M. No. 160688

Shri Amitabh Kumar

Shri M. Senthilnathan Shri Rajkiran Rai G.
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2. M IIRfe iR
3. 3T ITRfE IR
a1 IaR-TgE IIRféa fAfer
T oned Y (SRuT-cawenm)
4. IR Irfr=d, 1961 6 4RT 36(1)
(viii) & 3refie fay aRfarg xfer

Slfm\iﬁlllmsﬁ'\’sﬁﬁ@
gRferE o Ifeatfed ol & AR o
2. g fafrie:
- 3IRf&a Y o e/aRd
- fa91 IaR-TeE TRfET Hfer ot
JraRd
- 3501 e fAfRr @1 sfaRa
- 3MRER IAfUFIH, 1961 P URT
36(1) (viii) & 27efF faory emRfara fFifer
HI aRd
3. fyadt oy @1 AV (vfee da srfirfm,

=g Ay

39 99 T ¥
(@a131.03.2021 1)  (Fm 31.03.2020 3
3 7

200,000,000,000 200,000,000,000
151,593.663,881 138,593,663,881
9,008,628,207 8,470,943,717
1.939.296,400 190,996,400

1,955,319,064

1,955,319,064

1981 I URT 23 (2) P MR g APR
RG]

ST IV: ST R0fer:
(?) YRd o
(@) IRT & IR
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13.640,000,000 13,640,000,000
26,543.243,671 24,257,259.181
2,539 884,490 1238487578
537.684.490 923.591.178
1.748.300,000 190,996,400
253,000,000 123,000,000
2.051,739,043 2.348,776,136
2,051,730,943 2,348,776,136

qrfies Ul 2020-21



SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

Schedule I: Capital:
1. Authorised

2. Issued and Paid-up:
(Wholly subscribed by the Central
Government)

Schedule II: Reserves:

1. Reserve Fund

2. General Reserve

3. Other Reserves:
Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Sinking Fund (Lines of Credit)

4. Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

Schedaule llI: Profit and Loss Account:
1. Balance as per annexed accounts
2. Less: Appropriations:
- Transferred to Reserve Fund
- Transferred to Investment
Fluctuation Reserve
- Transferred to Sinking Fund
- Transferred to Special Reserve u/s
36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act,1961
3. Balance of the net profits (Transferable
to the Central Government in terms
of Section 23(2) of the Exim Bank
Act,1981)

Schedule IV: Deposits:
(@ InIndia
(b) QOutside India

Annual Report 2020-21

Export-lmport Bank of India

GENERAL FUND
This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2021) (As at 31.03.2020)
3 3
200,000,000,000 200,000,000,000
151,593,663,881 138,593,663,881
9,008,628,207 8,470,943,717
1,939,296,400 190,996,400
1,955,319,064 1,955,319,064
13,640,000,000 13,640,000,000
26,543,243,671 24,257,259,181
2,539,884,490 1,238,487,578
537,684,490 923,591,178
1,748,300,000 190,996,400
253,900,000 123,900,000
2,051,739,943 2,348,776,136
2,051,739,943 2,348,776,136
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39 a9 T af
(T2131.03.2021 &) (I 31.03.2020 &)
z T

- 33,499,037,358
128,772,977,903 109,567,967,731
128,772,977,903 143,067,005,089
1,482,382 609,591
191,813,444 3,008,861,307
6,743,703,578 4,916,751,451
21,000,000,000 30,000,000,000
111,088,386,576 90,864,322,630
5,897,279,338 -
144,922,665,318 128,790,544,979
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Schedule V: Borrowings:

1. From Reserve Bank of India:
a) Against Trustee Securities
b) Against Bills of Exchange

¢) Out of the National Industrial Credit
(Long Term Operations) Fund

2. From Government of India
3. From Other Sources:

a) In India
b) Outside India

Schedule VI: Cash and Bank Balances:

—

. Cash in Hand
2. Balance with Reserve Bank of India

3. Balances with other Banks:
a) In India
i) In current accounts
i) In other deposit accounts
b) Outside India

4. Money at call and short notice/
ending under CBLO/TREPS

Annual Report 2020-21

Export-lmport Bank of India

This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2021) (As at 31.03.2020)
4 4
- 33,499,037,358
128,772,977,903 109,567,967,731
128,772,977,903 143,067,005,089
1,482,382 609,591
191,813,444 3,008,861,307
6,743,703,578 4,916,751,451
21,000,000,000 30,000,000,000
111,088,386,576 90,864,322,630
5,897,279,338 -
144,922,665,318 128,790,544,979
87



YR fAafa-smara d6

STRTE VII: fRder:

(Feg & g1 &1 g, afe g )

1. &g 3R 5T WPRI DT TRiyferan

2. 3fFact MR IR Teid
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1. feoft TRepR

2. §o:;
() MR d
(@) YR &P IR

3. forfiar Fweny:
(F) 9Ra o
(@) IRT & IR

4. =

I IX: YR R /94 YR W faff
fad &R qeT-u=:

CORGR
(@) IRT & TR

39 a9 T af
(I27131.03.2021 &) (I 31.03.2020 &)
z T

93,573,740,000 88,161,170,750

1,734,555,661

1,395,373,789

4,863,947,156 6,284,092,933

- 12,530,022,629
100,172,242,817 108,370,660,101
478,222,803,060 466,728,007,276
93,159,800,000 33,844,251,000
1,090,304,683 907,980,000
50,921,812,932 50,754,924,226
401,018,734,414 428,279,850,043
1,024,413,455,089 980,515,012,545
14,100,000,000 13,950,000,000
14,100,000,000 13,950,000,000

qrfies Ul 2020-21



Schedule VII: Investments:
(net of diminution in value, if any)

1.

Schedule VIII: Loans and Advances:

1.

2.

Securities of Central and State
Governments

. Equity Shares and Stocks
. Preference Shares and Stocks
. Notes, Debentures and Bonds

. Others

Foreign Governments

Banks:
a) In India
b) Outside India

. Financial Institutions:

a) In India
b) Outside India

. Others

Schedule IX: Bills of Exchange and
Promissory Notes Discounted/
Rediscounted:

a) In India
b) Outside India

Annual Report 2020-21

Export-lmport Bank of India

This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2021) (As at 31.03.2020)
3 3

93,573,740,000 88,161,170,750

1,734,555,661

1,395,373,789

4,863,947,156 6,284,092,933

= 12,530,022,629
100,172,242,817 108,370,660,101
478,222,803,060 466,728,007,276
93,159,800,000 33,844,251,000
1,090,304,683 907,980,000
50,921,812,932 50,754,924,226
401,018,734,414 428,279,850,043
1,024,413,455,089 980,515,012,545
14,100,000,000 13,950,000,000
14,100,000,000 13,950,000,000
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4,767,405,894 3,115,385,721
352,677,924 1,652,020,173
5,120,083,818 4,767,405,894
1,477,013,450 1,245,139,947
3,643,070,368 3,522,265,947

1,185,896,824

1,051,414,176

281,394,653 151,634,962
34,830,444 17,152,408
1,432,461,033 1,185,896,730
1,116,381,801 979,033,658
316,079,232 206,863,072
3,959,149,600 3,729,129,019
11,377,940,070 8,654,668,858
6,026,583,840 21,960,025,806
57,572,733 57,806,538
4,588,507,286 7,200,365,035
38,398,037,059 35,179,231,722
60,448,640,988 73,052,097,959
4,885,349 19,712,035
4,967,419 1,282,721
300,311,862 239,923,903
6,612,095 10,105,161
609,825,096 1,292,893,236
926,601,821 1,563,917,056
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Schedule X: Fixed Assets:
(At cost less depreciation)

1. Premises
Gross Block b/f
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year

Gross Block as at the end of the year

Accumulated Depreciation
Net Block

2. Others
Gross Block b/f
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year

Gross Block as at the end of the year

Accumulated Depreciation
Net Block

Schedule XI: Other Assets:

1. Accrued interest on:
a) investments/bank balances
b) loans and advances
2. Deposits with sundry parties
3. Advance Income Tax paid (net)
4. Others [including Deferred
tax asset of ¥ 30,557,999,846

(previous year X 31,334,148,153)]

Schedule XII: Other Expenses:

1. Export Promotion Expenses

2. Expenses on and related to
Data Processing

3. Repairs and Maintenance

4. Printing and Stationery

5. Others

Annual Report 2020-21

Export-lmport Bank of India

This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2021) (As at 31.03.2020)
3 3

4,767,405,894 3,115,385,721
352,677,924 1,652,020,173

5,120,083,818
1,477,013,450

4,767,405,894
1,245,139,947

3,643,070,368

3,522,265,947

1,185,896,824

1,051,414,176

281,394,653 151,634,962
34,830,444 17,152,408
1,432,461,033 1,185,896,730
1,116,381,801 979,033,658
316,079,232 206,863,072
3,959,149,600 3,729,129,019
11,377,940,070 8,654,668,858
6,026,583,840 21,960,025,806
SIPSENES 57,806,538
4,588,507,286 7,200,365,035
38,398,037,059 35,179,231,722
60,448,640,988 73,052,097,959
4,885,349 19,712,035
4,967,419 1,282,721
300,311,862 239,923,903
6,612,095 10,105,161
609,825,096 1,292,893,236
926,601,821 1,563,917,056
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43,788,660,137 54,506,029,521
36,009,403,603 27,957,631,032
79,798,063,740 82,463,660,553
2,715,922,640 1,364,165,845
(81,867) 1,425,973
748,444,262 379,748,233
3,464,285,035 1,745,340,051

SIS [STIREE IV () SRAT] & Sicia 18.76 fAToRI Jus STeR &1 /311 QR et T ST TR (et a1 24,50 fHfori U Sfer)
anfiyer & St ufeef ol dopt /xRt gRT vfde § & uRT RiWide SuaT STqT/dTel & US & T &1 Infedl’ & fatd
fraer 4 [orgeEht Vil 4. ST e R 0.86 ffer (71 & 3 1.12 fferr) & afvs I anfie 8, S wate & Ferd 2l
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Schedule XIII: Interest and Discount:
1. Interest and Discount on loans
and advances/bills discounted/
rediscounted

2. Income on Investments/bank balances

Schedule XIV: Other Income:

1. Net Profit on sale/revaluation of
investments

2. Net Profit on sale of land, buildings and
other assets

3. Others

Note:

Export-lmport Bank of India

This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2021) (As at 31.03.2020
3 3

43,788,660,137 54,506,029,521
36,009,403,603 27,957,631,032
79,798,063,740 82,463,660,553
2,715,922,640 1,364,165,845
(81,867) 1,425,973
748,444,262 379,748,233
3,464,285,035 1,745,340,051

Deposits under 'Liabilities' [ref. Schedule IV (@)] include ‘on shore' foreign currency deposits aggregating US$ 18.76 million
(Previous year US$ 24.50 million) kept by counter party banks / institutions with Exim Bank against reciprocal rupee deposits/
bonds. Investments under "Assets' [ref. Schedule VIl 4.] include bonds aggregating ¥ 0.86 billion (Previous year ¥ 1.12 billion) on

account of swaps.

Annual Report 2020-21
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31 AT, 2021 Y AHTH 9 &b foIu Ahat yarg faaxoft

fdr (X fAferm )
faravor af Ty af wfy
31 91, 2021 31 97, 2020
(oraT Tifer) (i TRifér)
IRATEIT HRIGATA W bl TaTg
R g faat @/ (F1) 3R SrmUR 7e 3,563.2 2,437.4
fFefarfEa & forw warSH:
— 3T Tl dt feh & (@) /= (Frae) 0.1 (1.4)
- e i fahr @ (amy) /7 (Fraer) (2,715.9) (1,364.2)
- JoURRd 402.0 350.0
- 9e¢ § grel M e A R g/ 224.0 180.9
- a9 IAR-TQE IRAAT oY I iR - -
- ROl /faen T 3T WauT & fofy aeT /aee @ STerT 24,671.7 17,875.8
- 3] Jookd N - -
26,145.1 19,478.6
feferfea & forw wamSH:
- 31 IMfeRIt (41,656.5) (587.4)
- TTe] ST (45,233.8) (2,677.3)
gRETeT & Tt fFmior (60,745.3) 16,213.9
3T TR /ST IR BT A 53,991.7 1,089.8
IRRITeITd PRiceal W fael Tt TaTg (F) (6,753.6) 17,303.6
fRaenTa BRieT W THt Tag
- 3T Nl Y et @R (632.1) (1,800.3)
- e A foaer gRad= 10,914.3 (13,732.6)
fFraenTa BrRiwaml § TR H =it // aftia Fae Tad) (@) 10,282.3 (15,532.9)
faaior SrRifwed & AHdt TaE
- T gfFact doft 13,000.0 15,000.0
- forq g 0 (F@iet TeER) 43,775.8 128,275.5
- feu M v, el B g SR A (9T gl TeR) (44,048.4) (58,293.5)
- 3Fact SRRT UR STHieT qOAT I W R (123.9) 81.7)
(g AR B ARG et oy ifid)
faxfla Sriwam! # sgea /A afsfa faa F@dr yame () 12,603.5 84,900.3
T SR wThe waged ¥ e gfg/ (ARmae) (B+@+T) 16,132.1 86,671.0
URFYS Th) Td e 128,790.5 42,1195
3o Thar Td e 144,922.7 128,790.5
ag & forg ok SH R |
U FaY e Y ey e PERRE G
sft ToTa weeR sft &. IoIREA sft daer S sft siffamy AR
sft R, gewforE 3} AT AR @RT 3 oo, AT sft I < S
sft 7. w9, ¥ia
TR 3 i 6 Fom R & sgaR
T IR U FHuit
TS AGTBR
o IR, . 105270 S
(R fircter ws)
BIREN
Fé' fRie: 18 7S, 2021 TH. 9. 160688
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Export-lmport Bank of India

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Particulars

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax and extra-ordinary items

Adjustments for:
- (Profit)/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (Net)
- (Profit)/Loss on sale of Investments (Net)
- Depreciation
- Discount/Expenses on bond issues written off
- Transfer from Investment Fluctuation Reserve
- Provisions/Write Off of Loans/Investments and other provisions
- Others - to specify

Adjustments for:
- Other Assets
- Current Liabilities
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Payment of income tax/interest tax
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
- Net purchase of fixed assets
- Net change in investments
NET CASH USED IN/RAISED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- Equity capital infusion
- Loans borrowed (net of repayments made)

- Loans lent, bills discounted and rediscounted
(net of repayments received)
- Dividend on equity shares and tax on dividend
(Balance of Net profits transferred to Central Government)
NET CASH USED IN/RAISED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For and on behalf of the Board

Amount  million)

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Audited) (Audited)
3,563.2 2,437.4
0.1 (1.4)
(2,715.9) (1,364.2)
402.0 350.0
224.0 180.9
24.671.7 17,875.8
26,145.1 19,478.6
(41,656.5) (587.4)
(45,233.8) (2,677.3)
(60,745.3) 16,213.9
53,991.7 1,089.8
(6,753.6) 17,303.6
(632.1) (1,800.3)
10,914.3 (13,732.6)
10,282.3 (15,532.9)
13,000.0 15,000.0
43,775.8 128,275.5
(44,048.4)
(58,293.5)
(123.9) (81.7)
12,603.5 84,900.3
16,132.1 86,671.0
128,790.5 42,119.5
144,922.7 128,790.5

Shri N. Ramesh Ms. Harsha Bangari Shri David Rasquinha
Deputy Managing Director Deputy Managing Director Managing Director
Shri Rajat Sachar Shri K. Rajaraman Shri Pankaj Jain

Shri Dinesh Kumar

Shri R. Subramanian Khara

Shri A. S. Rajeev

Shri M. Senthilnathan

As per our attached report of even date

For JCR & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 105270W

(CA Mitesh Chheda)

Partner

Mumbai, Date : May 18, 2021 M. No. 160688

Annual Report 2020-21

Shri Amitabh Kumar

Shri Rajkiran Rai G.
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i)

facftr fa=or

P) IR BT MR
AR FrRIfd-smrd §& (Vfas™ d6) o1 Je-u3 T oy iR g oikar (Jmg [fYr @
frafa e @iy), wRA # yaferd oar Rigidl & R IR fhy 1 B ol R 59 aa
YT Ifedaf@d 7 31 Uefied g uefd & degd dIarR fbv 1u €1 d gRT U TS o
<RI T & TN Y TS T AR b ST 2| YIRS §ep BT JoiT— U AT oATH IR B ot
AR Frafd-smrd d& am fafaemeet, 2020 # ST 17 3R IR 6y MU ¢, 5 wRa
frafa—smara da arfifrm, 1981 (1981 &1 28) HT URT 39(2) F 3MefH YR WBR & Yd A
q FRue Fea GRT SHlfed fham T g1 IR Refd § & AR F1cer SIieiR.qwanss!. 4.
108/01.02.000/2015-16, fe=ifeha 23 S, 2016 H SMfa IR Siyg HAewyul foxfia ergum/
3, '‘odl WR feuaforr’” & W & ®U H 21T M g

Q) 3MTHe BT TN
forfta foa=ont @1 wigpd A oikat Rigial & SIgaR IR fhaT T B iR 7% IR & & forg
Tse Bl o fqexon ok Raid Ht ST areft srafd g & fofv 3y vd = &t IRRg @ i,
el 3R wrael (et SadTet wfed) it Ruid & 1 fd § F5 s ik gatga
IR U B foclig farun &t R aRA & forw man fahe 10 3 s ueuH Y I A fdasaed
3R difhep 2|

SR Y TUHET

rSieh Il /3rster faen 3R 'gaTarRa onfeaal’’ W &I, THEIRIR & 3fchfa Kol W &I
e 3N, FHHIH, FaT9Gd TAR SR arwier 2 Faet SMUR W feame § fofam Siram g, &l sigax
I /T BT YR ST SMUR W fopam M7 81 S a1 fHeiRor iiger wRa foi
T3t 7 WRa Rord §a o feenfrean & orgzey fhar mar g1 ufds™ §a & divel W e S aren
gceT/Hrae WftRm aies &t raftr & SR aRenfa fopar mam g 8k <t @ | enfier fapar mir 21
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i) Financial Statements

a)

b)

Basis of preparation

The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account of Export-Import Bank of India (Exim Bank) (General
Fund and Export Development Fund) have been prepared in accordance with the accounting
principles followed in India. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on an accrual basis unless otherwise stated. The accounting policies that are applied
by the Bank are consistent with those used in the previous year. The form and manner in which
the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account of Exim Bank are prepared have been provided
in the Export-lmport Bank of India, General Regulations, 2020 approved by the Board of Directors
with the previous approval of Government of India under Section 39 (2) of Export-Import Bank of
India Act, 1981 (28 of 1981). Certain important financial ratios / data are disclosed as part of the
“Notes to Accounts” in terms of Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Master Direction DBR.FID.No.108/
01.02.000/2015-16 dated June 23, 2016.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accepted accounting principles requires
the management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amount of
assets and liabilities and provisions (including contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial
statements and the reported income and expenses for the reporting period. The management
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable.

ii) Revenue Recognition

Income/Expenditure is recognised on accrual basis except in respect of interest on
Non—performing Assets (NPA) / Non-performing Investments and “Stressed Assets”, interest on
loans under Strategic Debt Restructuring, fee income, commission, commitment charges and
dividend which are accounted on cash basis. NPAs are determined as per RBI guidelines issued
to All-India Financial Institutions. Discount/ redemption premium offered on Exim Bank Bonds has
been amortised over the tenure of the bond and included in interest expenses.

ili) Asset Classification and Provisioning

Loans and Advances shown in Balance Sheet comprise only principal outstanding net of provisions
for Non-Performing Assets (NPA). Interest receivables are grouped under “Other Assets”.

Loan Assets are classified into the following groups: Standard Assets, Sub-standard Assets,
Doubtful Assets and Loss Assets, taking into consideration the degree of credit weaknesses and
extent of dependence on collateral security for realisation of dues. Classification of loan assets and
provisioning are as per RBI guidelines issued to All-India Financial Institutions.
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iv) Investments
The entire investment portfolio is classified under three categories:
a) “Held to Maturity” (the securities acquired with the intention to hold them to maturity),

b) “Held for Trading” (the securities acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of the
short term price/interest rate movements, etc.) and

c) “Available for Sale” (the balance investments).
The investments are further classified as:
i)  Government securities
ii)  Other approved securities
i)y Shares
iv) Debentures and Bonds
v)  Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures
vi) Others (Commercial Papers, Mutual Fund Units, etc.)

The classification of various instruments of investments, categorisation, shifting among categories,
valuation and provisioning of investments are done in accordance with the norms laid down by RBI
for All-India Financial Institutions.

v) Fixed Assets and Depreciation
a) Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

b) Depreciation is provided for on straight-line method basis at the following rates:

Asset Depreciation Rate
Owned Buildings 5%
Furniture and Fixtures 25%
Office Equipments 25%
Other Electrical Equipments 25%
Computers and Computer Software 25%
Motor Vehicles 25%
Mobile Phones and other electronic items subject to rapid technological 33 339
obsolescence

¢) Inrespect of assets acquired during the year, depreciation is provided for the entire year in the year
of purchase and in respect of assets sold during the year, no depreciation is provided in the year
of sale.

d) When a depreciable asset is disposed off, discarded, demolished or destroyed, the net surplus or
deficit is adjusted in the Profit and Loss Account.
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vi) Impairment

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date based on
internal/external factors to provide for impairment in the value of the assets or reverse impairment
losses recognised in previous periods, as applicable. Impairment loss is recognised when the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds recoverable amount.

vii) Accounting for Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate
notified by the Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) at year end.

b) Income and expenditure items are translated at the average rates of exchange during the
year.

c) Outstanding foreign exchange contracts are revalued at rates of exchange notified by the
FEDAI for specified maturities and the resulting profits/losses are included in the Profit and
Loss account.

d) Contingent liabilities in respect of guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other
obligations are stated at the rates of exchange notified by FEDAI at year end.

viii) Guarantees

Provisioning for guarantees is made taking into account the likely losses on projects till their
completion, for uncovered portion under ECGC policies.

ix) Derivatives

The Bank presently deals in derivative contracts such as Interest Rate Swaps, Currency Swaps,
Cross-Currency Interest Rate Swaps and Forward Rate Agreements, for hedging its assets and
liabilities. Based on RBI Guidelines, the above derivatives undertaken for hedging purposes are
accounted on accrual basis. Qualitative and Quantitative disclosures pertaining to outstanding
derivative contracts are reported in the “Notes to Accounts” in accordance with RBI’'s Master
Direction on Presentation, Disclosure and Reporting norms for All India Financial Institutions on the
Balance Sheet date.

x) Provision for Employee Benefits

a) Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund and Pension Fund are defined benefit schemes administered
by the Bank and the Bank’s contributions to these funds are charged to the Profit and Loss
Account for the year.

b)  Gratuity and Pension are defined benefit obligations. Liabilities towards these obligations
are provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation at the end of each financial year based
on the projected unit credit method.

c) Liability towards leave encashment is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation at
year end.
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xi) Accounting for Taxes on Income
a)  Provision for current tax is made, based on the tax payable under the relevant statute.

b) Deferred tax on timing difference between taxable income and accounting income is
accounted for, using the tax rates and the tax law enacted or substantially enacted as on
the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is
a virtual certainty of realisation.

xii) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

As per AS 29 — “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), the Bank recognises provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefit is remote.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.
xiii) Deferment of Implementation of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

Interms of Reserve Bank of India’s (RBI) circular dated August 04,2016, Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) was applicable to all Banks, NBFCs and AlFls for the accounting periods beginning from
April 01, 2018 onwards with comparatives for the period ending March 31, 2018. RBI vide its letter
dated May 15, 2019 addressed to Exim Bank has conveyed deferment of implementation of Ind AS
by the AlFls until further notice.
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Il. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS — GENERAL FUND

1. Agency Account

As Exim Bank is acting only in the capacity of an agency to facilitate certain transactions in Iraq
relating to Indian contractors, foreign currency receivables advised to the Bank equivalent to
< 50.25 billion (previous year< 52.00 billion) held on agency account including a sum of ¥ 45.40 billion
(previous year I 46.99 billion) assigned to Government of India (GOI) are not included in the above
Balance Sheet.

2. Income-Tax

The capital of the Bank is wholly subscribed by the Central Government and the Bank does not have
any share capital. The balance of profit transferable to the Central Government in accordance with
Section 23 (2) of the Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 is not termed as dividend. Consequently,
dividend distribution tax is considered not payable, in the light of the judgement passed by the Income
Tax Appellate Tribunal in case no. ITA No. 2025 / Mum / 2000 on December 18, 2006 and hence, no
provision has been made for the same.

3. a) Contingent Liabilities
Guarantees include expired guarantees amounting to ¥ 0.67 bn (previous year X 1.20 bn), yet
to be cancelled in the books.

b) Claims not acknowledged as debts
The amount of X 7.75 billion (previous year X 9.41 billion) shown under Contingent Liabilities
as “Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts”, pertains to claims/counter-claims filed
against the Bank mostly by Bank’s defaulting borrowers in response to legal action initiated
against them by the Bank. None of the claims / counter-claims is considered as maintainable
in the opinion of Bank’s solicitors and none of them has reached the stage of final hearing.
Based on professional advice, no provision is considered necessary.

¢) Forward Exchange Contracts, Currency/Interest Rate Swaps

i) The outstanding forward exchange contracts as at March 31, 2021 have been
fully hedged. The Bank undertakes derivatives transactions (Interest Rate Swaps,
Forward Rate Agreements and Currency-cum-interest rate swaps), for the purpose of
Asset-Liability management as per RBI guidelines issued vide circular Ref. No. MPD.
BC.187/07.01.279/1999-2000 dated July 7, 1999 and thereafter. The Bank also
unwinds and re-enters such transactions based on requirements/market conditions.
The outstanding derivative transactions are captured in the interest rate sensitivity
position, which is monitored by the Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) and
reviewed by the Board. The credit equivalent of derivatives is arrived at as per ‘Current
Exposure’ method prescribed by RBI. The fair value and the price value of a basis point
(PV01) of derivatives are disclosed separately in the ‘Notes to Accounts’ as stipulated
by RBI. The premium or discount arising at inception of forward exchange contracts
is amortised over the life of the contracts. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation of
forward exchange contracts is recognised as income/expense for the year.

i) The Bank is permitted to be a ‘market maker’ for offering long-dated Foreign
Currency-Rupee Swaps to clients/non-clients.
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d) Profit/Loss on Exchange fluctuation
Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate
notified by the Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) at year end. Income
and expenditure items are translated at the average rates of exchange during the year. The
notional profit on such translation of the retained earnings on FC operations during the current
year is X 0.08 billion (previous year notional loss of ¥ 0.53 billion).

Export-lmport Bank of India

4, Disclosure relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Act, 2006: There have been no reported cases of delayed payments to Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises.

5. Additional Information as required by Reserve Bank of India

5.1 Capital
€ ( billion)
Particul As on As on
arfiewiars March 31,2021| March 31,2020
(i) |Common Equity 139.58 126.86
(ii) | Additional Tier 1 Capital 5.00 5.00
(iii) | Total Tier 1 Capital (i-+ii) 144.58 131.86
(iv) | Tier 2 Capital 11.42 10.10
(v) | Total Capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2) 156.00 141.96
(V)| Total Risk weighted assets (RWAS) 602.47 705.18
(vii) | Common Equity Ratio 23.17% 17.99%
(Common Equity as a percentage of RWASs)
(viii) | Tier 1 Ratio 24.00% 18.70%
(Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWASs)
(ix) | Capital to Risk weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 25.89% 20.13%
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWASs)
(x) | Percentage of the shareholding of the 100% 100%
Government of India in the Bank
(xi) | Amount of equity qapltal infused by the 13.00 15.00
Government of India
(xii) | Amount of Tier 1 capital raised; of which
a) Perpetual Non-Cumulative Nil Nil
Preference Shares (PNCPS);
b) Perpetual Debt Instruments (PDI) Nil Nil
(xiii) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised; of which
a) Debt Capital Instruments Nil Nil
b) Perpetual Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares (PNCPS); Nil Nil
c¢) Redeemable Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares (RNCPYS) Nil Nil
d) Redeemable Cumulative
Preference Shares (RCPS) Nil Nil

(b) The amount of subordinated debt raised and outstanding as on March 31, 2021 as Tier-Il capital: X Nil
(previous year: X Nil).
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SraneTR. .0t fik41.47/21.04.048/2019-20 feAifrd 27 9, 2020 (‘fafRmd  dder),
SroNerR. . it fi~ft.63/21.04.048/2019-20  feAifpa 17 ailel, 2020 @R
SIoTTaTR . UhaTTSel..8140/01.02.000/2019-20 feHIfRa 08 HS, 2020 & IR, FHUCIAT HEAT3N B
W @Al & FEY § By T WG BT YhSIBRUT BRAT MMETD g, e ARSINIT S fham
TIT T 3R AT BRI BT 9 TS fhdT T AT1 W Tau™i 1 faerer Frfarfed o gar &:

(% faferam)
fraxur 2020-21 2019-20
SYREAT Dl FRET 3 7
JeqT 31 HT, 2021 PI K0T BT 0.5 2.84
arfere fdr 0.001 0.075
f3, e forg anfea affessor ey we= fopam 05 284
far T Trau™ 0.05 0.14
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(c) Risk weighted assets ( billion)
Particulars As on As on
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
()| ‘On’ balance sheet items 461.85 544.47
(i) | ‘Off’ balance sheet items 140.62 160.71

(d) The share holding pattern as on the date of the balance sheet: Capital wholly subscribed by the
Government of India.

e The CRAR and other related parameters have been determined as per the extant capital adequacy
norms prescribed by RBI for the Financial Institutions (Fls).

¢ The revised Framework to be prescribed by the RBI, including the Basel Ill norms, is still at draft stage.
The Bank will implement Basel lll norms for determining CRAR from the date they become effective.
However, the final notification from RBI is awaited.

5.2 Free Reserves and Provisions

(a) Provisions on Standard Assets (X billion)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Provisions towards Standard Assets 0.87 1.10

(b) Disclosure on provisions made on accounts in accordance with RBI GCircular on COVID-19
Regulatory Package

In terms of the RBI circulars DOR.No.BP.BC.47/21.04.048/2019-20 dated March 27, 2020
(‘Regulatory Package’), DOR.No.BP.BC.63/21.04.048/2019-20 dated April 17, 2020 and DOR.
FID.N0.8140/01.02.000/2019-20 dated May 08, 2020 on COVID-19 Regulatory Package - Asset
Classification and Provisioning, lending institutions are required to disclose the provisions made
in respect of accounts for which moratorium was granted and benefit of asset classification was
extended. The details of such provisions are as under:

(X billion)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Number of Borrowers 3 7
Loan outstanding as on March 31, 2021 0.5 2.84
Amount overdue 0.001 0.075
Amount for which asset classification benefit extended 05 2.84
Provision made 0.05 0.14
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() sreemdt saerT (% faferr)
frg=ur 2020-21 2019-20
() | ererft Ugu @ § TRRS o
() | ¥ # fpy MU sl yrauTEr i ey
(T7) |oikaT 9§ & SR 3MERT @f T f
(&) | eremft e @ § Sify Ay
5.3 I TuraeT 3R fafere uraum=
() ITSias AfAw (% fafera)
fAra=ur 2020-21 2019-20
i) |Frae il & gom | fFradt erste sfeadr (%) 0.51% 1.77%
(i) | emeie Infeqal § Te-9g (FaveT)
(P) |[IRY® Ay 93.62 116.78
(@) |99 & SR gt 14.92 21.06
() |98 & SR et 34.41 44.22
() | sifc 9 7413 93.62
(iii)  |fraer sFSie Nfeaal ¥ gc-9g
(P) | IRRS A 17.57 22.88
(@) |99 & SR TR 5.33 9.03
() | & SR Bt 17.57 14.34
(9) | sifem a9 5.33 17.57
W) | srroiep anfeel & g wrauE! § ge-a
(e 3N TR UTaeT=l Bl Blgar)
(P) | IRfY® 9y 76.05 93.90
(@) |a¥ & SR fpv 7T TraE 24.71 20.88
() | erfrRerd Traem=T @1 §gT @1/ AfieRa 31.96 38.73
() | sifc 9 68.80 76.05
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(c) Floating Provisions ( billion)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
(a)| Opening balance in the floating provisions accounts - -
(b) | The quantum of floating provisions made in the accounting year - -
(c)|Amount of draw down made during the accounting year - -
(d) | Closing balance in the floating provisions account - -
5.3 Asset Quality and Specific Provisions
(a) Non-Performing Advances (X billion)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 0.51% 1.77%
(i) |Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(@) | Opening balance 93.62 116.78
(b) | Additions during the year 14.92 21.06
(c) | Reductions during the year 34.41 44.22
(d) | Closing balance 74.13 93.62
(iii) | Movement of Net NPAs
(@) | Opening balance 17.57 22.88
(b) | Additions during the year 5.33 9.03
(c) | Reductions during the year 17.57 14.34
(d) | Closing balance 5.33 17.57
(iv) | Movement of Provisions for NPAs (excluding
provisions on standard assets)
(a) | Opening balance 76.05 93.90
(b) | Provisions made during the year 24.71 20.88
(c) | Write off/write back of excess provisions 31.96 38.73
(d) | Closing balance 68.80 76.05
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(@) 3ot fAasr (% fafermm)
faea=or 2020-21| 2019-20
() |fraer Fagl & qe § gt rsia Fa9r (%) 0.31% 0.15%
(i) |3FSie faen d gec-9g (Hhd)
(®) | IR 9y 6.02 5.55
(@) |a¥ P R TNt 1.69 0.67
(M) |ad & SR B 0.66 0.20
(g) |ifem 9y 7.05 6.02
(i) |faet S e § ge-9g
() | IRfY® Ay 017 0.34
(@) |99 & SRE TN 0.19 0.05
() |as & SRE HH 0.05 0.22
() |sifcm 9y 0.31 0.17
V) | et fae & fore ugum! § ge-9g
(Aep 3MRGAT R WG] Dl BIgdR)
() | IRfY® 9y 5.86 5.21
(@) |ad & RM Y 1T HraE 0.99 0.84
() | rfcriRere graem= @1 91 @rar/ ufieRaT 0.11 0.19
(a) |sifim 9y 6.74 5.86
(1) 3rTSte Nfeaa (H+3) (% fafera)
fraRor 2020-21| 2019-20
0 |fFract enfeqat &t gem 7 fract st st 0.50% 61
(31 + f1a91) (%) ' '
(i) |eFten Nl B ge-sg (et AT + Fbel fa9T)
(%) [IRfYD A 99.64 122.33
(@) |a¥ & SRE gt 16.61 21.73
(M) |as & SR P 35.07 44.42
(g)|aifcmT Ay 81.18 99.64
(i) |3t MfETT A Te-9¢
(P) |[IRfH 9y 17.74 23.22
(@)|adf & RE sGIRY 5.52 9.08
() |a¥ & SR HH 17.62 14.56
(9)|sifm o 5.64 17.74
V) | 3roiep afecRil & forg urgu™i & ge-sg
(A T TR T U Uaer =i Bl Brgds)
() [IRfYy® 9y 81.91 99.11
(@)|a & SRE By 7T T 25.70 21.72
() |erferRara wraum @1 g7 @/ Afieras 32.07 38.92
(7)|sifam 9w 75.54 81.91
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(b) Non-Performing Investments (X billion)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
(i) Net NPIs to Net Investments (%) 0.31% 0.15%
(i) |Movement of NPIs (Gross)
(@) | Opening balance 6.02 5.55
(b) | Additions during the year 1.69 0.67
(c) | Reductions during the year 0.66 0.20
(d) | Closing balance 7.05 6.02
(i) | Movement of Net NPIs
(@) | Opening balance 0.17 0.34
(b) | Additions during the year 0.19 0.05
(c) | Reductions during the year 0.05 0.22
(d) | Closing balance 0.31 0.17
(iv) | Movement of Provisions for NPIs
(excluding provisions on standard assets)
(a) | Opening balance 5.86 5.21
(b) | Provisions made during the year 0.99 0.84
(c)| Write off/write back of excess provisions 0.11 0.19
(d) | Closing balance 6.74 5.86
(c) Non-Performing Assets (a+b) (X billion)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
(i) Net NPAs to Net Assets (Advances + Investments) (%) 0.50% 1.61%
(i) | Movement of NPAs (Gross Advances + Gross Investments)
(@) | Opening balance 99.64 122.33
(b) | Additions during the year 16.61 21.73
(c) | Reductions during the year 35.07 44.42
(d) | Closing balance 81.18 99.64
(iii) | Movement of Net NPAs
(a) | Opening balance 17.74 23.22
(b) | Additions during the year 5.52 9.08
(c) | Reductions during the year 17.62 14.56
(d) | Closing balance 5.64 17.74
(iv) | Movement of Provisions for NPAs
(excluding provisions on standard assets)
(a) | Opening balance 81.91 99.11
(b) | Provisions made during the year 25.70 21.72
(c) | Write off/write back of excess provisions 32.07 38.92
(d) | Closing Balance 75.54 81.91
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5.5 3oich AT § Te-93 (% faforr)
fRra=or 2020-21 2019-20
AT 1 31 DI At IFSID I (URID 9N) 93.62 116.78
¥ & SR Fed (T8 o IATETAT) 14.88 17.72
EISREPICE] 0.04 0.11
fafmg R ge-sg (1.34) 3.24
IRGS AN (P) 107.20 137.85
geu:

(i) 3171 - 1.47
(ii) TGt (3TUHS fopU Wl | et Pl BISHR) 4.03 9.67
(ili) Tep-ieht / fadepama sg @ 28.13 28.10
(iv) I @1, I (i) b AT 0.91 4.99
(v) A R ge-sg -

IS AN (W) 33.07 44.23
g MY 9§ hT 31 g P Hebet TSI MR

(s 99) (B) 7413 93.62

ITRHAISME & ARCR URYS Fvedr SeflamR &, it divft. 2/21.04.048/2015-16 fAifRa 1 s, 2015 F Iemdd AT
-2 & TR Fhel i TR

5.6 93 @I 3R I (% faferzT)
fra=or 2020-21 2019-20
g W STel TV @Al Bl JAT 1 3 B IRS A 6268 _
JPp1h! / fademagd 93 @ ' '
SiIS: 9 & SRM qobrie! / fddead 98 @ 28.13 28.10
Se: fafa 4 SarR-dge@ 0.71 1.80
IUES AN (&) 90.10 62.82
gCI: a9 &b SR YR debriieh! / faeeama a3 @ 091 013
1ol Y ETdl A T el () ' '
AT 31 ATE I 3T A (F-T) 89.19 62.69

5.7 faesft anfeaai, sFcia anfeaar iR Io~a (% fafer)
fRra=or 2020-21 2019-20
ol TR 42.74 49.85
Dol ISip TRl 2.62 2.96
Pl oG 2.08 3.34

UG 3Tiehs §e Bl T AT | [ &, et aRerer srergaR 2010 H % g3l
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5.5 Movement of Non-Performing Assets  billion)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Gross NPAs as on 1t April (Opening balance) 93.62 116.78
Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 14.88 17.72
Interest funding 0.04 0.11
Exchange Fluctuation (1.34) 3.24
Sub Total (A) 107.20 137.85
Less:

(i) Upgradations - 1.47
ii) Recoveri xcluding recoveries made from

ey et e e
(iii) Technical/Prudential write offs 28.13 28.10
(iv) Write offs other than those under (iii) above 0.91 4.99
(v) Exchange Fluctuation - -
Sub Total (B) 33.07 44.23
Gross NPAs as on 315t March (closing balance) (A-B) 74.13 93.62

Gross NPAs as per Appendix Part C-2 of RBI Master Circular DBR.No.BP.BC.2/21.04.048/ 2015-16

dated July 1, 2015.

5.6 Write-offs and Recoveries (% billion)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Opening balance of TgchnlcaI/PrudentlaI written off 62,68 32,0
accounts as at 15t April
Add: Technical/Prudential write offs during the year 28.13 28.10
Add: Exchange Fluctuation 0.71 1.80
Sub Total (A) 90.10 62.82
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 0.91 013
prudential written off accounts during the year (B) ) '
Closing balance as on 31t March (A-B) 89.19 62.69

5.7 Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue (% billion)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Total Assets 42.74 49.85
Total NPAs 2.62 2.96
Total Revenue 2.08 3.34

The above figures pertain to Bank’s London Branch, which started operations in October, 2010.
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5.8 el W Joag iR Urau™ (% fafer)
fRreRur 2020-21 2019-20
(1) |fre
() |t frraer 122.61 129.14
®) |9RT | 121.66 128.30
Q) |9RT I IER 0.95 0.84
(i) |TeaEN & foq vrau™ 22.43 20.77
P) [9RT o 21.80 20.18
Q) | 9RT F TR 0.63 0.59
(iii) | foaer fraer 100.18 108.37
®) | 9Rd o 99.86 108.12
Q) |9RT I IR 0.32 0.25
@) | frae w geagRr @ g g 1o srayET o
gc-¥¢
() |uRRE o9y 20.77 20.12
(i) |SNS: o & SR BT MU HrgU™ 2.94 2.57
(i) | & SRFT Fraer oIffeR SRR IRy @@
J fafroE, afe o 8
V) | grerd: af % <Rkm sfiRed wEuml R T8 - -
G ISIACINGECK] '
V) |eem: oiftR omRfEr FiRy @ o gediaRT,
I PIg ¢
Vi) | a3ifom 9y 22.43 20.77
5.9 UTGYT 3R A RIP I (% faform)
jﬁf o g@ﬁ aj;j: ;j;ﬁa ferame e ST 2020-21 2019-20
e R JogeN & fofy orau™ 0.24 (1.54)
ISt IR & fory wmaers (7.46) (17.95)
3mgaR & fory oy Mg g 1.02 1.20
3T U 3R S T 2.31 1.48

*qH S TRfCAT & foru T 2.03 faform (ra s 2 1.19 fafera) @ik Senma ey wraenHiawur & ferw T 0.01 fferm (7 o

% 0.29 faforr) oiR &1 7 foby g faceft o1 tauioR areft Fwesii @ tauieR & e  0.26 faferm (71 a¥ )
T YTaeianor onfieT 2 |
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5.8 Depreciation and Provision on Investments  billion)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
(1)  [Investments
(i) |Gross Investments 122.61 129.14
a)|In India 121.66 128.30
b) | Qutside India 0.95 0.84
(ii) | Provision for Depreciation 22.43 20.77
a)|In India 21.80 20.18
b) | Outside India 0.63 0.59
(i) |Net Investments 100.18 108.37
a)|In India 99.86 108.12
b) | Qutside India 0.32 0.25
(2) | Movement of provision held towards
depreciation on investments
(i) |Opening balance 20.77 20.12
(i) |Add: Provisions made during the year 2.94 2.57
(iii) | Appropriation, if any, from Investment ] ]
Fluctuation Reserve Account during the year
(V) |Less: Write off/write back of excess
provisions during the year 128 1.92
(V) |Less: Transfer, if any, to Investment i i
Fluctuation Reserve Account
(vi) |Closing balance 22.43 20.77
5.9 Provisions and Contingencies  billion)
Break up of ‘Provisions and Contingencies’
shown under the head Expenditure in Profit 2020-21 2019-20
and Loss Account
Provision for depreciation on Investment 0.24 (1.54)
Provision towards NPA (7.46) (17.95)
Provision made towards Income tax 1.02 1.20
Other Provisions and Contingencies* 2.31 1.48

*Includes X 2.03 bn (previous year X 1.19 bn) on account of provisioning towards Bank Guarantees,
< 0.01 bn (previous year ¥ 0.29 bn) on account of Country Risk Provisioning and ¥ 0.26 bn (previous
year NIL) on account of exposure to entities with Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure
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HRe FRafa-smara &
5.10 UG HaxsT TUTT

fa=or

2020-21

2019-20

BIERISICERSICEIG]

96.74%

88.76%

5.11 ¥ P SRE RO fBe 10 en@rerdt ame 3k S9d o e 10 g
facfir a¥ 2020-21 & SRE AUl B ®Y Fd GG fBv MU 13 T § 2 14.08 ferE (T v 6
el § 2 3.76 faferamr) & xifdr i o garfeht &1 9 & SR Raid & 18 enarafeat & deu 5 gen
31 97, 2021 BT R A & oY gof Frae™ e 0 2

6. e Aidwifera): Waesd vg gREre=

6.1 AT A9-a
ERLICEGLR

(% fafera )

faa=or

¥ & IR
AT g

¥ & SR

¢ & IR
e sivaa

AT 31 HTH,
2021 BT THET

X1 & aicia At ¢ s

) PRI fryfera

ii) raRe o1 ufrygfoR

Rt X0 & aierfe @) T wRrfw

) PRI fryferai

i) raRe Hor ufryfoR

g ay:

(% faferam)

faa=or

¥ & IR
I IHT

¢ & IRE
fpay gprT

¥ & IR
e st

JAT 31 9T,
2020 Y BT

X1 % sierel S T TR

i) TRBRI Ufcrgfori

ii) IINE K0T Tl

Rt X1 % ofel @) T8 SRR

i) FRBRI gfgferan

ii) PrART w1 wfyfaa
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5.10 Provision Coverage Ratio

Export-lmport Bank of India

Particulars

2020-21

2019-20

Provision Coverage Ratio

96.74%

88.76%

5.11 Fraud Reported and provision made during the year

An amount of ¥ 14.08 bn in 13 cases (previous year < 3.76 bn in 6 cases) represents advances
declared as frauds during FY 2020-21. Full provision has been made for the outstanding balance as on
March 31, 2021 in respect of frauds reported during the year.

6. Investment Portfolio: Constitution and Operations

6.1 Repo Transactions

Current Year: (X billion)
Minimum . Daily .
. Maximum Average Outstanding
. outstanding . .
Particulars during the oqtstandmg outs_tandmg as on March
year during the year | during the 31, 2021
year
Securities sold under repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
ii) Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
Securities Purchased under reverse repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
ii) Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
Previous Year: ( billion)
Minimum . Daily .
- Maximum Average Outstanding
. outstanding . .
Particulars during the Olftstandmg outs_tandmg as on March
year during the year | during the 31,2020
year
Securities sold under repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
ii) Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
Securities Purchased under reverse repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
ii) Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
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TRe g fFrafa-smar §&
6.2 01 FRYfl H faer & forg faeradt 6 SHRIFRRT &1 Tadiaur

T ay: (% foferam)
far
. ool wre |'Fra s | aiRa aTRa
.. [Fraert i & SIRY a1 | R’ a1Ra | ““srsfiga’” | ' ergeitag’”
T faer | ufovf | oufoyfoRt | wfyfori

1M @ (3) (4) (9) (6) (7)
1 [rese SushH - - - - -
2 R e 1.27 1.27 - 0.06 1.27
3 b 0.002 0.002 - - -
4 e wiaRe 27 45* 27.39 0.44 5.38 24.28
° ST e/ 0.003 0.003 - 0.003 0.003

R S
6 |aF 0.02 0.02 - - 0.02
" e fore o 22.43

T ST '

el 28.74 28.69 0.44 5.44 25.57

* Pl 3 ¥ ahe fh ST dTet WU 6l ae e |

* R A % 20.20 Rforae 6 S 1ot s TRk u Rl (TeTRe) gRT STRT Iy <etel # fFaer or gt
2 3R T 6.79 faforas o1 fFraer 01 GRiveTT & e & w0 o RRi /=0 931 (SeRi) 7 2l

SR Pie 4,5,6 3R 7 & Fdd Ifeafad ARRT TRERG H F 3 T8 ¢

T 7% (% fafera)
ifer
. ool e |'fag Is @ BRG] aqiRa
o e | uffon | ufofoRn | ofngfort
1 (@ (3) @ () (6) (7)
1 | ArdstHe SushA - - - - -
2 | el Femd 1.52 1.52 - 0.06 1.52%*
3 |d& 0.002 0.002 - -
4 |l praRe 39.43 39.25 - 17.26 36.09*
I e/ 0.003 0.003 - 0.003 0.003
Hger SUhH
6 o= 0.02 0.02 - - 0.02
! TeTer & ferg 20.77
fpu MU yrae
el 40.98 40.80 - 17.33 37.64
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6.2 Disclosure of Issuer Composition for Investment in Debt Securities

Export-lmport Bank of India

Current Year: (X billion)
Amount of
st. made | investment | “Unrated” | “Unlsted”
No. Issuer Amount throuah de” Securities | Securities
g grade
private Securities held held
placement held
(1) 2 3) ) (5) (6) 0
1 |PSUs - - - - -
2 |Fls 1.27 1.27 - 0.06 1.27
3 |Banks 0.002 0.002 - - -
4  |Private corporates 27.45* 27.39 0.44 5.38 24.28
5 | Subsidiaries/
Joint ventures 0.003 0.003 - 0.003 0.003
6 |Others 0.02 0.02 - - 0.02
7 |Provision
held towards 22.43 - - - -
depreciation?
Total 28.74 28.69 0.44 5.44 25.57

#  Only aggregate amount of provision held to be disclosed in column 3

* Qut of which ¥ 20.20 billion represents investment in security receipts issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs)
and ¥ 6.79 billion of investments are in shares / debentures acquired as part of loan restructuring.

Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above are not mutually exclusive.

Previous Year: (X billion)
Amount of
“Below
Investment .
Sr. made investment | “Unrated” | “Unlisted”
No Issuer Amount through grade” | Securities | Securities
private Securities held held
placement held
(1) (2) (3) 4 () 6) (7)
1 |PSUs - -- -- -- -
2 |FIs 1.52 1.52 -- 0.06 1.52*
3 |Banks 0.002 0.002 -- -- -
4 | Private corporates 39.43 39.25 -- 17.26 36.09*
5 |Subsidiaries/ 0.003 0.003 0.003 0.003
Joint ventures ' ' - ' :
6 |Others 0.02 0.02 -- -- 0.02
7
Provision held 20.77 ) )
towards depreciation? '
Total 40.98 40.80 - 17.33 37.64
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* olem 3 7 gae fhy MY gTaYT Sl P M
* R %2042 R &1 ST IRk e gRiReET BuftRIl (TR GRT SR wiof el § FEer &R
% 2.77 RfoR K01 GRiREAT & Ry & wu 7 i /0w (fedeRt) § faw @ qafdr 2

** R 9 %112 faferas Afd omReflens & ergHIe | foht U guE SfeR /R U § ¥ & SRy off|
IRIE Pie 4, 5,6 3R 7 F Ifcia Ifeariad IR™T IREURS &Y A 377 Tal &l

6.3 ge8 ¢ HRS (Tadivd) st & / | faent 3iR siaRwr
31 7, 2021 @ A 9 &b SRM, db 7 ges-g-HARS (Tadhum) 2oft 1 It & fory Iuerey
(TUHTH) vt H Pt 39.78 ffera (T a¥ ) & 9@ qod Dl ARBRI TRl BT SRoT B
SRS GRT AT IR, oiRdT IY DT JRATT H ARV & foly TR JAT 1 318¥eT, 2020 P
T Sl & St qIwhiferat B 16% X&i| Taciv Soft § <l 718 IRBRT Tfcrferdt b1 SR ged
I 31 914, 2021 B % 16.23 faferm (1d a¥ 31013 faferam) @1 oik 8 e 59 aria & a8t qeu
J 31 Tl

7. /<A 7€ faxila anfaal @1 AR

7.1 3MRA gdeRAT & forg uforyforasur / gaedvaeT st ot 9eit ¥ farfta sl @1 faamor

&. R o1 fRexor (% fafora)
%. 9. |faRor 2020-21 2019-20

()| el 1 e o 3

(i) | arrfeey Trfcregferenson / gRffoT ot o g @t 070

(FaUT D GeTR) BT Fel G T '

(ili) | gpeT Tfey I 2.25

(iv) |7 @t & gxAiaRa @l & et d o rfeiiRad i S 1.97

(v) | et 98t Jog &R Dot T/ (B11) Rl 3.51

THIITSE!. qhaTsHT.2/01.02.00/2006-07 feHTfRT 01 TS, 2006 3R IFd 15 IRTING ITHR T 1T ¢

o Td a¥ P SRM, SWH 1 @Al P IR, I3.42 e & et T Jeg ate T @ H ars
FIRCHCH UTER Uel. O gud ol % 2.95 Rferas # s T, Rrwes aRvmeed % 0.47 ffer &t @1 g8l

@, gfyfr Srreti § fFael & a8t g o1 faavor (% Rform)
wfengfer =ftet & e @
2020-21 2019-20
() | S5 gRT < TF 3T MRl gRT IRfed 2.72 4.09
)| et / sy fereftr deerrait /iR—dfe ol Spufrl grr =it
o 2.72 4.09
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Only aggregate amount of provision held disclosed in column 3

* Qut of which T 20.42 bn represents investment in security receipts issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) and
T 2.77 bn of investments are in shares / debentures acquired as part of loan restructuring.

** Qut of which T 1.12 bn were by way of USD / INR Swap undertaken with RBI approval.

Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above are not mutually exclusive.

6.3 Sale and Transfer to / from Held to Maturity (HTM) Category

During the year ended March 31, 2021, the Bank transferred Government securities with book value
aggregating to ¥ 9.78 bn (PY Nil) from Held-to-Maturity (HTM) category to Available for Sale (AFS)
category, being transfer of securities at the beginning of the accounting year as permitted by RBI,
which was 16 % of portfolio under the HTM Category as on 1st April, 2020. The market value of
investments in Government Securities held in HTM category as at March 31, 2021 was at< 16.23 bn
(PY X 10.13 bn) and was higher than the book value thereof as of that date.

7. Details of Financial Assets Purchased/Sold

7.1 Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitisation / Reconstruction Company for Asset

Reconstruction

A. Details of Sales ( billion)
Sr. .

No Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

(i) |No. of Accounts Nil 3

(i) | Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC Nil 0.70

(iif) | Aggregate consideration Nil 2.25

(iv)| Additional Consideration realised in respect of accounts il 197

transferred in earlier years '
(v)| Aggregate gain/(loss) over net book value Nil 3.51

e The “Assets sold to Reconstruction Companies” have been reckoned as defined in RBI Master Circular
DBOD No. FID.FIC.2/01.02.00/2006-07 dated July 01, 2006 and thereafter.

e |n the pervious year, in addition to the above three accounts, an account with net asset value of
< 3.42 billion was sold to M/s Varde Investment Partners L.P., US for I 2.95 billion resulting into loss of

3 0.47 billion.

B. Details of Book value of Investments in Security Receipts (X billion)
S Book value of Investments

N; Particulars in Security receipts
' 2020-21 2019-20
(i) | Backed by NPAs sold by the Bank as underlying 2.72 4.09
(ii)| Backed by NPAs sold by banks/other financial institutions/ B )

non-banking financial companies as underlying

Total 2.72 4.09
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YR fAafa-smara d6
7.2 W /<= 7 arrois fakia anfeaal o1 faaxor

P. WIS T 3FSie Ak Tl @1 faaxor (z fafera)
j:.' = 2020-21 2019-20
1)) af & SR @RI 7T @Al d T
Q) Pl gDHIT
2) o) 3 X oY &b SRM TRRRE @ral B e
) T FHRIT
@, At 7 3FSie fadiiy anfaal @1 faaxor (% fafera)
j:.' faa=or 2020-21 2019-20

1) |S9 7T @rdt Hr G

2) | Pt gprRIT
3) | et TITH fA
8. uRmme= ulRvm

f:.' fa=or 2020-21 2019-20
(i) | 3t~ga priefier e & ufaed & wg d <~ 3 6.35 7.16
)| sfvra priofier FIfmRY & uferd & ®9 ¥ K-t 0.47 0.35
(iii) | 3T~TaT Priehar et & ufdera & wu ¥ yRare ay 2.25 1.76
(iv) | 3fAa enfeaat wR ufashet 0.19 0.10
W) [ufey (Fmrft) wart faa @/ (1) (zfaferm ) 0.007 0.003

o gRaTer uRuml & fon erisia Fit™T ok $or snfeaal 1 1d oikaT a¥ & 3id auT RUIC & Adid oikar a¥ &
37 & 3Aipel & 3id & wd H forar w1 g (“‘eriefie MR @1 ded o e | 7)1

o gty FHER) Fadt o 6t T & forg |t sl & wUrRR, quidTferas deTRal @ forar I g
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7.2 Details of Non Performing Financial Assets Purchased/Sold

A. Details of Non Performing financial assets purchased (< billion)
3;' Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

1)|a) No. of accounts purchased during the year - -
b) Aggregate outstanding - i

2) | a) Of these, number of accounts restructured
during the year

b) Aggregate outstanding . i}

B. Details of Non Performing financial assets sold (X billion)
Sr. .
No Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

1
2
3

No. of accounts sold - -
Aggregate outstanding - -
Aggregate consideration received - -

~

~

~

8. Operating Results

3;' Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
(i) | Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 6.35 7.16
(ii) | Non-interest income as a percentage to average working 0.47 0.35

funds
(iii) | Operating profit as a percentage to average working funds 2.25 1.76
(iv) | Return on average assets 0.19 0.10
(v) | Net Profit/(Loss) per (permanent) employee (in ¥ billion) 0.007 0.003

e For operating results, the working funds and total assets have been taken as the average of the
figures as at the end of the previous accounting year and the end of the accounting year under
report (The “working funds” refer to the total assets).

e All permanent, full-time employees in all cadres have been reckoned for computing per employee
net profit .
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9. BUT Ghgul SIAH
9.1 Yoft ISR TaTaIoR (% fafer)
Z.' fa=or 2020-21 2019-20

gfdl KT, aRadT si-el, gRadT et 3ik sfect
S g %S gficd § g faer, R e daat
PHIARE K0T H & & ¢;

(ii

=

Rl (amtfiait/ St wfee) aRadia stel/aRaca
fedaRi iR sferdt S =ygareT thei &t Ifiea 7 fae &
forg ARt / qfeel / fRSeRT sreran o=y wforfert & vast
A 3rar IR uffdr STUR W eafeaal @1 31,

(iii

=

=g 3291 & forg a1fdm, gl 9RRI a1 uRad=a siesi ar
Rt St a1 sferct S =ygerer et @ gfiew
P1 TNt Ui & wu | foram T §;

(iv

—

g Seedl & forg i et SRR a1 uRad qteei/
fedeRl a1 3fhdt IR gaTe the JFTH B Pleted
RgarnRel, areid U S ST IRRI /IRadHIT diesl a1
gReciT fEdeRT o 3fendt Srgxa =Igaret e gHed &
aferra mfies I Ml @ IR ORE PR Td el ;

IRR ATl Pl STHFT R IR-STHHT 37T T IRR
ATl 3R greheRhd Pl 3R A SIRY TR ;

(vi

=

FATYT S[EH & folg HIANGH Pl 73 HufRIl 5 Facid
et o & forg oRRT/ateil/federt a1 e wfengferat &
UC IT IS ol Bl AR ;

(vii)

wTfae gfepdt varg /el & 9ot Ix AT

(viil)

RRI A1 aRec T divsl a1 gRad-g fedai ar sfepet
I RIg3Tel s I Bl e i 61 @i &
ﬂaufrémgmaﬁws‘sﬁai EIRELGI

(ix

=

SRR <A BN I R B Ry R

e Yot Rt (dSfigra oiR sdsfigd gFl) & forg
Tt TR

Uit aT9TR # $el TauoR
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9. Credit Concentration Risk
9.1 Capital Market Exposure

Export-lmport Bank of India

@ billion)

Sr.
No.

Particulars

2020-21

2019-20

)

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity oriented mutual
funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in
corporate debt;

(il

Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other
securities or on clean basis to individuals for investment
in shares (including IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity oriented
mutual funds;

(il

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds are taken as primary security;

(v)

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by
the collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual
funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares/
convertible bonds/convertible debentures/units of equity
oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and
guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market
makers;

(vi)

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of
shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean
basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of
new companies in anticipation of raising resources;

(vii)

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/
issues;

(viil)

Underwriting commitments taken up by the Bank in
respect of primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual
funds;

Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading;

All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and
unregistered)

Total Exposure to Capital Market

Annual Report 2020-21

131



YR Fafa-smara 96

132

9.2 N SR TFIISR (% fafera)
S St AT AT 2021 T | JAT AT 2021 P | JAT HIH 2020 P T 2020 DY
TR (Raer) | @ W ey | teaeR (Rae) PIGHIC]
Ty 66.75 0.26 80.50 0.35
I 334.72 443.74 0.03
qeH 510.83 378.41
Rl 40.45 73.26
95T ST 65.57 65.76
PIREIBIS]
JTh hise
gyl 1018.32 0.26 1,041.67 0.38
9.3 JUTIfIE BT AT (THSIAR) Ao (% fafera)
fareRor 2020-21 2019-20
@rdl Hr A= 1 1
Pl ThET A
sfepdt o uRafda swor & fer 0.08 0.08
9.4 AU IATRTAT H HAgA I AT ST (TAATY) P i TrquIoR (z faferam)
fraRor 2020-21 2019-20
W Tl P BY H e @Al Dl FweT, 5 R GH4Y A
2 2
BT §
Pl BT SRl 0.01 0.01
ofr WA & fr 2.94 2.94
7T g o 2.59 2.59
ERIRIGIRCIERIE] 1.1 1.1
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9.2 Exposure to Country Risk ( billion)
- Exposure Provision held
. Exposure (net) as | Provision held as
Risk Category (net) as at as at
at March 2021 at March 2021 March 2020 March 2020
Insignificant 66.75 0.26 80.50 0.35
Low 334.72 - 443.74 0.03
Moderate 510.83 - 378.41 -
High 40.45 - 73.26 -
Very High 65.57 - 65.76 -
Restricted - - - -
Off-credit - - - -
Total 1018.32 0.26 1,041.67 0.38
9.3 Strategic Debt Restructuring (SDR) Scheme (X billion)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
No. of accounts 1 1
Aggregate amount outstanding - -
Amount of exposure converted into equity 0.08 0.08
9.4 Exposure on the Scheme for Sustainable Structuring of Stressed Assets (S4A) ( billion)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
No. of accounts classified as standard where S4A has been 9 9
applied
Aggregate amount outstanding 0.01 0.01
In Part A 2.94 2.94
Amount Outstanding nre o J
In Part B 2.59 2.59
Provision Held 1.11 1.11
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95 §6 grRT fAdmwmd Hur HHT A Af¥F Fu 7 FdEht AI-Tha SYRPar  AHHET/

T SURSBAT AT
P. IY P SR fAApaTa 61 War I 1w B Feeht g FEr SR fIr (z faforam)
oo |
a?. . IURBT DT | SAN | SN Bl o fAfirs AR e és_
g. A PIS ™ ifer < % & ®q J
TFRIIISR
IThIDT
focfa| foc
1 - —3a 65102 _ | 2513 0.00 17.70
?_jﬁ Ham HaTd
(T @y ;)
T, Yot fAfemt ok ot el & ufdera & w9 § 607
Faq Oy
faa=or Hgamd | H g § ulrerd | d g H
yferera* (IRAE)e EIEIG]
i) | G IST Tehed SURDAT 17.70 1.44 1.86
i) | ey CE)| IYRDAl g 25.25 2.05 2.66
iii) | 20 e E@ Udhol IURBA! 158.33 12.86 16.67
V) [ 20 oA 98 SURBA! TG 180.01 14.62 18.96

* e 31 AT, 2020 1 goia e

O RfS: O + AT + SREd ARl + TRRAT + ARg uF + SRAfeed W 0T raRadoR|

1) dopi 3R fageft Twemen @ oy T o /o1, RBFd fov 9RT IRAR gRT TR < 78 8/9Rd
IRBR DI AR A Tipa (Y T §, Irg Uebel /AHg SUR| TRIUISR H A a1 pT 1T 2|
2) JeAT 31 AT, 2021 Bl T Vel SURSKIT @71, FRY 01 TorAuIR Gt Yotired iRt o 15% o
AT A atftes @1, e foly Ficeres Hed & qd # SrAIeT o forim T o7l 39 SRR,
PIS A SURDT a1 gT, ORI 60T TaquioR Yoiirg et & 40% @t A1 | 31fere @
21 faeRer Iud T 9.5 H fom w2

T ¥
o1 ufaer | &1 ufaera (SRfiE)e | @ ufdera
i) | oY ST Uhel SURD! 14.99 1.04 1.42
i) | g EE)| IYRDAT g 29.85 2.07 2.82
iii) | 20 T T Uehol SURBA! 194.62 13.50 18.38
iv) [ 20 FI9 a@ IYRGAT g 236.31 16.39 22.31

* T 31 A1, 2019 T Yo Ffer

CERATS: U + AMH + IuFd HIRAT + TRICTT + ARG TF + SRAfCeq W KU1 TaquIoR|
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9.5 Prudential Exposure Limits — Single Borrower Limit (SBL)/Group Borrower Limit (GBL)

exceeded by the Bank
A. The number and amount of exposures in excess of the prudential exposure limits during the
year ( billion)
Amount Exposure
Sr. PAN N Borrower Industry | Industry Amount asa%to
0. Sector Non- .
No. Name Code Name Funded Capital
Funded
Funds
APRICAN Financial | Financial
1.]- EXPORT- 65102 Services|  Services 25.13 0.00 17.70
IMPORT BANK
(Pervious year : Nil)
B. Credit exposure as percentage to capital funds and as percentage to total assets
Current Year:
Percentage | Percentage to Percentaae to
Particulars to Capital Total Credit Total Asgets
Funds* Exposure (TCE)©
i) | Largest single borrower 17.70 1.44 1.86
ii) | Largest borrower group 25.25 2.05 2.66
iif) | 20 largest single borrowers 158.33 12.86 16.67
iv) | 20 largest borrower groups 180.01 14.62 18.96

*Capital Funds as on March 31, 2020

@ TCE: Loans + Advances + Unutilised Sanctions + Guarantees + LCs + Credit exposure on account of derivatives.

1) Credit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOl/assumed at the behest of GOI,
not considered for single/group borrower exposure.

2) Ason March 31,2021, there was one single borrower to whom credit exposure above the base ceiling
of 15% of total capital funds was assumed with the prior approval of the Board. Further, there was no
borrower group to whom credit exposure was above the base ceiling of 40% of capital funds. Details

disclosed in para 9.5.A above.

Previous Year:

. Percentage to Percentage_to Percentage to
Particulars Capital Funds* Total Credit Total Assets
Exposure (TCE)®
i) | Largest single borrower 14.99 1.04 1.42
ii) [ Largest borrower group 29.85 2.07 2.82
iii) [ 20 largest single borrowers 194.62 13.50 18.38
iv) | 20 largest borrower groups 236.31 16.39 22.31

* Capital Funds as on March 31,2019

@TCE: Loans + Advances + Unutilised Sanctions + Guarantees + LCs + Credit exposure on account of derivatives.
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3) Credit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOl/assumed at the behest of GOI,

not considered for single/group borrower exposure.

4) Ason March 31, 2020 there are no single borrower or borrower groups to whom credit exposure was

above the base ceilings of 15% and 40% of capital funds, respectively.

C. Credit exposure to the five largest industrial sectors

Current Year:
Sector Percentage to Total Credit Percentage to
Exposure (TCE) Loan Assets
i) | EPC Services 5.50 8.68
ii) | Construction 3.29 5.20
iii) | Petroleum Products 3.15 4.97
iv)| Chemical and Dyes 2.22 3.51
v)| Ferrous Metals and Metal Processing 2.13 3.36
Previous Year:
Sector Percentage to Total Credit | Percentage to
Exposure (TCE) Loan Assets
i) | EPC Services 13.07 9.18
ii) | Ferrous Metals and Metal Processing 8.36 5.88
iii) | Textiles and Garments 7.52 5.29
iv)| Chemical and Dyes 6.85 4.81
v) | Petroleum Products 6.47 4.55

e The “credit exposure” has been reckoned as defined by RBI.

e (redit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOl/assumed at the behest of GOI,

excluded for computing industry exposure.

D. Unsecured Advances ( billion)
Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2021 2020
Total Unsecured Advances of the bank 48.49 53.44
i) Of which amount of advances outstanding against
charge over intangible securities such as corporate/
: . 5.61 12.40
personal guarantees, promissory notes, trust receipts,
etc.
ii) The estimated value of such intangible securities
o 0.01 0.19
(asin (i) above).
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E. Factoring Exposures

The Bank has no exposure under factoring arrangement (previous year X NIL).

F. Exposures where the FI had exceeded the prudential Exposures Limits during

the year ( billion)
Amount Exposure
Sr. Borrower Industry | Industry Amount asa%to
PAN No. Sector Non- .
No Name Code Name Funded Capital
Funded
Funds
AFRICAN Financial | Financial
1.- EXPORT- 65102 Services|  Services 25.13 0.00 17.70
IMPORT BANK

(Pervious Year : Nil)

As on March 31, 2021, there was one single borrower to whom credit exposure above the base ceiling
of 15% of total capital funds was assumed with the prior approval of the Board. Further, there was no
borrower group to whom credit exposure was above the base ceiling of 40% of capital funds. Details
disclosed in para 9.5.A above.

10. Concentration of borrowings/lines of credit, credit exposures and NPAs

(a) Concentration of borrowings and lines of credit (X billion)
Particulars 2020-21| 2019-20
Total borrowings from twenty largest lenders 128.77 109.57
Percent.age of borrowings from twenty largest lenders to total 11.75% 10.42%
borrowings of the Bank

(b) Concentration of Credit exposures (X billion)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Total exposures to twenty largest borrowers 224.76 240.51
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers to 0 0
Total Advances of the Bank 20.30% 22.47%
Total exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers 224.76 240.51
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to 0 0

12.86% 13.50%
Total exposure of the Bank on borrowers/customers
In the case of Exim Bank, percentage of total of top ten country 35 979 34 379
exposures to total exposures

Exposure computed based on credit and investment exposure as prescribed vide RBI Master Circular on
Exposure norms for financial institutions: DBR.FID.FIC.N0.4/01.02. 00/ 2015-16 dated July 01, 2015.
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(c) Sector-wise concentration of exposures and NPAs ( billion)
2020-21 2019-20
Sr. . Percentage of Percentage
No Sector Outﬁ_t;g:img Gross | Gross NPAs to | Outstanding | Gross NP(:s(;tr)o'?:tal
Advances NPAs T_otal Advances | Total Advances | NPAs Advances in
in that sector that sector
A | Domestic Sector 355.91| 39.48 11% 298.00| 46.11 15%
1| Total Export Finance 32368| 3273 10% 255.96| 39.11 15%
Agricultural sector - - - - - -
Industrial Sector 186.28 25.02 13% 201.72 30.06 15%
E‘:;L‘:i i':]";ta's & Metal 1335 256 19% 18.17| 256 14%
Oil and Gas - - - 4.65 0.70 15%
Textiles & Garments 27.03 5.28 20% - - -
Chemical and dyes 10.67 - 0% 12.89 - -
Petrochemicals 30.69 4.89 16% - - -
Others 10454 12.29 12% 166.01 26.80 16%
Services Sector 137.40 7.71 6% 54.24 9.05 17%
Aviation Services - - - 2.29 - -
EPC Services - - - 10.92 8.37 7%
Shipping Services - - - 11.35 - -
Financial Services 103.47 - 0% - - -
Others 33.93 7.71 23% 29.68 0.68 2%
2 | Total Import Finance 32.23 6.75 21% 42.04 7.00 17%
Agricultural sector - - - - - -
Industrial Sector 28.50 5.36 19% 38.47 5.59 15%
E‘:;L‘:ii'l\fgtals & Metal ois| 015 100% 033 033 100%
Oil and Gas - - - 6.38 - -
Chemicals and dyes 18.26 2.1 12% 18.38 2.16 12%
Others 10.09 3.10 31% 13.38 3.10 23%
Services Sector 373 1.39 37% 3.57 1.41 39%
EPC Services - - - 0.32 - -
Shipping Services - - - 2.39 0.63 26%
Others 3.73 1.39 37% 0.86 0.78 91%
3 0f (A), exposures guaranteed ) i ) i i )
by the Government of India
B | External Sector 10450 34.65 33% 144.48 47.51 33%
1 | Total Export Finance 10450 | 34.65 33% 14448 | 47.51 33%
Agricultural sector - - - - - -
Industrial Sector 79.65| 31.69 40% 120.29 | 44.36 37%
E‘:;L‘:ii'l\fgtals & Metal 1889  1.06 6% 2642| 106 4%
Oil and Gas - - - 26.99| 22.34 83%
Textiles & Garments 2.60 1.20 46% - - -
Chemicals and Dyes 5.89 5.08 86% 6.56 - -
Others 52.27 24.36 47% 60.32 20.96 35%
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2020-21 2019-20
Percentage
?“ro Sector Om}t:t';fi"g Gross Ef(l;g:nl::%z :; Outstanding | Gross NP(IT\stt:)o::tal
Advances NPAs T_otal Advances | Total Advances | NPAs Advances in
in that sector that sector
Services Sector 24.85 2.96 12% 24.19 3.15 13%
Aviation Services - - 4.36 -
EPC Services - - _
Financial Services 15.48 0% 13.30 -
Shipping Services - - 1.49 0.59 40%
Others 9.37 2.96 32% 5.04 2.56 51%
2 | Total Import Finance - - -
Agricultural sector - - -
Industrial Sector - - -
Services Sector - - -
3 Of (B), exposures guar?nteed by ) ) )
the Government of India
Other Exposures # 646.90 - 628.04 -
Total exposures (A+B+C) 1,107.31| 7413 6.69% 1070.52| 93.62 8.75%

# includes advances under Lines of Credit, BC-NEIA, Concessional Finance Scheme, refinance to commercial banks and

advances counter-guaranteed by banks.

(d) Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure

The Bank in accordance with RBI Master Direction DBR.FID.N0.108/01.02.000/2015-16. Dated 23rd
June, 2016 has in place an internal guidance note on capital provisioning requirement and incremental
provisioning for exposure to entity with Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure (UFCE). As on March 31,
2021, an amount of ¥ 0.26 bn (PY: Nil) was held towards Currency Induced Credit Risk and Capital
allocated for Currency Induced Credit Risk amounted to X 7.29 bn (PY: Nil).
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11.1 Forward Rate Agreement/Interest Rate Swap

Export-lmport Bank of India

@ billion)

Sr.
No.

Particulars

2020-21

2019-20

Hedging

Trading

Hedging

Trading

1.

The Notional
Principal of swap
agreements

490.16

511.96

Losses, which
would be incurred
if counter parties
failed to fulfill their
obligations under
the agreements

1.40

0.05

Collateral required
by the Bank upon
entering into
swaps

Concentration of
credit risk arising
from Swaps

All transactions fall
within approved credit
exposure limits*

All transactions fall
within approved credit
exposure limits*

The fair value of
the swap book

9.91

28.80

*All the interest rate swaps have been undertaken with Banks

Nature and Terms of Swaps: All transactions have underlying assets/liabilities and have been
undertaken for the purpose of hedging the Bank’s ALM position.

(X billion)

Instrument | Nature Nos. |Notional Principal| Benchmark |Terms

_ Fixed receivable vs
IRS Hedging 31 431.32 LIBOR Floating payable

) Floating receivable vs
IRS Hedging 1 2.18 LIBOR Fixed payable

_ Floating receivable vs
IRS Hedging 4 56.65 LIBOR Floating payable

Total 36 490.16
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11.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives  billion)
Sr. Particulars Amount
No.

1. [Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives
undertaken during the year

2. | Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding as on March 31, 2021

3. |Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding and not “highly effective”

4. |Mark-to-market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding and not “highly effective”

11.3 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives
A. Qualitative disclosures

1. The Bank uses financial derivative transactions predominantly for raising cost-effective funds and
hedging its balance sheet exposures, with the objective of reducing market risk. The Bank currently
deals only in over-the-counter (OTC) interest rate and currency derivatives, of the type permitted by
RBI.

2. Derivative transactions carry: (i) market risk i.e. the probable loss that the Bank may incur as a result
of adverse movements in interest rates / exchange rates and (i) credit risk i.e. the probable loss
the Bank may incur if the counter-parties fail to meet their obligations. The Bank has in place a
Derivative Policy approved by the Board, which aims at synchronizing the risk management objectives
at the transaction level with those of the overall ALM position. The policy defines the use of permitted
derivative products consistent with business goals of the Bank, lays down the control and monitoring
systems and deals with regulatory, documentation and accounting issues. The policy also prescribes
suitable risk parameters to control and manage market risk on derivative trades undertaken in the
treasury book. (stop-loss limits, open position limits, tenor limits, settlement and pre-settlement risk
limits, PVO1 limits).

3. The ALCO of the Bank oversees management of market risks with support from the Bank’s Mid-Office,
which measures, monitors and reports market risk associated with derivative transactions.

4. All derivative transactions outstanding in the Bank’s books as on March 31,2021 have been undertaken
for hedging purposes and are in the ALM book. The income on such transactions has been accounted
for on accrual basis.

5. Interest Rate Swaps (IRS) and Currency Swaps are not included in Outstanding Forward Exchange
Contracts under Contingent Liabilities as per the Derivative Policy.
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B. Quantitative Disclosures

Export-lmport Bank of India

@ billion)

Sr.

No.

Particulars

2020-21

2019-20

Currency
Derivatives

Interest rate
Derivatives

Currency
Derivatives

Interest rate
Derivatives

1

Derivatives
(Notional Principal Amount)

a) For hedging

355.21

490.16

319.89

511.96

b) For trading

Marked to Market Positions

a) Asset (+)

9.91

28.80

b) Liability (-)

(24.95)

(45.41)

Credit Exposure

17.45

16.84

13.72

31.23

Likely impact of one
percentage change in interest
rate (100*PV01)

a) On hedging derivatives

10.05

18.65

11.68

21.14

b) On trading derivatives

Maximum and Minimum of
100*PVO1 observed during
the year

a) On hedging

(i) Maximum

11.75

20.58

11.78

21.21

(i) Minimum

11.12

18.66

10.45

13.89

b) On trading

(i) Maximum

(i) Minimum

12. Letters of Comfort issued by the Bank
During the year, the Bank has not issued any Letter of Comfort (previous year Nil) and no financial
obligation has arisen on account of the outstanding commitments. There are no outstanding exposures
against Letters of comfort received as on March 31, 2021 (previous year I Nil).
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150

13. IRT-3FaT Uge=
Iaq™ ay: (% fafera)
1 15 |29f9| 3+® 6118 190 | 39T | 59T
fara=or S | q il q q A A Fe
14137 |28 91| 3 ATE |6 HIE OF |1 WA P |3 ATA b |5 AT db | SATST
suT ol | 15.42| 060 273 26.11 76.94 29.87 21.58| (1.81)*| 171.44
sug fder | 0.00) 0.00| 0.09 0.05 0.14 0.57 17.82| 81.52| 100.17
ST 3
. 35.57| 24.44| 12517 32.19 64.02| 173.04 131.52| 274.43| 860.39
anfeaar
PAAT ST | 02| 947 975 0.03 18.54 8.78 014 o000 4674
RURIR]
0.00| 14.87| 114.44 37.39 13.00 93.74 59.73| 70.25| 403.43
oaar . . . . . . . . .
oudr S 543| 4.69| 29.85 26.72 32.71 114.98 18.11| 229.03| 461.54
ERGLN
ferceft g
_ 4217| 25.74| 64.65 57.65 82.77|  270.45 230.30| 498.63| 1,272.36
3 i-EZ
ﬁé@ﬂ_ﬂa 24.53| 22.55| 79.22 61.08 93.92|  355.19 120.41| 383.38| 1,140.27
SR
(*) RO el & foraet
g ay: (% fofera)
1 15 |29 f1| 3418 6918 1 AT 39 |59
fara=or ¥ | 9 | ¥ q il q il q Fa
1437|128 =1 | 3 HTE |6 HIE TF |1 AT dF |3 WA | 5 AT AP | SIS
sur o | 1026 7.27| 9.86 24.88 12.16 28.17 3017| 6.33] 129.11
suam fder | 12500  0.06] 0.08 0.04 0.13 0.73 0.58| 94.25| 108.37
DR 3
o 14.37| 1.57| 59.10 44.55 51.15|  127.54 111.09|254.61| 663.98
.
BT
. 001| 000 7.22 0.02 28.92 0.17 0.06| 0.00|  36.41
ST Ry
*iqa; . 33.50| 0.00| 44.66 12.30 24.23 72.67 65.41| 88.45| 341.21
Ol S 524| 529 14.35 21.24 29.70 78.36 21.46(215.72| 391.37
SERIN
ferceft g
A 82.40| 2.70| 2567 40.95 73.01|  256.96 214.30(515.15| 1,211.14
.
ﬁ'ﬁ MAT | 4950| o287| 4700 7276 7956| 34937  172.12|367.70| 1,139.99
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Export-lmport Bank of India

13. Asset Liability Management

Current Year: ( billion)

Over 3 Over6 | Over1 | Over3
. 10 | 15t0 | 23 days months | months & | year & | years & | Over 5

Particulars 14 28 to3 Total

&upto6| upto |upto3 | uptob5 | years
days | days | months

months 1year | years | years

Rupee 1542 060 273| 2611 76.94| 2087| 2158 (1.81)| 171.44

Advances

Rupee 000/ 000/ 0.09 0.05 0.14| 057 17.82| 8152| 10017

Investments

2:§:t‘;0ther 3557| 2444| 12517| 3219  64.02| 173.04| 131.52| 274.43| 860.39

Rupee 002| 947| 975 0.03| 1854| 878 0.14| 000 4674

Deposits

Rupee

. 0.00| 14.87| 114.44| 3739 13.00| 9374| 5973| 7025 403.43

Borrowings

Rupee Other | o ool 469l 2985|  2672|  32.71| 11498 18.11| 22003 461.54

Liabilities

Foreign

Currency 4217| 2574| 6465 57.65|  82.77| 270.45| 230.30| 498.63| 1.272.36

Assets

Foreign

Currency 2453 2255 7922|  61.08] 93.92| 355.19| 120.41| 383.38| 1,140.27

Liabilities

* Net of loan provisions

Previous Year: ( billion)
Over 3 Over6 | Over1 | Over3

. Tto | 1510 | 29 days months | months & | year & | years & | Over 5

Particulars 14 28 to3 Total
&upto6| upto |upto3 | upto5 | years

days | days | months

months | 1year | years | years

Rupee 1026| 727 986 2488 1216 2817| 3017 633 12911

Advances

Rupee 12.50| 006  0.08 0.04 0.13| 073| 058 9425 108.37

Investments

Rupee Other | /o2l 157| s910| 4455  51.15| 12754 111.09| 254.61| 663.98

Assets

Rupee 001| o000 722 002| 2892| 017 006 000 36.41

Deposits

Rupee

. 3350 000 4466 1230] 2423| 7267 6541 8845 341.21

Borrowings

Rupee Other | o4l 509|435  2124| 2070 7836 21.46| 215.72| 391.37

Liabilities

Foreign

Currency 8240 270 2567| 4095  73.01| 256.96| 214.30| 515.15|1.211.14

Assets

Foreign

Currency 4852 287| 4700| 7276|  79.56| 349.37| 172.12| 367.70|1,139.99

Liabilities
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14. IRfera Ay A smgRor
o orT IRferd AR & g Afdr T8 Reprett 1S 2

15. TIAT AT
fRraRur 2020-21 2019-20
=frdt W Rest 1.70% 0.94%
el iR Rest 0.19% 0.10%
gfd Rt g o/ (819) (X fafera) 0.007 0.003

16. YR RoTd 96 GRT &G T ST BT AHSBROT
TR Roid §@ gRT §6 R IR Rotd da6 a1y, 1934 & siarfa srfifeg & fassdt off uraem a1
JoeTa PR 1T YUY, ey, PRI T YR Red d grr Ay faft oft smofdrg ot &
JooTt T B foTU DIS S 8! HIT 1T

17. forpradl &1 UhdtepxuT
DIRCRCCIR]

:' S 2020-21 2019-20
(P) |a¥ & URY F oifsd ferprad
(@) |a9 & R el Rrprd
(M) |a¥ & eRE FuerE 78 R
(g) |9 & g ¥ fda frprd

18. o< U ¥ 3ax IR wdidt (R orar a9t & 31u |nfdha fasar st )
TR Tadld} &1 9
;R e

faferse oaT Adl & AR TdetdvoT
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14. Draw Down from Reserves
The Bank has not drawn any amount from the Reserves.

15. Business Ratios

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Return on Equity 1.70% 0.94%
Return on Assets 0.19% 0.10%
Net Profit/(Loss) per employee (X billion) 0.007 0.003

16. Disclosure of Penalties Imposed by RBI

There are no penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
for contraventions of any of the provisions of the Act or non-compliance with any other requirements
of the Act, order, rule or condition specified by Reserve Bank of India.

17. Disclosure of Complaints

Customer Complaints
Sr. .
No Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

(@) |No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year
(b) |No. of complaints received during the year

(¢) |No. of complaints redressed during the year

(d) |No. of complaints pending at the end of the year

NN
E N

18. Off-Balance Sheet SPVs Sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per
accounting norms)

Name of the SPV sponsored
Domestic Overseas

Disclosure as per specific Accounting Standards
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19. 3/l ITRTAT T faaxor

Il 3T BT fIaRUT IRART TS A@IPR AL TRT 3T MR} b foIT SIRY @kaT A9h-10 B

SR A= f&ar ma 2

ERRIGICLE (% faforaT)
ICCEUI R I oo
Ahd sl

T 31 9T, 2020 b1 AN 4.76 1.19 5.95
aRag 0.36 0.28 0.64
uerE 0.03 0.03
T 31 971, 2021 BT AN () 5.12 1.44 6.56
a5

JoIT 31 9T, 2020 bl GRid 1.25 0.97 2.22
¥ & SR UrgU= 0.23 0.17 0.40
9e™ W) g’ /T 0.02 0.02
JeUT 31 HTd, 2021 BT Jfd (W) 1.48 1.12 2.60
ffaa =i (F-9) 3.64 0.32 3.96
T o (% fafera)
=T qRER I T
Ahel scllch

T 31 9, 2019 &I A 3.11 1.06 417
gRag 1.65 0.15 1.80
ffge™ 0.00 0.02 0.02
JT 31 9, 2020 P AN (P) 4.76 1.19 5.95
LK

T 31 9, 2019 &l Afd 1.03 0.86 1.89
g¥ & SR grau™ 0.22 0.13 0.35
f9e™ R gerT T 0.00 0.02 0.02
TT 31 9, 2020 A1 Sfd (@) 1.25 0.97 2.22
ffaa =i (F-9) 3.51 0.22 3.73

20. TRBRY ST BT i@l

URA IRBR 7 §p gRT faell WReRi, faceft i /dwemet o v &t 73 fAfe sKor—geensti & ufd §o
I TS FHPRUT M 37GT I b folq AT & 7 3R I U (3MHaTeT) SMUR WR g H foran mm 2

21. JET 99 - 5 @iy & forg fRaa ey sreman g1f, sraf®r g /¢ oik aan il # aRacd=

¥ & foru e o I1.11 e @t @, S FHYE @ e[y ¥ 9@ @ Wefd @ od fRi
a¥ 2019-20 &t g | 31 71, 2021 BT FHH ¥ & foIq oRam =Hiferdi 7 Pis aRacH =@ fobar T
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19. Details of Fixed Assets

Export-lmport Bank of India

Details of Fixed Assets are given below as prescribed in AS-10 Accounting for Fixed Assets issued by

the ICAL. ( billion)
Particulars Premises Others Total
Gross Block

Cost as on 31t March 2020 4.76 1.19 5.95
Additions 0.36 0.28 0.64
Disposals - 0.03 0.03
Cost as on 31t March 2021 A 512 1.44 6.56
Depreciation

Accumulated as on 315tMarch 2020 1.25 0.97 2.22
Provided during the year 0.23 0.17 0.40
Eliminated on Disposals - 0.02 0.02
Accumulated as on 31tMarch 2021 (B) 1.48 1.12 2.60
Net Block (A-B) 3.64 0.32 3.96
Previous Year: (X billion)
Particulars Premises Others Total
Gross Block

Cost as on 31t March 2019 3.11 1.06 417
Additions 1.65 0.15 1.80
Disposals 0.00 0.02 0.02
Cost as on 31t March 2020 A) 4.76 1.19 5.95
Depreciation

Accumulated as on 31tMarch 2019 1.03 0.86 1.89
Provided during the year 0.22 0.13 0.35
Eliminated on Disposals 0.00 0.02 0.02
Accumulated as on 315tMarch 2020 (B) 1.25 0.97 2.22
Net Block (A-B) 3.51 0.22 3.73

20. Accounting for Government Grants

GOI has .agreed to pay interest equalisation amount to the Bank towards specific Lines of Credit
extended by the Bank to foreign governments, overseas banks / institutions and the same is accounted

on accrual basis.

21. Accounting Standard — 5 Net Profit or Loss for the period, Prior Period Items, and Changes in

Accounting Policies:

Interest Income for the year includes anamount of 3 1.11 bn pertaining to the prior period reconciliation.
There is no change in the Significant Accounting Policies adopted during the year ended March 31,

2021 as compared to those followed in the previous financial year 2019-20.
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22, @3 Ruifdn
d & gRTEHT § dhadl U Iaa W AT 2 31T foiy afcrfafer, srdva 33 tohel o TS
qrefy FRT & ®Y H 7ET AT B
d& & mMfers aRaEed Wi o el IRaEmeH @ iawi aiareml § affga fhar mr g1 &7
TRETEH! T ERe] TUT STRIEN WS H Fffepsul Tead: HeIagR & S qdT Hiithel &R MR 2

(% fafora)

fera=or TR aRETe SIRRTE TR o
2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20
T 83.69 83.19 2.08 3.34 85.76 86.53
nfeaa 1,305.24 1,258.52 4278 49.89 1,348.02 1,308.41

23. [T USTPR e
AR TG RATPR FRIM GRT SR} olkdl A-18 & IR, d66 & FafUd Y&DHRI P Febed
frfafed sFeR &:
o {aY
() AT S
- Shidifiver dafeen Affast fafics
- PPpoll URASHT fIBRT Hut
(i) H&T U PIftich DRI
- i} 3fas hAT (e Q)
- it guf S (ST mey M)
- it 9. W9 (I U§Y Fep)
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22. Segment Reporting

Export-lmport Bank of India

The operations of the Bank predominantly comprise of only one business segment i.e. financial
activities and hence, have been considered as representing a single business segment.

The geographic segments of the Bank are categorised as Domestic Operations and International
Operations. The categorisation of operations as domestic or international is primarily based on the risk
and reward associated with the place of the transaction.

R billion)
Particulars Domestic Operations | International Operations Total
2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20
Revenue 83.69 83.19 2.08 3.34 85.76 86.53
Assets 1,305.24 1,258.52 42.78 49.89 1,348.02 1,308.41

23. Related Party Disclosures

As per AS-18 Related Party Disclosure issued by the ICAI, the Bank’s related parties are disclosed
below:

e Relationship
(i) Joint Ventures:
- GPCL Consulting Services Limited
- Kukuza Project Development Company
(ii) Key Managerial Personnel:
- Shri David Rasquinha (Managing Director)
- Ms. Harsha Bangari (Deputy Managing Director)
- Shri N. Ramesh (Deputy Managing Director)
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(% faferm=)

faa=or

QYT IUHH

TG U
CAIEC

2020-21

2019-20| 2020-21

2019-20

TS ROT

SR TRfeT

3.94

IR

Y TRST HHe=

0.02

TG ATl P TaST H UTH A

THBR D T3 ATafes 7 iR

3.00

[t ST AR R T

0.18

0.19

9g1hd / 3Ucildd i T3 IfAT

JHRIT AGTET STET TR

9.24

1.50

¥ & 37T | IPRIT KT

¥ & id H IprIT TR

3.94

¥ & Iid H gprT 9T

3.23

3.23

TTH ATHTET

0.42

0.42

g¥ &b SR ITfUBaT THRT 0T

¥ & SR IAfhaH ThrRT TRICTT

3.94

3.94

gRafeudl afgd aad

13.68

7.30

YT feparm T femma

0.48

0.30

it B TR

4.49

feeres & v Fig

0.03

el & folg A dr 18 hi

11.66

24, I TR TR PT AGip
() 1] a¥ & forg wR & urau™ waH faRor:

(% faferm=)

fa=or

2020-21

2019-20

AT R N

0.24

(0.23)

s ot sRIfid R <gar

0.78

1.43

o

1.02

1.20
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Export-lmport Bank of India

e The Bank's related party balances and transactions are summarised as follows: (X million)

Joint Venture | K€Y Managerial
Particulars -

2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20
Loans granted - - - -

Guarantees issued - 3.94 - ,

Interest received - - - _

Guarantee commission received 0.02 - - -

Receipts towards services rendered - - - -

Term Deposit Accepted - - 3.00 -

Interest on Term Deposits - - 0.18 0.19

Amounts written-off / written-back - - - -
Term Deposit Outstanding - - 9.24 1.50
Loans outstanding at year-end - - - -

Guarantees outstanding at year-end - 3.94 - -
Investments outstanding at year end 3.23 3.23 - -
Dividend received 0.42 0.42

Maximum Loan outstanding during the year - - - -
Maximum Guarantees outstanding during the year 3.94 3.94 - -
Salary including perquisites - -|  13.68 7.30
Rent paid - - 0.48 0.30
Reimbursement of Expenses 4.49 - - -
Director’s Fees received 0.03 - - -
Fees paid for consultancy 11.66 - - -

24. Accounting for Taxes on Income

(a) Details of Provision for Tax for current year: ( billion)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Tax on Income 0.24 (0.23)
Add: Net Deferred Tax Liability 0.78 1.43
Total 1.02 1.20
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() IAfa R 3nf:

T I b AeH H STRIAIT R STRGIT TAT SIS BT FAISH A1l T T & (% fafera)
fra=or 2020-21 2019-20
UM PR SRTAT

1. 3Rpd grayg™ (Fae) 35.73 37.13

TeTU: JRAMT PR T

1. 3/ MR TR JeIgRT 0.02 0.60
2. 9i-g i = @1 aRemes 0.57 0.62
3. YRT 36(1)(viii) P i giord [y emRféa iy 4.58 4.58
Fae st o R o-ua & “enRadi’ ger 30.56 31.33
g e’ § nfAer
25. gad JushHl | fga & Raifdr
l.
gTRaT &1 ufaera
. & fr ..
AT WU A A wwemg Q9T = —
% |Shdifivar safeet AfdRasT fafies TR 28% 28%
T | PPpor uRASHT IBRT Hut BN 40% 33%

Il oRaT H17ep 27 Hgad SushHl | fadi &l fxita RuIfén & AR, SUTies FHD UGl Bl FART
PR g HYFd BU | R Ferel 9 il 4 Geltia anfeqdl, e, s sk g A pet

e fFrffEd SFER &

(% forferamT)
ORIy 2020-21| 2019-20 | arfeqr 2020-21|  2019-20
Il v arRfae i 43.41 41.06 | 3reret amfeat 0.05 0.06
0T - - | fger 17.31 21.39
3T ST 7.82 10.84 | 31 afeqa 33.88 30.45
G 51.23 51.90 | et 51.23 51.90
A IS ¢IAG: I (T4 a9 <) (% fofer )
20, 2020-21 2019-20 | 3y 2020-21|  2019-20
AT Y 98.22 100.17 | R} oy 15.42 18.04
T 0.81 1.4g| ST ST =11 et 153 1.60

q M
3 e 0.15 0.21
afy 81.93 81.51
el 99.03 101.36 | get 99.03 101.36

e fcia af 2020-21 & forg SHddiver & HefiT srias o wifEa £, forg onft 91 g7 orgmifeT =t 1 ol
a¥ 2020-21 & foIT Pgport IR fAeprd B & AT aipe oiam WIfad 78 8 &R aFfd gl
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(b) Deferred Tax Asset:

Export-lmport Bank of India

The composition of deferred tax assets and liabilities into major items is given below: ( billion)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Deferred Tax Assets

1. Provision Disallowed (Net) 35.73 3713
Less: Deferred Tax Liability

1. Depreciation on Fixed Assets 0.02 0.60

2. Amortisation of Bond issue expenses 0.57 0.62

3. Special Reserve created under section 36(1)(viii) 4.58 4.58
Net Deferred Tax Assets [included in ‘Other Assets’ in 30.56 31.33
the ‘Assets’ side of the Balance Sheet]

25. Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures

. . Percentage of holding
Jointly Controlled Entities Country -
Current Year| Previous Year
A |GPCL Consulting Services Limited India 28% 28%
B | Kukuza Project Development Company Mauritius 40% 33%

Il The aggregate amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses related to the interest in the
jointly controlled entities using the proportionate consolidation method as per AS 27 Financial
Reporting of Interests in joint Ventures is as under:

 million)
Liabilities 2020-21 2019-20| Assets 2020-21 2019-20
Capital & Reserves 43.41 41.06 | Fixed Assets 0.05 0.06
Loans - - | Investments 17.31 21.39
Other Liabilities 7.82 10.84 | Other Assets 33.88 30.45
Total 51.23 51.90 | Total 51.23 51.90
Contingent Liabilities: NIL (previous year: NIL) (X million)
Expenses 2020-21 2019-20 |Income 2020-21 2019-20
Other Expenses 98.22 100.17 | Consultancy Income 15.42 18.04
Interest income
Provisions 0.81 1.19|and Income from 1.53 1.60
investment
Other Income 0.15 0.21
Loss 81.93 81.51
Total 99.03 101.36 | Total 99.03 101.36

Note: Figures for GPCL for FY 2020-21 are audited but not yet approved by the Board. Figures for
Kukuza Project Development Company for FY 2020-21 are unaudited and provisional.
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26. 3Tl &1 &9
S T afeaal # arftrepier e i enfea’” €, R R ' onfeaal &1 g1’ Faet oikat A
28 AN Tel BIaT ¢l S di I H, B feadl R I 7S AN 8Id 8, ST I olkdl D! b Gy
4 fedre H o @ foTq FT 31 AT, 2021 Pl DI & A 837 &

27. HHARY AT
o 7 AR JE) PR WM GRT BHART ATH R, FAT 01 e, 2007 A SR il HFeh-15
I AR 2| PHART ATHT A I T D 9o Y afedl H qIired b oM 7o R feqme H forn
T B, SR qe-13 & aRig 1 JIAISHRIG SRl & el g Dl geril 1T 2l

&) germ-u= ¥ e § off v wifer ® faferr)
faa=or Yot FAfYr Iegt
Y & 3 H SRISFNG AT DT el 4o 1.354 0.209
3/aftr & 3id | f2d IRl @1 adHe Jou (1.389) (0.295)
fef fRRufer (0.035) (0.085)
3aft & oid | fgare o 7 &ft 1 gd [ar oA
3rafy & oid o e o 7 off 78 uRadf e
3FafY & ofd W o U H 3 | off 18 Faet caan (0.035) (0.085)

Q) oy R gIf @ # fRame A forar wan @ (z fofera)
farexor Yo ffer =g
CREIEEC GRS 0.030 0.016
ST g 0.017 0.002
iHifhen g1/ () 0.017 0.067
famra Jar ang - IR fAfkd ey - -
forTa ar emra - A oy - 0.002
uRerd e - -
oY U g T | fgae o foran mar =g 0.063 0.087
T gRT SiergH 0.273 0.033
o el W smufera ufcrhat 0.071 0.012

T) difdd JTAT BT RIS
fae=ur Yo fAfY It
gear R (Hf ay) 6.97% 6.93%
el W fdd ufithet & <R (Ufr axf) 6.97% 6.93%
I gfg R (U ad) 7.00% 7.00%

Wi @ JfciRerd il ad 2020-21 & o1y gt Tepaieur &l aRwIfia o e 61 i % 0.0333 e
&1, foraep guid: oraur fasar ST ger 2
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26. Impairment of Assets
A substantial portion of the Bank’s assets comprise of ‘financial assets’ to which Accounting Standard
28 “Impairment of Assets” is not applicable. In the opinion of the Bank, there is no impairment of its
assets (to which the standard applies) as at March 31, 2021 requiring recognition in terms of the said
standard.

27. Employee Benefits
The Bank has adopted Accounting Standard 15 — Employee Benefits, issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) w.e.f. April 01, 2007. The Bank recognises in its books the liability
arising out of Employee Benefits as present value of obligations as reduced by the fair value of plan
assets on the Balance Sheet date.

A) Amount to be recognised in the Balance Sheet ( billion)
Particulars Pension Fund Gratuity
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the period 1.354 0.209
Present value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the period (1.389) (0.295)
Funded Status (0.035) (0.085)

Unrecognised past service cost at the end of the period - -
Unrecognised transitional liability at the end of the period - -

Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet (0.035) (0.085)
B) Expense to be recognised in the Profit and Loss Account (X billion)
Particulars Pension Fund Gratuity
Current Service Cost 0.030 0.016
Interest Cost 0.017 0.002
Actuarial Losses / (Gains) 0.017 0.067
Past Service Cost - Non—vested Benefit - -
Past Service Cost — vested benefit - 0.002
Transitional liability - -
Expense recognised in Profit and Loss Account 0.063 0.087
Contributions by Employer 0.273 0.033
Expected Return on Plan Assets 0.071 0.012

C) Summary of Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars Pension Fund Gratuity
Discount Rate (p.a.) 6.97% 6.93%
Expected Rate of Return on Assets (p.a.) 6.97% 6.93%
Salary Escalation Rate (p.a.) 7.00% 7.00%

In addition to the above, for the year 2020-21 the amount of Defined Benefit Obligation of Leave
Encashment works out to ¥ 0.0333 billion, which has been fully provided for.
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28.

29.
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TTERT JUR A,
gefl, &g - 400 025

PIART BHRITAL: < !, GERI AT, THesey
AT ST 7,

QIR Uf¥H, a3 - 400 028

HIF: (022) 62300451
éfl?'r: debenturetrustee@axistrustee.com
aERHTsE: Www.axistrustee.com
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fopara &Y ufokar H gl
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28. In terms of SEBI circular dated October 29, 2013, the contact details of the Debenture Trustee for
various Bonds issued by Export-Import Bank of India are as given below:

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

AXIS Trustee Services Ltd.
Designated Person: Mr. Anil Grover, Operations Head
Mr. Sanjay Sinha, Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

Address:

Registered Office: Axis House,
Bombay Dyeing Mills Compound,
Pandhurang Budhkar Marg,
Worli Mumbai - 400 025

Corporate Office: The Ruby, 2nd floor, SW,

29 Senapati Bapat Marg,
Dadar West, Mumbai 400 028

Tel.: (022) 62300451
E-mail: debenturetrustee@axistrustee.com
Website: www.axistrustee.com

29. With the ongoing spread of the COVID-19 pandemic since the fourth quarter of the Financial Year 2020,
there has been a significant increase in volatility in the financial markets and uncertainty in the global
economy with fears of a global recession. Likewise, India’s economy is also expected to contract in the next
Financial Year owing to the unprecedented pandemic induced demand and supply shocks since January
2020. The Bank is confident of its sustainability and will continue to closely monitor the progression of this
pandemic, evaluate and proactively assess and respond to its impact on the Bank’s financial position and
operating results.

In accordance with the RBI guidelines relating to COVID-19 regulatory package, the Bank had offered
the moratorium package to all the borrowers under its commercial loan portfolio. In the First Moratorium
Package (March 1, 2020 to May 31, 2020) of the RBI, the principal deferred amounted to ¥ 5.65 bn under
the loan portfolio of ¥ 95.45 bn. This deferred amount constituted 29% of the aggregate Performing Assets
(PA) Commercial Loans outstanding as on February 29, 2020. In the Second Moratorium Package by the RBI
(June 1, 2020 to August 31, 2020), the principal deferred amounted to ¥ 9.70 bn under loans aggregating
< 112.68 bn. This deferred amount constituted 33% of the aggregate PA Commercial Loans outstanding
as on May 31, 2020. In addition, the Bank has approved policies in place for (a) implementing a resolution
framework to address COVID-19 related stress for its eligible borrowers under the commercial loan portfolio
and (b) a one-time restructuring of existing loans to micro, small and medium enterprises. As of March
31, 2021, the Bank received requests for restructuring under the RBI’s circular dated August 6, 2020 from
10 borrowers with funded and non-funded outstanding of ¥ 7.48 bn, which is under implementation.
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In terms of the RBI’s circular no. DOR.STR.REC.4/21.04.048/2021-22 dated April 07, 2021, in conformity
with the Supreme Court order dated March 23, 2021, on Asset Classification and Income Recognition
following the expiry of COVID-19 regulatory package, all lending institutions are required to refund/adjust
the ‘interest on interest’ charged to the borrowers during the moratorium period, i.e. March 01, 2020 to
August 31, 2020. Such refund / adjustment of ‘interest on interest’ charged to the borrowers during the
moratorium period is within ¥ 0.15 bn. Accordingly, a suitable provision has been made in the books of
account for FY 2020-21.

The Bank also supported its existing clients with loan outstanding aggregating ¥ 96.87 mn under the
Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme 1.0 (ECLGS 1.0). The Scheme was introduced as part of the
< 20 lakh crore comprehensive package announced by the Ministry of Finance, Government of India to
aid the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMESs) sector in view of the economic distress caused
by the COVID-19 pandemic. The Bank further supported its existing clients under a second version of the
Scheme (ECLGS 2.0), which was introduced for loan outstanding above I 500 mn and up to ¥ 5,000 mn.
The borrowers with an outstanding amount of ¥ 110.75 mn were supported under ECLGS 2.0 scheme. As
of March 31, 2021, the total loans disbursed and outstanding under both the ECLGS schemes aggregated
< 207.62 mn with aggregate sanction amount of % 1,193.60 mn under the scheme.

30. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary.

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri N. Ramesh Ms. Harsha Bangari Shri David Rasquinha

Deputy Managing Director Deputy Managing Director Managing Director

Shri Rajat Sachar Shri K. Rajaraman Shri Pankaj Jain Shri Amitabh Kumar
Shri R. Subramanian Shri Dinesh Kumar Shri M. Senthilnathan Shri Rajkiran Rai G.

Khara

Shri A. S. Rajeev

As per our attached report of even date
For JCR & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105270W

(CA Mitesh Chheda)
Partner

Mumbai, Date : May 18, 2021 M. No. 160688
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND (EDF)

The Department of Financial Services (DFS),
Ministry of Finance conveyed the approval of the
Central Government under Section 17 (1) of the
Exim Bank Act, for domiciling in the EDF, a Buyer's
Credit Facility of ¥ 9 billion for extending to select
Iranian banks for financing export of goods and
services from India to Iran. Pursuant to receipt of
all necessary approvals, the EDF, on December
23, 2014, concluded an umbrella Framework
Agreement with seven Iranian banks for a Buyer's
Credit Facility of X 9 billion to finance the export of
goods and services from India to Iran. The Buyer's
Credit Facility to the Iranian banks is backed by a
Sovereign Guarantee of the Government of Iran.
Subsequently, pursuant to approval from the
Gol, the facility was enhanced up to I 30 billion,
for financing import of steel rails from India, and
development of the Chabahar Port in Iran.

Under the Framework Agreement, the first contract
for an aggregate value of X 8.19 billion, for supply
of 150,000 tonnes of steel rails from India to
the Railway of the Islamic Republic of Iran was
approved under the Buyer's Credit Facility. The NEIA
Trust has provided Buyer’s Credit (Comprehensive
Risks) cover for the above facility.

As of March 31, 2021, disbursements aggregating
I8.11 billion have been made under the
contract. The physical and financial completion
have been achieved under the contract. The
amount outstanding under the facility as on
March 31, 2021 stood at ¥ 5.72 billion. Financing
for the balance steel rails contract, and the contract
for the Chabahar Port project are at various stages
of negotiation/finalization.
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INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The President of India

Report on the Audited Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial
Statements of the Export Development Fund of
the “Export-Import Bank of India” (“the Bank”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet of as at
March 31, 2021 and the Profit and Loss account
for the year then ended and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
accompanying financial statements give a true and
fair view of the financial position of the Bank as at
March 31, 2021, of its financial performance for the
year then ended in accordance with the Regulation
14 (i) of the Export-Import Bank of India General
Regulations, 2020 and the Accounting principles
generally accepted in India.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAI. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Bank in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
ICAI. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Directors’ Report,
Overall Business Operations, Management and
Corporate Governance but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report
there on.

171



w H Pig AT [/ ey rf¥euad T8 e
gl faxfiar fqa=on &t gaR) oRar wier & Gee H,
FIRT STRGIId SR fafad & T8 37T STHPRI
Pl U g, 3R 3 Ued gV 3 R &R A
g fop I8 oy IFeRl fomiy ferul & & 12
STPRI | ¥l I Al gl &, T okl uRrar
T oft T8 R STHBRT AT J=TAT Plg STHBRI
TeAd o gl gl

afe, 3 o1 Wierh i RAIE & aRg | gd
2 et 37T STHeR W g9R gRT fhu 1T e
& YR R, g9 39 e R ugad ¢ b I
I SHPR TAd g al g1 99 aed &l Ruid
BT JAATDH 2l 39 T 4 Ruid e & forw
5 Ht T2 2

qfies RUIE Ued &Y, M &9 9 ey WR ugerd
g & 399 @gl Po Tad SUEN © Al g9 3T
Ml Pl Ta-xd TTRIBTRAT &t Raid o
3T HTHA

g Ruid 4 ifeah fopy v ifmd o & d
& Y§YS gRT Solaci-ih HIET|l & SIRU UgH
&l TS TFBRI, T TAT TTYC MAA & 3R
PIfds-19 & dard Hifcre afafafs ) ufose o
S 8Y B9 3 WR R ]2 &

39 A & I8y H gARY I 399 = 6 2

facft faemon &t o@r gierm & forw wdes &
IaReTRcd

d &1 vEYE 37 foxfiy faaron @, S srfiferg
qT I I faRfua fafzmt & ueu™ &
3FTHY TR IR 3MR I TR PR AT Tge
SR1 FUfRa SR, URaTgS! sr@r Ffe & derd
fopett oft TRE & e weq | g foiiy fqa=on
P TR P U 3Mags W 3rdRe o &
fow STRerRf 21

focfia foerol @ IR &1 H, U§EH, §6 &
IRETe Bl SR @ & folv §6 6l e &
JT TN 3FIRIR HhCIh_ul, SR 59 e o AR
WRPR §b P foiftrse T o1 I 1 IRATAT
§g 9 @A TR, 1 VAT I &b IfeAal DIy
Sferd fawey T 8, I T Rl & IMUR TR
aRaed IRt Waq & forv STRerfy &1 e
A BT yeu 9 di faxia Raifem wfoear 6
R & forg Saverft 21

172

Our opinion on the financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance / conclusion thereon. In
connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether
the other Information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the
other information that we obtained prior to the date
of this auditors’ report, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

When we read the Annual report, if we conclude
that there is a material misstatement therein, then
we will communicate the matter to those charged
with governance.

Other Matters

The opinion expressed in the present report
includes the information, facts and inputs made
available to us through electronic means by the
Bank’s management and relied upon by us because
of the COVID-19 induced restrictions on physical
movements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial
Statements

The management of Bank is responsible for the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the provisions of
the Act and the Regulations framed there under
and for such internal controls as the management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the
management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Government of India either intends to
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liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so. Those charged
with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive 1o
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

e (Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design the
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of the
management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Fund to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance
with a statement that we have complied with
relevant  ethical  requirements  regarding
independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account
have been drawn upas per Schedules IA and
IIA of the Export-Import Bank of India General
Regulations, 2020.

We further report that:

i. We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations, which to the best of our

aifiier KA 2020-21
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knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit and have found them to be
satisfactory.

ii. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Profit
and Loss Account dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with Books of Account.

iii. The transactions of the Bank, which have come
to our notice, have been within the powers of
the Bank.

iv. Inouropinion, the aforesaid financial statements
dealt with by this report comply with the
applicable Accounting Standards.

For JCR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.105270W

CA Mitesh Chheda
PARTNER

Membership No.160688
UDIN: 21160688AAAAEV7577

Mumbai,18™ May, 2021
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2021
EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2021) (As at 31.03.2020)
3 3
LIABILITIES
1. Loans:
a) From Government - -
b) From Other Sources 5,094,360,835 5,596,223,297
2. Grants:

a) From Government

128,307,787 128,307,787
b) From Other Sources - -

3. Gifts, Donations, Benefactions:
a) From Government - -
b) From Other Sources - -

4. Other Liabilities 417,953,894 447,745,509
5. Profit and Loss Account 795,697,548 702,042,832

Total 6,436,320,064 6,874,319,425

ASSETS

1. Bank Balances:
a) In current accounts 1,500,000 97,252,892
b) In other deposit accounts - -

2. Investments

3. Loans and Advances:
a) In India - -
b) Outside India 5,731,575,847 6,208,576,873

4. Bills of Exchange and Promissory Notes
Discounted, Rediscounted:
a) In India
b) Outside India

9. Other Assets:
a) Accrued interest on:
i) Loans and Advances 174,728,992 209,672,100
i) Investments/bank balances - =
b) Advance Income Tax paid 242,415,703 242,415,703
c) Others 286,099,522 116,401,857

Total 6,436,320,064 6,874,319,425
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EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2021) (As at 31.03.2020)
3 3

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

i) Acceptances, Guarantees, Endorsements and
other obligations

i) On outstanding forward exchange contracts
iii) On underwriting commitments
iv) Uncalled Liability on partly paid investments
v) Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts
vi) Bills for collection
vii) On participation certificates
viii) Bills Discounted/Rediscounted

ix) Other monies for which the Bank is contingently
liable

Note:

The Bank has established Export Development Fund in terms of Section 15 of Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 (The Act). In
terms of Section 17 of the Act, before granting any loan or advance or entering into any such arrangement, Exim Bank has to obtain
the prior approval of the Central Government.

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri N. Ramesh Ms. Harsha Bangari Shri David Rasquinha
Deputy Managing Director Deputy Managing Director Managing Director
Shri Rajat Sachar Shri K. Rajaraman Shri Pankaj Jain Shri Amitabh Kumar

Shri R. Subramanian ﬁ::r:'“es" Sy Shri M. Senthilnathan Shri Rajkiran Rai G.
Shri A. S. Rajeev

As per our attached report of even date
For JCR & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105270W

(CA Mitesh Chheda)
Partner

Mumbai, Date : May 18, 2021 M. No. 160688
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2021
EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

This year Previous year
54 4
EXPENDITURE
1. Interest 456,095,562 541,441,588
2. Other Expenses 26,110 594,674
3. Profit carried down 93,654,717 108,787,035
Total 549,776,389 650,823,297
Provision for Income Tax - 37,809,541
Balance of profit transferred to Balance Sheet 93,654,717 70,977,494
93,654,717 108,787,035
INCOME
1. Interest and Discount:

a) loans and advances 549,776,389 650,823,297
b) investments/bank balances - -
2. Exchange, Commission, Brokerage and Fees -
3. Other Income -
4. Loss carried to Balance Sheet -
Total 549,776,389 650,823,297
Profit brought down 93,654,717 108,787,035

Excess Income/Interest tax provision of earlier
years written back - -
93,654,717 108,787,035

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri N. Ramesh
Deputy Managing Director

Ms. Harsha Bangari Shri David Rasquinha
Deputy Managing Director Managing Director

Shri Rajat Sachar Shri K. Rajaraman Shri Pankaj Jain Shri Amitabh Kumar
Shri Dinesh Kumar

Shri R. Subramanian Khara

Shri M. Senthilnathan Shri Rajkiran Rai G.

Shri A. S. Rajeev

As per our attached report of even date
For JCR & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105270W

(CA Mitesh Chheda)
Partner

Mumbai, Date : May 18, 2021 M. No. 160688

Annual Report 2020-21 181



YR Fafa-smara 96

YR AIfd-3mara §6 & drafe™

T BT

I, T e, 219 JiTe1, faea R Fg FPel, B UNS, IS — 400 005.
T (91 22) 22172600 | thaRT: (91 22) 22182572
$-9al: ccg@eximbankindia.in | ds=IT8E: www.eximbankindia.in, www.eximmitra.in

yRd RG srafaa

JEHSETG
HIBR |1, Tget dftet, vferafsst it dex & I,
gferafsst Y. ., srgmemETe - 380 006.

B +91 79 26576852/26576843 | thaT: +91 79 26577696
g-a1; eximahro@eximbankindia.in

drere

Trorsht amhe, dteft HfTe, 18, . Sft. Jie, e - 560 001.
®F; +91 80 25585755/25589101-04 | tha=i: +91 80 25589107
$-7ef: eximbro@eximbankindia.in

a3

1213, IR AT, Terr prafer,

sitenfiies & thot-1, TEhTg - 160 002.

B +91 172 4629171-73 | thaw: +91 172 4629175

$-79a: eximcro@eximbankindia.in

I

SRS iasd, dteft va uradt HfTet, 756 -,
ST SlTS, I - 600 002.

B +91 44 28522830/31 | thawa; +91 44 28522832
$-9et: eximchro@eximbankindia.in

Targrct
el graw, eft A, S . s, AR, TarEre - 781 006.

®: +91 361 2237607/609 | thad: +91 361 2237701
g-Tet: eximgro@eximbankindia.in

IR

Mee Tfsft, gt wfe, 6-3-639/640,

ST HaT S, WRAEIE Hpel, 2exEIE - 500 004.
B +91 40 23307816-21 | thawT: +91 40 23317843
$-Tet. eximhro@eximbankindia.in

PleTehTar

it wed, teft AR, (Sfamgia emR g &),
1/1 g8 FIe, Pierpra - 700 016.

B +91 33 68261300-301 | thexT: +91 33 68261302
g-9a; eximkro@eximbankindia.in

qa3

gt #fore, HeR daR IV, W dise, gas - 400 021.
B +91 22 22861300 | ThasT: +91 22 22182572
-9 eximmro@eximbankindia.in

73 feeht

SAThRT scfep, efax 1, AIad! dfvrer, R g & U,

fegas R (), 73 foetl - 110 023.

®H: +91 11 61242600 / 24607700 | thest: +91 11 20815029
$-7a: eximndo@eximbankindia.in

o

. 402 3R 402 (1), =t #fre, R RfesT, T,
HeRaR e, f@mit R, gor - 411 004.

HF +91 20 26403000 | thawT: +91 20 26458846

$-9a; eximpro@eximbankindia.in

182

Tie oTraT

54t #ifdret, 35 fob wite, oie §i 24t 8 fielt, mrecs febreH.
B +44 20 77969040 | thawT: +44 20 76000936

g-Ja: eximlondon@eximbankindia.in

e R srafe™

Ifieo=

541 AfTet, SR fafeeT, 18-gaR ®i s,
- enfigeTe, B f'ar.

B +225 20 24 29 51 | thawT: +225 20 24 29 50
$-Tet: eximabidjan@eximbankindia.in

Jrfe=T sraraT

BTSN . 46, SIopNT TR hUTSS, aNeT 07,

et 9-Ryd), aifexy sramar, R,

B +251 118 222296 | thaw: +251 116 610170
$-JaT: aaro@eximbankindia.in

TR

YT AT Hieprs, 1241 AR, wiie 4. 11,
A 7. 11, aliep Sff, ST GBI - 1213, TEATT.
%I +88 01708 520 444

g-ot. eximdhaka@eximbankindia.in

gag

g 5, T 141, e fiffee ffeeT =, 3,

T3 SITRRIE ol b, diait afay . 506541, 598, YUS.
B +971 4 3637462 | thawT: +971 4 3637461

$-9a;. eximdubai@eximbankindia.in

gt

TR A, Heed Ridt e cladd S, deewd wadcer 3,
Heed 2196, g, e rhie.

B +27 11 3265103/13 | thad: +27 11 7844511

$-at; eximjro@eximbankindia.in

Y .

20, PIfeRR a9, #10-02, RAMGR - 049319.
B +65 65326464 | Tha=T: +65 65352131
$-Tat: eximsingapore@eximbankindia.in

aféires . .

1750 URFeafTar Tavg T, Se, WEE 1202,
aTféFre . Y. 20006, FgET 9T SRS
B +1202 223 3238 | thaw: +1202 785 8487
g-9et. eximwashington@eximbankindia.in

I
BS99 . 54/T, T TR, AR T,
I +95 1389520

g-9et. eximyangon@eximbankindia.in

qrfies Ul 2020-21



Export-lmport Bank of India

Head Office

Centre One Building, 21t Floor, World Trade Centre Complex,
Cuffe Parade, Mumbai - 400 005.
Ph.: +91 22 22172600 | Fax: +91 22 22182572
E-mail: ccg@eximbankindia.in | Website: www.eximbankindia.in | www.eximmitra.in

Domestic Offices

AHMEDABAD

Sakar Il, 1t Floor, Next to Ellisbridge Shopping Centre,
Ellisbridge P. 0., Ahmedabad - 380 006.

Ph.: +91 79 26576852/26576843 | Fax: +91 79 26577696
E-mail: eximahro@eximbankindia.in

BENGALURU

Ramanashree Arcade, 4™ Floor, 18, M. G. Road,

Bengaluru - 560 001.

Ph.: +91 80 25585755/25589101-04 | Fax: +91 80 25589107
E-mail: eximbro@eximbankindia.in

CHANDIGARH

C- 213, 2™ Floor, Elante Offices,

Industrial Area Phase -1, Chandigarh - 160 002.
Ph.: +91 172 4629171/73 | Fax: +91 172 4629175
E-mail: eximcro@eximbankindia.in

CHENNAI

Overseas Towers, 4" and 5™ Floor, 756-L,

Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 002.

Ph.: +91 44 28522830/31 | Fax: +91 44 28522832
E-mail: eximchro@eximbankindia.in

GUWAHATI

NEDFi House, 4" Floor, GS Road, Dispur,

Guwahati - 781 006.

Ph.: +91 361 2237607/609 | Fax: +91 361 2237701
E-mail: eximgro@eximbankindia.in

HYDERABAD

Golden Edifice, 2 Floor, 6-3-639/640, Raj Bhavan Road,
Khairatabad Circle, Hyderabad - 500 004.

Ph.: +91 40 23307816-21 | Fax: +91 40 23317843
E-mail: eximhro@eximbankindia.in

KOLKATA

Vanijya Bhawan, 4™ Floor, (International Trade Facilitation Centre),
1/1 Wood Street, Kolkata - 700 016.

Ph.: +91 33 68261300-301 | Fax: +91 33 68261302

E-mail: eximkro@eximbankindia.in

MUMBAI

8™ Floor, Maker Chamber IV,

Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021.

Ph.: +91 22 22861300 | Fax: +91 22 22182572
E-mail: eximmro@eximbankindia.in

NEW DELHI

Office Block, Tower 1, 7™ Floor, Adjacent Ring Road,

Kidwai Nagar (East), New Delhi - 110 023.

Ph.:+91 11 61242600 / 24607700 | Fax: +91 11 20815029
E-mail: eximndo@eximbankindia.in

PUNE

No. 402 & 402 (B) 4™ Floor Signature Building, Bhamburda,
Bhandarkar Rd., Shivajinagar, Pune - 411 004.

Ph.: +91 20 26403000 | Fax: +91 20 26458846

E-mail: eximpro@eximbankindia.in
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London Branch

5™ Floor, 35 King Street,

London EC2V 8BB, United Kingdom.

Ph.: +44 20 77969040 | Fax: +44 20 76000936
E-mail: eximlondon@eximbankindia.in

Overseas Offices

ABIDJAN

5™ Floor, Azur Building, 18-Docteur Crozet Road,
Plateau, Abidjan, Cote d'Ivoire.

Ph.: + 225 27 20 24 29 51 | Fax: + 225 27 20 24 29 50
E-mail: eximabidjan@eximbankindia.in

ADDIS ABABA

House No. 46, Jakrose Estate Compound,
Woreda 07, Bole Sub-City,

Addis Ababa, Ethiopia.

Ph.: +251 118 222296 | Fax: +251 116 610170
E-mail: aaro@eximbankindia.in

DHAKA

Modhumita Plaza Concord, Floor 12, Plot No. 11,

Road No. 11, Block G, Banani, Dhaka - 1213, Bangladesh.
Ph.: +88 01 708 520 444

E-mail: eximdhaka@eximbankindia.in

DUBAI

Level 5, Tenancy 1B, Gate Precinct Building No. 3,
Dubai International Financial Centre,

PO Box No. 506541, Dubai, UAE.

Ph.: +971 4 3637462 | Fax: +971 4 3637461
E-mail: eximdubai@eximbankindia.in

JOHANNESBURG

2" Floor, Sandton City Twin Towers East, Sandhurst Ext. 3,
Sandton 2196, Johannesburg, South Africa.

Ph.: +27 11 3265103/13 | Fax: +27 11 7844511

E-mail: eximjro@eximbankindia.in

SINGAPORE

20, Collyer Quay, #10-02, Singapore - 049319.
Ph.: +65 65326464 | Fax: +65 65352131
E-mail: eximsingapore@eximbankindia.in

WASHINGTON D.C.

1750 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1202,
Washington D.C. 20006, United States of America.
Ph.: +1 202 223 3238 | Fax: +1 202 785 8487

E-mail: eximwashington@eximbankindia.in

YANGON

House No. 54/A, Ground Floor, Boyarnyunt Street,
Dagon Township, Yangon, Myanmar.

Ph.: +95 1389520

E-mail: eximyangon@eximbankindia.in
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